

Maxwell Municipal Schools 
Regular Board Meeting 


May 16, 2022 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 
Regular School Board Meeting 


May 16, 2022 6:30p.m. 
 


1. Call to Order 
 


2. Welcome of Visitors 
 


3. Pledge to US & NM Flags 
 


4. Consent Agenda 
a. *Approval of Agenda (pg. 2) 
b. *Approval of April 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (pg. 3) 


 
5. Hearing from Delegation 


 
6. Consent Agenda-Business 


a. *Monthly Cash Report (pg. 5) 
b.    *Ratification of Vouchers (pg. 23) 
c. *Budget Adjustments (pg. 84) 


 
7. Old Business – None  


 
8. New Business – 


a. *IDEA-B Application (pg. 97) 
b. *Review of Board Policies and Procedures Governing Special Education Changes 
c. *SY2022-2023 Salary and Increment Schedule (pg. 105) 
d. *SY2022-2023 Budget (pg. 117) 
e. *Policy D-3351 – DO – Disposition of School Facilities to Charter Schools (pg. 139) 
f. *Policy G-0200 – GBA – Equal Employment Opportunity (pg. 140) 
g. *Policy G-4150 – GCIA – Teacher Residency Program (pg. 141) 
h. *Policy G-9400 – GE – Retiree Return to Work (pg. 142) 


      
9. Consent Agenda – 


a. *Approval of the IDEA-B Application 
b. *Adoption of the Board Policies and Procedures Governing Special Education Changes 
c. *Approval of the SY2022-2023 Salary and Increment Schedule 
d. *Approval of the SY2022-2023 Budget 
e. *Approval of Policy D-3351 – DO – Disposition of School Facilities to Charter Schools 
f. *Approval of Policy G-0200 – GBA – Equal Employment Opportunity 
g. *Approval of Policy G-4150 – GCIA – Teacher Residency Program 
h. *Approval of Policy G-9400 – GE – Retiree Return to Work 


 
10. Other Business 


a. Superintendent’s Report 
b. Board Call 


 
11. Executive Session – Personnel Matters - To discuss the following, as permitted by the Open Meetings 


Act: Personnel Matters [section 10-15-1(H)(2)] 
 


12. Setting of Next Regular Board Meeting, June 20, 2022, 6:30 pm 
 


13. *Adjournment         
                     
   *Action Items  







Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     April 25, 2022 
Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date        
 
 Present                                                   Absent      
 Mary Lou Kern (via phone)          
 Monica Hoy – Presiding Officer 
 Krystal Harty         
 Char Mondragon  
 Kacie Deines 
 


Amy Roble – Superintendent 
Susan Robinson – Business Manager 
Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant     


  
1. Call to Order: Vice-President, Monica Hoy, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.   
 
2. Welcome of Visitors: None 
 
3. Pledge to U.S. Vice-President Hoy asked all those present to stand and salute the flags. 
    & N.M. Flags: 
 
4. Approve Agenda: Approval of Agenda – Vice-President Hoy entertained a motion to approve the agenda 


as presented. Char Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion 
carried a vote of 5-0.  


 
 Approval of the Minutes – Vice-President Hoy entertained a motion to approve the 


regular meeting minutes of March 14, 2022. Krystal Harty made the motion, seconded by 
Mary Lou Kern. The motion carried a vote of 5-0.  


 
5. Business: Business – Business Manager, Susan Robinson, presented the cash report, vouchers and 


budget adjustments (BARs) SY2021-2022 #42-#44 for approval. 
 


Vice-President Hoy entertained a motion to approve the business consent agenda as 
presented. Char Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Kacie Deines. The motion 
carried a vote of 5-0. 


 
Approval of the Asset Disposal & Removal – Business Manager Robinson presented a 
list of assets to be disposed and removed of for approval. 
 
Vice-President Hoy entertained a motion to approve the asset disposal and removal list as 
presented. Char Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Kacie Deines. The motion 
carried a vote of 5-0. 


 
6. Old Business: Facility Master Plan Update - Superintendent Roble updated the Board on the status of 


the project.   
 
7. New Business: Fiscal Year 2023 Travel & Per Diem Rates – Business Manager Robinson presented 


the travel & per diem rates proposed from the State to the Board.  
 
8. Hearing from   
    the Delegation:  None  
 
9. Consent Agenda: Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023 Travel & Per Diem Rates - Vice-President Hoy 


entertained a motion to adopt the proposed travel & per diem rates from the State. Char 
Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Kacie Deines. The motion carried a vote of 5-
0. 


 
                                           
 
10. Other Business: Superintendent’s Report- Superintendent Roble updated the board on the following: 


• Intent Letters – Superintendent Roble stated she has sent out intent to rehire 
letters to the staff, along with three non-renewal letters.  







   
    Board Call – None 
  
 
11. Next Meeting:   The setting of the next regular Board Meeting will be Monday, May 16, 2022 at 6:30 pm.   
  
12. Adjournment: At 6:49pm, there being no further business, Vice-President Hoy entertained a motion to 


adjourn. Char Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion 
carried a vote 5-0. 


 
  
           ________________________________           ______________________________ 
           Presiding Officer  Date       Board Secretary  Date 



























































































































































































MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1128 Voucher Date: 04/18/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 04/ 19/2022 11:55:02 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $3,797.78 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


iJL9. L (j l~·i'c_ 


Fund 
21000 
24118 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


FOOD SERVICES 
FRESH FRUITS & VEGETABLES 


Amount 
$3,744.07 


$53.71 


$3,797.78 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 04/18/2022 10:41 :29 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


lnval Computer Desk 


Burco Chemical Co. 


Check Group: 


QTY 
Vendor# 


711 


Paper Towels/Detergent/Consume/Foam Plates 


Laundry Destainer Bleach 


Pumice Sticks 


Labatt New Mexico LLC 


Check Group: 


Weekly food purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 


Printed: 04/19/2022 11:55:05AM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 22442 


22002 


22002 


22002 


22034 


22034 


22034 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1128 


1 MCW-G7VL-3J7 21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 
1 
4/18/2022 


28431 


4/18/2022 


28440 


4/18/2022 


28469 


4/18/2022 


04035654 


4/18/2022 


04106733 


4/18/2022 


04106733 


4/18/2022 


Check #: 4866 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check # : 4867 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


24118.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 4868 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021.4.17 


04/18/2022 


Amount 


$278.99 


$278.99 


$278.99 


$772.45 


$75.00 


$51 .30 


$898.75 


$898.75 


$1,438.44 


$977.89 


$53.71 


$2,470.04 


$2,470.04 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Northeastern Enterprises 


Check Group: 


Snake drain in cafeteria 


Printed: 04/19/2022 11 :55:0SAM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


1207 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 22469 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


040522 


4/18/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1128 04/18/2022 


Account Amount 


21000.3100.54311 .0000.011000.0000 $150.00 


Check #: 4869 


PO/Invoice Total: $150.00 


Vendor Total: $150.00 


Grand Total: $3,797.78 


m.. 
ATR 


2021.4.17 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1129 Voucher Date: 04/21/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 04/2512022 08:36:31 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $560.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


0L~ t (lafo<-


Fund 
22000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


Posted By: 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amy tfloble (Apr 25, 2022 09:05 MDT) 


Amount 
$560.00 


$560.00 


669.srobinson Date: 04/21/2022 14:29:48 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Michael Glasman 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


2163 


Meal money (2) for Varsity Boys/Girls Track Meet 4/22 -
Santa Rosa 


Meal money for Varsity Boys/Girls Track Meet 4/25 -
Cimarron 


Meal money for District Boys/Girls Track Meet 4/29 -
Cimarron 


QTY 


Printed: 04/21/2022 2:36:19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


28 22457 


28 22457 


28 22457 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V691936 


4/21 /2022 


V691936 


4/21 /2022 


V691936 


4/21 /2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1129 04/21/2022 


Account Amount 


22000.1000.55817.9000.01 1105.0000 $280.00 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011105.0000 $140.00 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011105.0000 $140.00 


Check#: 9547 


PO/Invoice Total: $560.00 


Vendor Total: $560.00 


Grand Total: $560.00 


m_ 
ATR 


2021.4.17 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1130 Voucher Date: 04/29/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 04/27/2022 02:37:25 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $83,002.76 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


{ ' ,'] 


-J .. ,, r 1 \,-, . r, l d e,,.._ _ 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Fund Amount 
11000 OPERATIONAL $76,944.52 
13000 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION $591 .96 
24101 TITLE I - IASA $884.94 
24106 ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B $1,535.02 
24109 IDEA B - PRESCHOOL $51.79 
24189 TITLE IV- STUDENT SUPPORT AND $202.44 


ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT 
25153 MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS $870.00 
27407 FAMILY INCOME INDEX $145.29 
28211 NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM $1 ,776.80 


DOH 


$83,002.76 


Amy t-1\oble (May 2, 2022 09:34 MDT\ 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 04/27/2022 14:14:03 Page: 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Vear: 2021-2022 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 20 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Starting: 04/16/2022 


Certified 


Ending: 04/30/2022 


Classified 


Pay Date; 04/29/2022 


Gross Pay 


Employee Deductions: 


Federal Income Tax 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA • Medicare 


Deduction • Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Direct Deposit Deduction 


State Tax - New Mexico 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Variable Wage Base Deduction 


Total Employee Deductions: 


Employer Paid Benefits: 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA • Medicare 


Total Net Pay: 


Direct Deposit: 


Net Pay Checks: 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction • Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Total Employer Benefits: 


Gross: 


Total Payroll Expense: 


Number of Employees Paid 


Number of Males 


Number of Females 


Payroll Balancing Data 


$53,306.39 


$3,941.09 


$3,054.58 


$714.38 


$1,368.23 


$4,038.65 


$1,425.00 


$1 ,504.62 


$5,397.80 


$372.62 


$21 ,816.97 


$31 .489.42 


$31 ,489.42 


$0.00 


$3,054.58 


$714.38 


$1 ,021.75 


$5,581.74 


$7,739.91 


$18,112.36 


$53,306.39 


$71,418.75 


23 


5 


18 


Printed: 04/27/2022 1 :50:49 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


$7,655.68 


$180.88 


$400.43 


$93.65 


$373.54 


$1 ,197.24 


$125.00 


$72.08 


$749.11 


$0.00 


$3,191.93 


$4,463.75 


$4,463.75 


$0.00 


$400.43 


$93.65 


$151.12 


$2,138.45 


$1,144.68 


$3,928.33 


$7,655.68 


$11,584.01 


8 


7 


2021.4.17 Page: 


$60,962.07 


m_ 
ATR 


$4,121.97 


$3,455.01 


$808.03 


$1,741 .77 


$5,235.89 


$1 ,550.00 


$1,576.70 


$6,146.91 


$372.62 


$25,008.90 


$35,953.17 


$35,953.17 


$0.00 


$3,455.01 


$808.03 


$1 ,172.87 


$7,720.19 


$8,884.59 


$22,040.69 


$60,962.07 


$83,002.76 


31 


6 


25 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2021 -2022 


Gross Pay 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


Printed: 04/27/2022 1 :50:49 PM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 20 


Starting: 04/16/2022 


Certified 


$60,962.07 


$22,040.69 


$83,002.76 


Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Ending: 04/30/2022 


Classified 


Direct Deposit 


Employee Checks 


Total Net Pay 


EE Deductions 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


End of Report 


Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Pay Date: 04/29/2022 


$35,953.17 


$0.00 


$35,953.17 


$25,008.90 
$22,040.69 


$83,002.76 


m_ 
ATR 


2021.4.17 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1131 Voucher Date: 04/29/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 04/27/2022 02:39:51 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $7,395.24 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


,. ,. .. l 


l __ ,
1
, ~ I · 


. '- j . //! (_;'\1, -


Fund 
11000 


24154 


25153 


28211 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


OPERATIONAL 


TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & 
RECRUITING 
MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS 


NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM 
DOH 


Amy l-1\oble '\fay l. lOll 09:19 '1DTI 


Amount 
$936.00 


$5,454.55 


$156.04 


$848.65 


$7,395.24 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 04/27/2022 14:20:56 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 Pay Period: 20.1 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Gross Pay 


Employee Deductions: 


Federal Income Tax 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA • Medicare 


Starting: 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


State Tax • New Mexico 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Total Employee Deductions: 


Employer Paid Benefits: 


FICA • Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Total Net Pay: 


Direct Deposit: 


Net Pav Checks: 


Deduction • Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Total Employer Benefits: 


Gross: 


Total Payroll Expense: 


Number of Employees Paid 


Number of Males 


Number of Females 


Payroll Balancing Data 


Gross Pay 


ER Contributions 


04/16/2022 


Certified 


Ending: 04/30/2022 


Classified 


$5,925.68 


$1,469.56 


$5,925.68 


$391 .36 


$367.39 


$85.92 


$59.27 


$33.88 


$618.83 


$1 ,556.65 


$4,369.03 


$4,369.03 


$0.00 


$367.39 


$85.92 


$118.52 


$897.73 


$1,469.56 


$5,925.68 


$7,395.24 


14 


2 


12 


Direct Deposit 
Employee Checks 


Total Net Pay 


EE Deductions 


ER Contributions 


Printed: 04/27/2022 2:15:41 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Pay Date: 04/29/2022 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


0 


0 


0 


2021.4.17 


$5,925.68 


m_ 
ATR 


$391 .36 


$367.39 


$85.92 


$59.27 


$33.88 


$618.83 


$1 ,556.65 


$4,369.03 


$4,369.03 


$0.00 


$367.39 


$85.92 


$118.52 


$897.73 


$1,469.56 


$5,925.68 


$7,395.24 


14 


2 


12 


$4,369.03 


$0.00 


$4,369.03 


$1,556.65 


$1 ,469.56 


Page: 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Total Payroll Expense 


Printed: 04/27/2022 2:15:41 PM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 20.1 


Starting: 04/16/20.22 


Certified 


$7,395.24 


Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Ending: 04/30/2022 


Classified 


Total Payroll Expense 


End of Report 


Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Pay Date: 04/29/2022 


Total 


$7,395.24 


m.. 
ATR 


2021.4.17 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1132 Voucher Date: 04/28/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 05110/2022 03:39:23 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $25,706.73 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received "\ring the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budget. I) n _,.,...--,,, ~ 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Fund Amount 
11000 OPERATIONAL $13,975.21 


12000 TEACHERAGE $558.38 


13000 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION $23.99 


24106 ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B $309.98 


24109 IDEA B - PRESCHOOL $93.92 


24309 CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning $1,727.59 


24330 CRRSA, ESSER Ill $8,695.67 


27407 FAMILY INCOME INDEX $86.98 


29102 PRIVATE DIRECT GRANTS- $235.01 
CATERGORICAL 


$25,706.73 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 04/28/2022 15: 16:41 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Amadeo Soto 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Remote and On-Site Technology Service, repair, and 
support including equipment configuration and 
adjustments, software installations, renewals of software, 
upgrades, or any modifications of IT Assets 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Silver Spring Steel Folding Wheelchair Carrier with Ramp 


Silver Spring Water Resistant Transport Cover 


Check Group: 


36 Pieces Jungle Safari Party Balloons 


12" Purple & Gold Latex Balloons 


Evaxo Jumbo Helium Kit 


Check Group: 


QTY 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


29.5 22009 


22474 


22474 


1 22475 


1 22475 


1 22475 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


4282022 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 


Account 


11000.2200.53414.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33401 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


1J4D-V1JR-749W 24106.2100.56118.2000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


1J4D-V1JR-749W 24106.2100.56118.2000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


Check #: 33386 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1 DY9-Q7 JM-VP7 24109.1000.5611 8.0000.011000.0000 
Q 
4/28/2022 


1 DY9-Q7 JM-VP7 24109.1000.56118.0000.011000.0000 
Q 
4/28/2022 


1 DY9-Q7 JM-VP7 24109.1000.56118.0000.011000.0000 
Q 
4/28/2022 


Check #: 33386 


PO/Invoice Total: 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$1,290.63 


$1,290.63 


$1,290.63 


$209.99 


$99.99 


$309.98 


$13.87 


$12.81 


$67.24 


$93.92 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Fast Acting Weed & Grss Killer 


Check Group: 


Truper Tru Built 48" Welded Garden Hoe 


Seed Starting Peet Pots 


3pk Graden Pruning Shears 


Augshy Plastic Plants Nursery Pot 4" 


Augshy Plastic Plants Nursery Pot 6" 


Hoe Garden Tool Weed Removal Tool 


75' Garden Hose 


Check Group: 


Squishy Stress Balls 


The Starfish Story Mini Keepsake 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 04/28/2022 


PO No. Invoice Account Amount 
Invoice Date 


2 22482 1 YLF-YRHM-N3G 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 $55.98 


G 
4/28/2022 


Check #: 33386 


PO/Invoice Total: $55.98 


2 22487 1 F99-6WPQ-1 FY 29102.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 $51.86 


L 
4/28/2022 


1 22487 1 F99-6WPQ-1 FY 29102.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 $24.99 


L 
4/28/2022 


1 22487 1 F99-6WPQ-1 FY 29102.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 $17.99 


L 
4/28/2022 


1 22487 1 F99-6WPQ-1 FY 29102.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 $9.25 


L 
4/28/2022 


1 22487 1 F99-6WPQ-1 FY 29102.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 $23.95 


L 
4/28/2022 


2 22487 1 F99-6WPQ-1 FY 29102.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 $33.98 


L 
4/28/2022 


1 22487 1 F99-6WPQ-1 FY 29102.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 $72.99 


L 
4/28/2022 


Check #: 33386 


PO/Invoice Total: $235.01 


2 22488 1 M4W-1 YMG-YH 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 $39.98 


93 
4/28/2022 


1 22488 1 M4W-1 YMG-YH 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 $29.97 


93 
4/28/2022 


2021.4.17 Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Ancefine Shuttle Retractable Pens 


Mop Head Pen Screen Cleaner 


Stress Ball w/Quotes 


Motivational Quote Keychains 


Mop Head Screen Cleaner Stylus Pen 


Mini Keychain Fidget Toy 


Check Group: 


Nelson Traveling Sprinkler RainTrain 


2 Way Hose Splitter 


Amy Roble 


Check Group: 


Remibursement for Through the Wall A/C Unit 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


2 22488 


1 22488 


1 22488 


3 22488 


1 22488 


2 22488 


1 22496 


1 22496 


1 22444 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 


1 M4W-1 YMG-YH 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 
93 
4/28/2022 


1 M4W-1 YMG-YH 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 
93 
4/28/2022 


1 M4W-1 YMG-YH 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 
93 
4/28/2022 


1 M4W-1 YMG-YH 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 
93 
4/28/2022 


1 M4W-1 YMG-YH 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 
93 
4/28/2022 


1 M4W-1 YMG-YH 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 
93 
4/28/2022 


Check#: 33386 


PO/Invoice Total: 


196K-YGX1-XPF 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 
N 
4/28/2022 


196K-YGX1-XPF 27407.1000.56118.1010.011 108.0000 
N 
4/28/2022 


A/C Unit 


4/28/2022 


Check #: 33386 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


12000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33387 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$24.18 


$21.99 


$22.99 


$68.85 


$13.99 


$18.44 


$240.39 


$69.99 


$16.99 


$86.98 


$1 ,022.26 


$558.38 


Page: 3 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Carquest-Raton 


Check Group: 


Returned Coupling for Activity Bus 


Antifreeze for Lift Bus 


Cooperative Educ. Services 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


2486 


Occupational Therapy Services by Coyle Domina for 
2021-22 school year 


OT Travel Charges 


Check Group: 


NMREAP Annual Renewal 22-23 


Curriculum Associates 


Check Group: 


i-Ready Teacher Guide Volume 1 Grade 1 


QTY 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


-1 22024 


22024 


4 22109 


1 22109 


1 22484 


1 22472 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


5728-382350 


4/28/2022 


5728-382412 


4/28/2022 


36-043293 


4/28/2022 


36-043293 


4/28/2022 


14-001125 


4/28/2022 


90169034 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 


Account 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.54313.0000.011000.0000 


13000.2700.56216.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33388 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2100.53213.2000.011000.0000 


11000.2100.53213.2000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33389 


PO/Invoice Total: 


11000.2300.55400.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33389 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011 100.0000 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$558.38 


$558.38 


($12.45) 


$23.99 


$11 .54 


$11 .54 


$267.40 


$36.36 


$303.76 


$665.00 


$665.00 


$968.76 


$66.95 


Page: 4 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


i-Ready Teacher Guide Volume 2 Grade 1 


i-Ready Teacher Guide Volume 1 Grade 2 


i-Ready Teacher Guide Volume 2 Grade 2 


i-Ready Teacher Guide Volume 1 Grade 5 


i-Ready Teacher Guide Volume 2 Grade 5 


i-Ready Teacher Guide Volume 1 Grade 6 


i-Ready Teacher Guide Volume 2 Grade 6 


Gopher 


Check Group: 


Offical Box Lacrosse Goal 


Offical Box Lacrosse Goal 


Vendor# 


2335 


10% Discount Applied - Offical Box Lacrosse Goal 


10% Discount Applied - Offical Box Lacrosse Goal 


Check Group: 


QTY 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22472 


22472 


22472 


22472 


22472 


22472 


22472 


22422 


22422 


22422 


22422 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


90169034 


4/28/2022 


90169034 


4/28/2022 


90169034 


4/28/2022 


90169034 


4128/2022 


90169034 


4/28/2022 


90169034 


4/28/2022 


90169034 


4/28/2022 


IN158295 


4/28/2022 


IN158295 


4/28/2022 


IN158295 


4/28/2022 


IN158295 


4/2812022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 


Account 


11000.1 000.56112.1 010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33390 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


24309.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


24309.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


Check #: 33391 


PO/Invoice Total: 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$66.95 


$66.95 


$66.95 


$66.95 


$66.95 


$66.95 


$66.95 


$535.60 


$535.60 


$289.00 


$289.00 


($28.90) 


($28.90) 


$520.20 


Page: 5 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Pyramid Spikes Bag of 100 


Vendor# 


10% Discount Applied - Pyramid Spikes Bag of 100 


Gopher Grippro Team Handballs - Womens 


Gopher Grippro Team Handballs - Womens 


Gopher Grippro Team Handballs - Mens 


Gopher Grippro Team Handballs - Mens 


Angleball Game Set 


10% Discount Applied - Gopher Grippro Team Handballs -
Womens 


10% Discount Applied - Gopher Grippro Team Handballs -
Womens 


10% Discount Applied - Gopher Grippro Team Handballs -
Mens 


10% Discount Applied - Gopher Grippro Team Handballs -
Mens 


10% Discount Applied - Angleball Game Set 


Greer Stafford SJCF Architecture Inc. 


Check Group: 


QTY 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 04/2812022 


PO No. Invoice Account Amount 
Invoice Date 


22423 IN159882 24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $586.13 


4/28/2022 


22423 IN159882 24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 ($52.90) 


4/28/2022 


22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $30.18 


4/28/2022 


22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $30.18 


4/28/2022 


22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $31 .30 


4/28/2022 


22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $31 .30 


4/28/2022 


22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $626.09 


4/28/2022 


22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 ($3.01 ) 


4/28/2022 


1 22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 ($3.01 ) 


4/28/2022 


1 22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.01 1105.0000 ($3.14) 


4/28/2022 


1 22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 ($3.14) 


4/28/2022 


1 22423 IN165728 24309.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 ($62.59) 


4/28/2022 


Check#: 33391 


PO/Invoice Total: $1 ,207.39 


Vendor Total: $1 ,727.59 


2021.4.17 Page: 6 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Progress Billing 50% Completion - Develop 5 year facil ity 
master plan 


Headsetplus.com 


Check Group: 


Jabra Engage 75 Convertible Wireless Headset System 


!station 


Check Group: 


IM.Student - Math 


IM.Student - Reading 


Jones School Supply Co., Inc. 537 


Check Group: 


Arc Certificate Purple on White 


Citizenship Gold 


Smooth Perfect Attendance Seals 


QTY 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


0.5 21178 


1 22317 


35 22471 


35 22471 


200 22485 


10 22485 


30 22485 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


2022-054 


4/28/2022 


123445 


4/28/2022 


021875 


4/28/2022 


021875 


4/28/2022 


1871559 


4/28/2022 


1871559 


4/28/2022 


1871559 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 


Account 


11000.2300.53414.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33392 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


24330.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33393 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.53711 .1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.53711 .1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33394 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.561 18.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$3,827.56 


$3,827.56 


$3,827.56 


$455.67 


$455.67 


$455.67 


$649.77 


$1 ,318.08 


$1,967.85 


$1 ,967.85 


$95.15 


$13.64 


$2.87 


Page: 7 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Smooth Birthday Seals 


Paw Seals 


Smooth "A" Honor RII Seal 


New Mexico School Board Assoc. 


Check Group: 


Fee for Policy Services 


Record's Hardware Store 


Check Group: 


Wallplate/switch 


Razor Scrapper/Faucets 


Thread locker 


Plumber ClothNalves 


Batteries/Nails/Trashcan 


Stihl Gator Line/2 Cycle/Gas Can 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


11 


19 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


50 22485 


50 22485 


50 22485 


3 22007 


22011 


22011 


22011 


22011 


22011 


22011 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


1871559 


4/28/2022 


1871559 


4/28/2022 


1871559 


4/28/2022 


21824 


4/28/2022 


343495 


4/28/2022 


343847 


4/28/2022 


343947 


4/28/2022 


344056 


4/28/2022 


344217 


4/28/2022 


344317 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 


Account 


11000.1000.56118.1 010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


11000. 1000.561 18.1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33395 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2300.53413.0000.011000.0000 


Check # : 33396 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.01 1000.0000 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$4.79 


$6.87 


$4.78 


$128.10 


$128.10 


$1,155.00 


$1 ,155.00 


$1 ,155.00 


$8.26 


$210.37 


$14.58 


$13.69 


$43.65 


$78.06 


Page: 8 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Stihl FS131 Loop Handle String Trimmer 


Fasteners 


Foam Tape 


AG Classroom Shop Supplies 


AG Classroom Shop Supplies 


School Mate 


Check Group: 


Navigator Planners 


Springer Electric Cooperative 


Check Group: 


#1294201 - 206 Fourth Street 


#1294202 - 412 Parque Avenue 


#1294203 - Kindergarten 


#1294204 - Vermejo Avenue 


Printed: 05110/2022 3:39:26 PM 


2497 


70 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22011 


22011 


22011 


0.5 22011 


0.5 22011 


3.75 22480 


22013 


22013 


22013 


22013 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


344317 


4/28/2022 


344364 


4/28/2022 


344426 


4/28/2022 


V10954 


4/28/2022 


V10954 


4/2812022 


568933 


4128/2022 


46774 


4/28/2022 


46774 


4/28/2022 


46774 


4/28/2022 


46774 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 


Account 


11000.2600.57332.0000.Q11000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.Q1 1000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


Check #: 33397 


PO!lnvoiceTotal: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.561 18.1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33398 


PO/Invoice Tota l: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.5441 1.0000.01 1000.0000 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$449.99 


$13.30 


$20.56 


$90.95 


$90.96 


$1 ,034.37 


$1,034.37 


$1 14.75 


$114.75 


$114.75 


$244.58 


$62.28 


$67.93 


$56.32 


Page: 9 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


#1294207 - Gym 


#1294208 - Mutlipurpose Bldg 


#1294209 - 206 Fourth Street 


#1294210-412 Parque Avenue 


WestEd 


Check Group: 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Virtual Reading to Learn (Rtl) Workshops 


Printed: 05/10/2022 3:39:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22013 


22013 


22013 


22013 


2 22237 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


46774 


4/28/2022 


46774 


4/28/2022 


46774 


4/28/2022 


46774 


4/28/2022 


22-12 


4/28/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1132 04/28/2022 


Account Amount 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 $882.56 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 $213.87 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $200.50 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 $940.63 


Check #: 33399 


PO/Invoice Total: $2,668.67 


Vendor Total: $2,668.67 


24330.1000.53330.1010.011000.0000 $8,240.00 


Check #: 33400 


PO/Invoice Total: $8,240.00 


Vendor Total: $8,240.00 


Grand Total: $25,706.73 


2021 .4.17 Page: 10 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1133 Voucher Date: 04/28/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 04/28/2022 03:18:50 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $3,998.28 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been recei ed during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretaryffreasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Fund Amount 
22000 ATHLETICS $1 ,551 .91 
23110 GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND $62.75 
23113 CLASS OF 2023 $360.79 
23117 CLASS OF 2022 $833.65 
23126 FFA $389.18 
23181 MAXWELL REUNION FUND $800.00 


$3,998.28 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 04/28/2022 15:16:25 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1133 04/28/2022 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount 
Description Vendor# Invoice Date 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Sonluma 12-pk White Tablecloths 1 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23117.1000.561 18.9000.011000.0000 $19.99 
J 
4/28/2022 


Sonluma 12-pk White Tablecloths 1 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $19.99 
J 
4/28/2022 


2 pk White Flower Bouquet 2 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $29.98 
J 
4/28/2022 


2 pk White Flower Bouquet 2 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $29.98 
J 
4128/2022 


Pk 50 Welllife Plates, Cutlery, Cups 0.5 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $37.39 
J 
4/28/2022 


Pk 50 Welllife Plates, Cutlery, Cups 0.5 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 231 13.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $37.39 
J 
4/28/2022 


5 Rolls adhesive Rhinestone Ribbon 0.5 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $7.50 
J 
4/28/2022 


5 Rolls adhesive Rhinestone Ribbon 0.5 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $7.50 
J 
4/28/2022 


8 pk of 8" Flower Vase Cylinder Glass 0.5 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $34.50 
J 
4/28/2022 


8 pk of 8" Flower Vase Cylinder Glass 0.5 22473 1 JTC-7RYN-KQW 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $34.50 
J 
4/28/2022 


4 pk Round Tablecloth White 1 22473 1 JTC-7RYN-KQW 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $10.99 
J 
4/28/2022 


4 pk Round Tablecloth White 1 22473 1 JTC-7RYN-KQW 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $10.99 
J 
4128/2022 


Printed: 04/28/2022 3:18:52 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 2021 .4.17 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1133 04/28/2022 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount 
Description Vendor# Invoice Date 


50 pk Silver Chair Sashes 0.5 22473 1 JTC-7RYN-KQW 23117 .1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $21 .00 
J 
4/28/2022 


50 pk Silver Chair Sashes 0.5 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $21 .00 
J 
4/28/2022 


6" White Tulle 100 Yards 0.5 22473 1JTC-7RYN-KQW 2311 7.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $7.49 
J 
4/28/2022 


6" White Tulle 100 Yards 0.5 22473 1 JTC-7RYN-KQW 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $7.49 
J 
4/28/2022 


Check#: 9548 


PO/Invoice Total: $337.68 


Check Group: 


Lux A9 Invitation Envelopes 0.5 22479 1 FLP-YVH7-4HP6 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $7.91 


4/28/2022 


Lux A9 Invitation Envelopes 0.5 22479 1 FLP-YVH7-4HP6 23113.1000.561 18.9000.011000.0000 $7.91 


4/28/2022 


Silver Glitter Cardstock 1 22479 1 FLP-YVH7-4HP6 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $15.99 


4/28/2022 


Silver Glitter Cardstock 1 22479 1 FLP-YVH7-4HP6 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $15.99 


4/28/2022 


Check # : 9548 


PO/Invoice Total: $47.80 


Check Group: 


Custom Phrase Balloons 1 22491 17G4-9PFC-QTT6 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $21.24 


4/28/2022 


Solid Blue Pennant Banner Flags 1 22491 17G4-9PFC-QTT6 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $11 .99 


4/28/2022 


Yellow Dessert Plates 1 22491 17G4-9PFC-QTT6 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $18.99 


4/28/2022 


Printed: 04/28/2022 3:18:52 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 2021.4.17 Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Plastic Salad/Dessert Plates 


Dinner Napkins 


Cutlery Combo Box 


Navy Blue Balloons 


Yellow Pennant Banner Flags 


Anderson's 


Check Group: 


Black crushed satin crown - silver band 


Black crushed satin crown - silver band 


Mirabella Tiara 


Mirabella Tiara 


Vendor# 


Black Prom King Sash, Silver writing w/Rosette 


Black Prom King Sash, Silver writing w/Rosette 


Black Prom Queen Sash, Silver writing w/Rosette 


Black Prom Queen Sash, Silver writing w/Rosette 


QTY 


Printed: 04/28/2022 3:18:52 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22491 


22491 


22491 


22491 


22491 


0.5 22450 


0.5 22450 


0.5 22450 


0.5 22450 


0.5 22450 


0.5 22450 


0.5 22450 


0.5 22450 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1133 


17G4-9PFC-QTT6 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


17G4-9PFC-QTT6 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


17G4-9PFC-QTT6 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


17G4-9PFC-QTT6 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


17G4-9PFC-QTT6 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


Check # : 9548 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2006442 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


2006442 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


2006442 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


2006442 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


2006442 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


2006442 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


2006442 23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


2006442 23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


4/28/2022 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$25.99 


$9.32 


$15.97 


$17.99 


$11 .99 


$133.48 


$518.96 


$31.22 


$31 .22 


$17.81 


$17.81 


$14.08 


$14.08 


$14.07 


$14.07 


Page: 3 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Christina Rubio 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Reimbursement for Easter Egg Yard Decorations 


David Osuna 


Check Group: 


Sub Varsity Assignor Fee 


Debra Arellano 


Check Group: 


2425 


Imprinting "Class of 2022" on provided puprle stoles. 


Graduation Source 


Check Group: 


Matte Graduation Cap & Gown White Size 45 


Matte Graduation Cap & Gown White Size 48 


QTY 


Printed : 04/28/2022 3:18:52 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 22434 


2 22299 


8 22424 


2 22397 


2 22397 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Easter Eggs 


4/28/2022 


03212022 


4/28/2022 


265379 


4/28/2022 


INVC267930 


4/28/2022 


INVC267930 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1133 


Account 


Check #: 9549 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9550 


PO/Invoice Tota l: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.53711.9000.011108.0000 


Check #: 9551 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23117.1 000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9552 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$ 154.36 


$154.36 


$55.26 


$55.26 


$55.26 


$80.00 


$80.00 


$80.00 


$64.00 


$64.00 


$64.00 


$70.57 


$70.57 


Page: 4 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Matte Graduation Cap & Gown White Size 51 


Matte Graduation Cap & Gown White Size 54 


Graduation Tassel - Purple & Gold 


Plain Purple Stole 


2 Color Child Tassel - Purple & Whie 


Labatt New Mexico LLC 


Check Group: 


FFA Awards Dinner Food 


FFA Awards Dinner Food 


Lisa Kern 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Chair Massage for Staff Appreciation Week 5/4/22 


MF Athletic 


QTY 


Printed: 04/28/2022 3:18:52 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


2 22397 


2 22397 


8 22397 


8 22397 


10 22397 


22112 


22112 


1 22514 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


INVC267930 


4/28/2022 


INVC267930 


4/28/2022 


INVC267930 


4/28/2022 


INVC267930 


4/28/2022 


INVC267930 


4/28/2022 


0244988 


4/28/2022 


4244987 


4/28/2022 


V389003 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1133 


Account 


23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


23117.1000.561 18.9000.011000.0000 


23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


23117.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


23110.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9553 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23126.1 000.56118.9000.01 1000.0000 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9554 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23181 .1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9555 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$70.57 


$70.57 


$42.19 


$84.39 


$62.75 


$471.61 


$471 .61 


$44.10 


$56.34 


$100.44 


$100.44 


$800.00 


$800.00 


$800.00 


Page: 5 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1133 04/28/2022 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount 
Description Vendor# Invoice Date 


Check Group: 


First Place International Starting Block 2 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 $263.96 


4/28/2022 


First Place International Starting Block 2 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 $263.96 


4/28/2022 


Mighty Wrench 0.51 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 $7.82 


4/28/2022 


Mighty Wrench 0.49 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 $7.52 


4/28/2022 


Pyramid Spikes Bag of 100 1 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.01 1105.0000 $12.08 


4/28/2022 


Pyramid Spikes Bag of 100 1 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 $12.08 


4/28/2022 


Porta-Circle Portable 3/4" Combo Pack Shot & Discus 0.5 22411 203681 22000.1 000.56118.9000.011105.0000 $136.37 


4/28/2022 


Porta-Circle Portable 3/4" Combo Pack Shot & Discus 0.5 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 $136.37 


4/28/2022 


Sure Grip Turbo Javelin - 800 Grams 1 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 $74.64 


4/28/2022 


Sure Grip Turbo Javelin - 800 Grams 1 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 $74.64 


4/28/2022 


Sure Grip Turbo Javelin - 600 Grams 1 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 $62.31 


4/28/2022 


Sure Grip Turbo Javelin - 600 Grams 1 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 $62.31 


4/28/2022 


First Place "Super Soft" Indoor Shot - 12 lb 0.51 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.01 1105.0000 $62.02 


4/28/2022 


First Place "Super Soft" Indoor Shot - 12 lb 0.49 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 $59.58 


4/28/2022 


First Place "Super Soft" Indoor Shot - 4.0 kg 0.51 22411 203681 22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 $54.79 


4/28/2022 


Printed: 04/28/2022 3:18:52 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 2021 .4.17 Page: 6 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


QTY 
Vendor# 


First Place "Super Soft" Indoor Shot - 4.0 kg 


Indoor Discus - 1.6 kg 


Indoor Discus - 1.6 kg 


Indoor Discus - 1.0 kg 


Indoor Discus - 1.0 kg 


Prom Nite 


Check Group: 


Light Up Tumbler with Prom Design 


Light Up Tumbler with Prom Design 


Roy Schools - Special 


Check Group: 


FFA Distict II Awards 


Printed : 04/28/2022 3:18:52 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


0.49 22411 


22411 


22411 


22411 


22411 


13 22476 


13 22476 


1 22486 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


203681 


4/28/2022 


203681 


4/28/2022 


203681 


4/28/2022 


203681 


4/28/2022 


203681 


4/28/2022 


2014267 


4/28/2022 


2014267 


4/28/2022 


FFAAwards 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1133 


Account 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 


22000.1 000.56118.9000.011105.0000 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 


Check #: 9556 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23117.1 000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


23113.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9557 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23126.1 000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9558 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$52.64 


$33.71 


$33.71 


$30.69 


$30.71 


$1,471 .91 


$1,471 .91 


$90.87 


$90.87 


$181 .74 


$181 .74 


$100.00 


$100.00 


$100.00 


Page: 7 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Printed: 04/28/2022 3:18:52 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. Invoice 
Invoice Date 


End of Report 


Account 


2021.4.17 


Voucher Batch Number: 1133 04/28/2022 


Amount 


Grand Total: $3,998.28 


Page: 8 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1134 Voucher Date: 04/28/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 04/28/2022 03:21 :04 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $3,664.97 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been re ·wed during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budg . I 


Fund 
21000 


24118 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kem President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


FOOD SERVICES 


FRESH FRUITS & vEGETABLES 


Amount 
$3,408.48 


$256.49 


$3,664.97 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 0412812022 15:16:10 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Labatt New Mexico LLC 


Check Group: 


Staff Purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 


Staff Purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 


Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. 


Check Group: 


Blueberries/Garlic/Plates 


Lettuce/Hot Sauce/Bags 


Maxwell Schools Activity Account 


Check Group: 


Printed: 04/28/2022 3:21 :07 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


153 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22034 


22034 


22034 


22034 


22034 


22034 


22034 


22014 


22014 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


04175051 


4/28/2022 


04175053 


4/28/2022 


04244989 


4/28/2022 


04244989 


4/28/2022 


4175050 


4/28/2022 


4244984 


4/28/2022 


4244985 


4/28/2022 


20097 


4/28/2022 


70020 


4/28/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1134 


Account 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


24118.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


24118.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 4870 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 4871 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021.4.17 


04/28/2022 


Amount 


$28.15 


$731 .10 


$194.82 


$158.60 


$20.06 


$1 ,000.96 


$97.89 


$2,231 .58 


$2,231 .58 


$40.41 


$50.80 


$91 .21 


$91 .21 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Travel Reimbursement to SSWB Conferene 4/18-4/20 


Printed: 04/28/2022 3:21 :07 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22478 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


SSWB 


4/28/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1134 04/28/2022 


Account Amount 


21000.3100.53330.0000.011000.0000 $498.79 


Check #: 4873 


PO/Invoice Total: $498.79 


Vendor Total: $498.79 


Grand Total: $3,664.97 


2021 .4.17 Page: 3 







13v1d0et Adjv1stWlett1t 
1<e~v1ests 







Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG o r 
di rect grants 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786 


Budget Adjustment Request 


Doc. ID: 011-000-2122-0045-I 


Fund Type: Flowthrough 


Adjustment Type : Increase 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?: No 


Entity Name: Maxwell 


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough): 11,515 


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY 
Budget Period: 07/01/2021 


A. Approved Carryover: $3,178.00 


B. Total Current Year Allocation: 10,000 


D. Total Funding Available: 13,178 


Revenue 24189.0000.44500 $1,663 


To: 06/30/2022 


Contact: Susan Robinson, Business Manager 


Phone: 575-375-3002 


Email: srobinson@maxwellp12.com 


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE 


24189 1000 Instruction 56118 General 1010 Regular 011000 0000 No Job $5,993 $1,663 $7,656 
Student Supplies and Education (K- MAXWELL Class 
Supp Materials 12) Programs DISTRICT OFF 
Academic 
Achievme 
ntTttle IV 


Sub Total $1,663 


Indirect Cost 


DOC. TOTAL $1 ,663 


Justification: 


To budget FY22 final allocation/carryover per notice from NMPED. 


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on: 


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE. 







KURT STEINHAUS, Eo.D. 
SECRETA RY OF EDUCAT ION 


April 25, 2022 


MEMORANDUM 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 DON GASPAR 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501-2786 


Telephone (505) 827-5800 
www.ped.state.nm.us 


TO: 


FROM: 


Superintendents and State Charter Leaders 


Katarina Sandoval, Deputy Cabinet Secretary 


MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 
GO VERNOR 


RE: Title IV Part A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Student Support 
and Academic Enrichment (24189) 


The New Mexico Public Education Department (PED) has granted its final FY2 l-22 subawards for funding 
through Title IV Part A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (24189) for academic enrichment, 
safe and healthy students, and effective use of technology. In accordance with federal regulations at 2 C.F.R. 
§ 200.332(a), please note the following federal award identification information specific to this subaward. 
All local educational agencies (LEAs) receiving this subaward through PED, as listed on Exhibit B, are 
subrecipients of the following federal funding: 


Subrecipient's name See Exhibit B 
Subrecipient's DUNS number See Exhibit B 
Federal Award Identification a) S424A180032 
Number (FAIN) b) S424Al90032 


c) S424A200032 
d) S424A2 l 0032 


Federal award date a) 07/01 /2018 
b) 07/01 /2019 
c) 07/01 /2020 
d) 07/01 /2021 







Student Support and Academic Enrichment (SSAE) 
April 25, 2022 
Page3 of3 


• The FY20-2 l carryover amounts as illustrated in Exhibit B must be expended by September 30, 
2022. 


• The funding for this award must be used for academic enrichment, safe and healthy students, and 
effective use of technology. 


• Pursuant to NMSA 6-5-3, the appropriate fund shall be encumbered prior to the issuance of 
vouchers or purchase orders or the engagement of contracts. 


Indirect Cost Rate 
As required by 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a) (l) (xiv), PED recognizes the indirect cost rate between PED and 
public school districts and state charter schools as calculated by PED and located on the PED website: 
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/ 


Access to Records and Financial Statements 
In addition, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a)(5), all subrecipients as identified in Exhibit B, attached to 
this sub-award, must permit PED and auditors access to records and financial statements as necessary. 


Closeout Procedures 
• The final day to submit RFRs for FY2 l-22 is July 7, 2022. 


If you have any questions regarding your Title IV subaward, please contact Gregory Frostad at 
gregory.frostad2@state.nm.us (505) 470-5752. To reach the Fiscal Grants Management Bureau, please 
contact Susan Lucero, susan.lucero@state.nm.us, (505) 827-3848. 


Enclosures (1): Exhibit B 







EXHIBIT B (24189 - FINAL FY21-22) 


NEW9 MEXICO 
,-> 


Public Education Departm ent 


USDE • Elementary and Secondary Education Act, As Amended by ESSA, TITLE IV (24189) FINAL AWARD FY21-22 


Amount of federal Total amount of Total amount of 
funds obligated by federal funds the federal award 
this sub-award to obligated to committed to 


sub recipient subreclplent subreclpient 
including current 


flnancial obligation 


OBMS LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY DUNS # FY20-21 CARRYOVER & 


ENTITY 
FY20-21 FY21-22 FINAL FY21-22 FINAL 


TOTAL AWARD TO FY21-22 APPROVED I TOTAL AMOUNT TO BARI 
CARRYOVER ALLOCATION ALLOCATION 


SUBRECIPIENT BUDGET 
CODE 


21 Loving Municipal Schools 10-060-5997 $ 16,379.45 $ 10,000.00 $ 26,379.45 $ 26,379.45 $ 10,000 $ 16,379 


31 Lovington Municipal Schools 12-351-4762 $ 131,122.40 $ 44,509.84 $ 175,632.24 $ 175,632.24 $ 112,077 $ 63,555 


75 Magdalena Municipal Schools 07-645-1756 $ 12.38 $ 25,755.75 $ 25,768.13 $ 25,768.13 $ 25,756 $ 12 


11 Maxwell Municipal Schools 10-005-4055 $ 3,177.50 $ 10,000.00 $ 13,177.50 $ 13,177.50 $ 11 ,515 $ 1,663 


14 Melrose Municipal Schools 10-060-6003 $ 5,977.14 $ 10,000.00 $ 15,977.14 $ 15,977.14 $ 10,000 $ 5,977 


78 Mesa Vista Consolidated Schools 05-821-1590 $ - $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000 $ -
44 Mora Independent Schools 09-414-3401 $ 10,236.92 $ 10,000.00 $ 20,236.92 $ 20,236.92 $ 18,500 $ 1 ,737 


81 Moriarty-Edgewood School District 01-122-4219 $ 72,173.71 $ 49,969.09 $ 122,142.80 $ 122,142.80 $ 88,043 $ 34,100 


82 Mountainair Public Schools 12-361-3127 $ 25,965.16 $ 14,726.46 $ 40,691.62 $ 40,691.62 $ - $ 40,692 


70 Pecos Independent School District 05-494-0481 $ 28,093.91 $ 13,447.12 $ 41 ,541 .03 $ 41,541 .03 $ 28,060 $ 13,481 


77 Pefiasco Independent Schools 79-937-8146 $ 28,859.38 $ 15,435.06 $ 44,294.44 $ 44,294.44 $ 36,115 $ 8,179 


72 Pojoaque Valley Public Schools 08-195-9579 $ 233.89 $ 22,659.78 $ 22,893.67 $ 22,893.67 $ 30,313 $ (7,419) 


57 Portales Municipal Schools 12-361-1816 $ 41 ,635.01 $ 78,993.03 $ 120,628.04 $ 120;628.04 $ 102,167 $ 18,461 


3 Quemado Independent Schools 01-682-0532 $ 12,149.93 $ 11 ,113.42 $ 23,263.35 $ 23,263.35 $ 17,938 $ 5,325 


79 Questa Independent Schools 86-767-6298 $ 0.05 $ 12,331.23 $ 12,331.28 $ 12,331.28 $ 12,331 $ 0 


9 Raton Public Schools 12-296-2160 $ 13,568.02 $ 22,982.19 $ 36,550.21 $ 36,550.21 $ - $ 36,550 


2 Reserve Independent Schools 12-75-71342 $ 5,020.06 $ 10,000.00 $ 15,020.06 $ 15,020.06 $ 10,000 $ 5,020 


83 Rio Rancho Public Schools 83-560-4810 $ 1,162.40 $ 160,978.22 $ 162,140.62 $ 162,140.62 $ 290,279 $ (128,138~ 


4 Roswell Independent Schools 07-138-5249 $ 152,538.68 $ 232,883.42 $ 385,422.10 $ 385,422.10 $ 232,883 $ 152,539 


27 Roy Municipal Schools 12-334-4574 $ 20,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 15,450 $ 14,550 


36 Ruidoso Municipal Schools 10-155-4744 $ 44,503.47 $ 39,484.33 $ 83,987.80 $ 83,987.80 $ 82,204 $ 1,784 


52 San Jon Municipal Schools 10-060-6029 $ 7,770.57 $ 10,000.00 $ 17,770.57 $ 17,770.57 $ 23,880 $ (6,109) 


71 Santa Fe Public Schools 09-714-4281 $ 82,058.78 $ 205.478.97 $ 287,537.75 $ 287,537.75 $ 278,736 $ 8 ,802 


25 Santa Rosa Consolidated Schools 03-612-5920 $ 21,123.47 $ 15,249.22 $ 36,372.69 $ 36,372.69 $ 25,000 $ 11 ,373 


23 Silver Consolidated School District 78-047-0423 $ 14,061 .77 $ 69,641 .97 $ 83,703.74 $ 83,703.74 $ 69,642 $ 14,062 


4/25/20222:59 AM 
30F6 







Musi submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786 


Doc. ID: 011-000-2122-0046-D 


Fund Type: Flowthrough 


Adjustment Type: Decrease 


Budget Adjustment Request 


Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?: No 


Total Approved Budget (Flowthro ugh): 96,654 


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY 
Budget Period: 07/01/2021 


A. Approved Carryover: $74,809.00 


B. Total Cur rent Year Allocation: g,622 


D. Total Funding Available: 84,431 


Revenue 24308.0000.44500 ($34,068) 


Fund Function Object Program 


24308 1000 Instruction 57332 Supply 1010 Regular 
CRRSA, Assets ($5,000 or Education (K-
ESSER II less) 12) Programs 


24308 2600 Operation & 54311 0000 No 
CRRSA, Maintenance of Maintenance & Program 
ESSER II Plant Repair -


Furniture/Fixtures/ 
Equipment 


24308 2600 Operation & 56118 General 0000 No 
CRRSA, Maintenance of Supplies and Program 
ESSER II Plant Materials 


Justification: 


Location 


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF 


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF 


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF 


To budget per FY22 Final Allocation/Carryover Funds per notice from NMPED. 


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA. 1978 Compilation: 


Entity Name: Maxwell 


Contact: Susan Robinson, Business Manager 


Phone: 575-375-3002 


Email: srobinson@maxwellp12.com 


To: 06/30/2022 


Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget 


0000 No Job $12,325 ($7,198) $5,127 
Class 


0000 No Job $45,512 ($5,984) $39,528 
Class 


0000 No Job $26,781 ($20,886) $5,895 
Class 


Sub Total ($34,068) 


Indirect Cost 


DOC. TOTAL ($34,068) 


A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on: 


ADD'L 
FTE 


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE. 







DocuSign Envelope ID: 3319E33A-7531-4278-A70A-ECD982322268 


KURT STEINHAUS, Eo.D. 
SECRETARY OF EDUCATION 


April 25, 2022 


MEMORANDUM 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 DON GASPAR 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501-2786 


Telephone (505) 827-5800 
www.ped.state.nm.us 


TO: Superintendents and State Charter Leaders 


MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 
G O VER NOR 


FROM: 
1,; 


Katarina Sandoval, Deputy Secretary, Academic Engagement and Student Success l.::_ 


RE: USDE_Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) Fund_ 
Federal Subaward (24308) 


The New Mexico Public Education Department (PED) has granted its final FY2 l-22 subawards for funding 
through the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations (CRRSA) Act, (24308) to 
address the impact that the Novel Corona virus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) has had, and continues to have, 
on elementary and secondary schools. In accordance with federal regulations at 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a), 
please note the following federal award identification information specific to this subaward. All local 
educational agencies (LEAs) receiving this subaward through PED, as listed on Exhibit A, are subrecipients 
of the following federal funding: 


Subrecipient' s name See Exhibit A 
Subrecipient' s DUNS number See Exhibit A 
Federal Award Identification S425D210023 
Number (FAIN) 
Federal award date 01/06/2021 
Subaward period of 01 /05/2021- 09/30/2023 
performance start and end 
dates 
Subaward budget period start 07/01/2020 - 06/30/2022 
and end date 
Amount of federal funds See Exhibit A 
obligated by this subaward to 
subrecipient 







DocuSign Envelope ID: 3319E33A-7531-4278-A70A-ECD982322268 


ESSER II Final Subawards 
April 25, 2022 
Page 3 of3 


• The FY2 l-22 and prior year carryover amounts as illustrated in Exhibit A must be expended by 
September 30, 2023. 


• Pursuant to NMSA 6-5-3, the appropriate fund shall be encumbered prior to the issuance of 
vouchers or purchase orders or the engagement of contracts. 


• You must receive written prior approval for purchase of equipment with a unit cost equal to or in 
excess of$5,000. Failure to do so will result in denial of reimbursement for the cost of such an item. 
Attach an approved Federal Grant Equipment Form to your BAR if you will include budget in object 
code 57331 "Fixed Assets (more than $5,000)." The approved Federal Grant Equipment Form must 
also be uploaded with your request for reimbursement (RFR) containing such expenses. 


• You must receive written prior approval for construction projects. Approval is documented in the 
SharePoint application and on a Federal Grant Equipment Form. Any approved construction 
projects must comply with applicable Uniform Guidance requirements, as well as the Department's 
regulations regarding construction. See 34 CFR § 76.600. As is the case with all construction 
contracts using laborers and mechanics financed by federal education funds, an LEA that uses 
ESSER funds for construction contracts over $2,000 must meet all Davis-Bacon prevailing wage 
requirements and include language in the construction contracts that all contractors or 
subcontractors must pay wages that are not less than those established for the locality of the project 
(prevailing wage rates). (See 20 U.S.C. 1232b Labor Standards.) 


• PED encourages LEAs to use CRRSA carryover and final award amounts for the purpose of paying 
for COVID-necessitated sick leave taken by eligible employees, to include costs of paying for 
substitutes to cover the shifts of eligible employees who took CO YID-necessitated sick leave. LEAs 
may also use these funds to cover the costs of compensating eligible employees for having taken 
unpaid leave for COVID-necessitated reasons. 


Indirect Cost Rate 
As required by 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a) (1) (xiv), PED recognizes the indirect cost rate between PED and 
public school districts and state charter schools as calculated by PED and located on the PED website: 
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/ 


Access to Records and Financial Statements 
In addition, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a)(5), all subrecipients as identified in Exhibit A, attached to 
this sub-award, must permit PED and auditors access to records and financial statements as necessary. 


Closeout Procedures 
• The final day to submit RFRs for FY21-22 is July 7, 2022. 


lf you have any questions regarding your ESSER II federal subaward, please contact Gabe Baca, 
gabriel.baca2@state.nm.us, 505-670-8402. To reach the Fiscal Grants Management Bureau, please 
contact Susan Lucero, susan.lucero@state.nm.us, (505) 827-3848. 


Enclosures (2): Exhibit A 
BAR Justification Sheet 







DocuSign Envelope ID: 3319E33A-7531-4278-A70A-ECD982322268 
-


EXHIBIT A (24308 - FINAL FY21-22) 


- - - - -- - --- - - -- - - - - -


J 1f&~ B:~ --lVlelt. _ ... 
~~ - . D ") EW ½~f~-M EX C 0 N I ~ -" a1':C.::.,- · 


Public Educ.ation Dep.artment 
-- - -- -- - - - - -


USDE_Coronavirus Response & Relief Supplemental Appropriations ACT/ESSER II (24308) FINAL AWARD FY21-22 


Amount of Total amount of Total amount of 
federal funds federal funds the federal award 


obligated by this obligated to committed to 
sub-award to subrecipient subrec/pient 
subrecipient Including current 


financial obligation 


OBMS LOCAL EDUCA TlON AGENCY DUNS# FYZ0-21 CARRYOVER & 


ENTITY 
FY20-21 FY21-22 FINAL 


FY21-22 FINAL 
TOTAL AWARD TO FY21-22 APPROVED 


FY20•21 Expenditures 
TOTAL AMOUNT TO 


CARRYOVER ALLOCATION SUBRECIPIENT BUDGET BAR 
CODE ALLOCATION 


32 Eunice Public Schools 04-612-5043 $566,933.72 $68,130.95 $635,064.87 $635,064.67 $569,438 $125,805.06 ($60,178) 


65 Farmington Municipal Schools 06-972-0043 $8,274,334.62 $818,467.25 $9,092,801 .87 $9,092,801 .87 $8,923,902 $649,567.31 ($480,667) 


59 Floyd Municipal Schools 80-048-6008 $117,760.73 ($14,039.15) $103,721.58 $103,721.58 $117,761 $0.00 ($14,039) 


16 Fort Sumner Municipal Schools 10-079-5657 $348,123.55 $126,551.23 $474,6R78 $474,674.78 $348,124 $0.00 $126,551 


19 Gadsden Independent Schools 08-766-7267 $30,426,051.72 $1,667,650.90 $32,093,702.62 $32,093,702.62 $31 ,462,964 $1 ,036,912.88 ($406,174) 


43 Galluo-McKinlev County Schools 06-941-2153 $28,529,937.78 $1,865,064.82 $30,395,002.60 $30,395,002.60 $28,529,938 $0.00 $1,865,065 


15 Grady Municipal Schools 15-937-1376 $39,328.47 ($34,498.23) $4,830.24 $4,830.24 $0 $0.00 $4,830 


88 Grants/Cibola County Schools 06-063-2940 $6,501,562.56 $247,369.30 $6,748,931.86 $6,748,931.86 $6,597,562 $95,999.54 $55,370 


5 Hagerman Municipal Schools 96-399-3667 $418,538.65 ($19,540.93) $398,997.72 $398,997.72 $434,082 $15,543.01 ($50,627) 


18 Hatch Valley Public Schools 00-877-9949 $2,637,696.93 $24,027.63 $2,661,724.56 $2,661 ,724.56 $2,637,697 $0.00 $24,028 


33 Hobbs Municipal Schools 06-897-3627 $7,881,150.46 $598,201.40 $8,479,351.86 $8,479,351 .86 $9,250,700 $1 ,369,550.24 ($2,140,898) 


39 Hondo Vallev Public Schools 07-915-3107 $83,617.20 $72,216.21 $155,833.41 $155,833.41 $75,000 $71 ,847.97 $8,985 


34 Jal Public Schools 07 -486-5429 $66,604.85 $224,765.35 $291,370.20 $291 ,370.20 $62,390 $82,940.37 $146,040 


56 Jemez Mountain Public Schools 10-066-3558 $601,022.28 $5,474.91 $606,497.19 $606,497.19 $555,478 $51 ,019 


63 Jemez Valley Public Schools 19-569-1175 $516,548.78 ($395.29) $516,153.49 $516,153.49 $516,549 ($396) 


7 Lake Arthur Municipal Schools 10-079-6135 $93,999.43 $24,668.53 $118,667.96 $118,667.96 $95,408 $27,738.38 ($4,478) 


17 Las Cruces Public Schools 09-413-8740 $29,703,712.02 $973,172.58 $30,676,884.60 $30,676,884.60 $29,703,712 $0.00 $973,173 


69 Las Vegas City Public Schools 10-005-3990 $1,964,529.84 $17,895.53 $1 ,982,425.37 $1 ,982,425.37 $1 ,964,530 $0.00 $17,895 


51 Logan Municipal Schools 10-278-4170 $18,495.65 $119,404.16 $137,899.81 $137,899.81 $115,425 $97,000.00 ($74,525) 


29 Lordsburg Municipal Schools 09-413-5670 $733,289.93 $103,215.13 $836,505.06 $836,505.06 $508,816 $95,663.92 $232,025 


41 Los Alamos Public Schools 07 -338-7 409 $65,080.72 $96,441.16 $161,521.88 $161 ,521 .88 $60,434 $109,511.71 {$8,424) 


86 Los Lunas Public Schools 08-146-6427 $5,230,260.56 $1,635,540.82 $6,865,801 .38 $6,865,801.38 $5,230,261 $1 ,142,807.22 $492,733 


21 Loving Municipal Schools 10-060-5997 $306,762.91 ($42,719.92) $264,042.99 $264,042.99 $306,763 $0.00 ($42,720) 


31 Lovington Municipal Schools 12-351-4762 $2,415,422.61 ($324,624.05) $2,090,798.56 $2,090,798.56 $2,416,966 $1,533.94 ($327,701) 


75 Magdalena Municipal Schools 07-645-1756 $728,562.54 $487,626.06 $1,216,188.60 $1 ,216,188.60 $516,252 $211,211.26 $488,725 


11 Maxwell Municical Schools 10-005-4055 $74,808.98 $9,621.68 $84,430.66 $84,430.66 $96,654 $21,845.13 ($34,068) 


14 Melrose Municipal Schools 10-060-6003 $131,103.97 ($4,155.41) $126,948.56 $126,948.56 $131,104 $0.00 ($4,155) 


78 Mesa Vista Consolidated Schools 05-821-1590 $431,572.38 $27,305.71 $458,878.09 $458,878.09 $437,332 $5,759.36 $15,787 


4/25/202212:18 AM 2 OF6 







B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


07/01/2021 06/30/2022To:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY


Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2021-2022


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


13000 
Pupil 
Transport
ation


2700 Student 
Transportation


56212 Diesel Fuel 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$5,000 $673 $5,673


Sub Total $673


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $673


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2122-0047-I


Increase


Maxwell


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


To budget per award notice received from NMPED.


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.


No


Revenue $67313000.0000.43104


Flowthrough







��


�


������������	�
��������������������������
������������������������������������	�
�������������� ��!"!#$%&!�'���(����������)))�#!*�+,-,!�&.�/+���0123�435678914:�5;<;<�45=25392>�?@�5;1=936?7� �A6=85BB5�B1C97�D26489A�D?E527?2����


��������FGHIJK�LMNOPQM�LPRSTUPV�WQO�XRWQVYZRMWMTZQ�JTSTVTZQK�[\]\̂_̂ �̂�


àb�cd�efee��
�
������
����g�� hijklmnoknpknoqd�riqmnkqq�̀anasklqd�t�ulanqjvloaomvn�wmlkxovlq�� � � ����
g� yaoalmna�hanpvza{d�wkjiob�hkxlkoalb��� � ���g�� �|����.!}~!&����/!"��""%�-,�%&+�����u�k��i�{mx��pixaomvn�wkjalo�kno����w���aq�slanokp�a{{vxaomvnq��lv��o�k���klsknxb�ulanqjvloaomvn��inp�ov�qijj{k�kno�mnxlkaqkp��ik{�xvqoq�mnxillkp�mn���ee��vl�ov�anp��lv��olanqjvloaomvn���u�k�mnokno�v��o�kqk�a{{vxaomvnq�alk�ov��k�iqkp��vl�pmqolmxo�v�nkp�anp�xvnolaxovl�vjklaomvnq���u�k�a�alpq��klk�xa{xi{aokp�iqmns�paoa�lkjvlokp�vn�qkxvnp�anp�o�mlp�lkjvlomns�jklmvpq����{{�knomomkq�lkxkmzmns�an�a�alp�alk�{mqokp�mn����m�mo����u�kqk��inpq�alk��vl��ik{�ap�iqo�knoq�vn{b�anp�xannvo��k�olanq�kllkp�ov�anb�vo�kl�v��kxo�mn�bvil��ipsko�vl�xvnolaxo�k�jknpmoilk������{kaqk�qi��mo�a�r���o�lvis���r̀ h��vl�o�k�a�alp�a�vino�iqmns��inp�xvpk���fff�anp�lkzknik�v��kxo�xvpk����f�����{kaqk�nvok�o�ao�xvnolaxokp�qklzmxkq�q�vi{p��k�ap�iqokp�mn�v��kxo�����e�anp�xvjmkq�v��a�knpkp�xvnolaxoq�nkkp�ov��k�qi��mookp��mo��o�k�r�����hx�vv{�pmqolmxoq���v�vjklaok�o�kml�v�n�k�imj�kno�q�a{{��ipsko�o�kml�a�vino�mn�o�k�lkqjkxomzk�v��kxoq����e������aqv{mnkd���e�e���wmkqk{�anp�vl���e����lvjank��aoila{��aq����{kaqk�nvok�o�k��mna{�a�alp�a�vinoq�mn�k��m�mo���q�a{{��k�k�jknpkp��b��ink��fd�efee��� ��bvi��azk�anb��ikqomvnq�lksalpmns�bvil�k�klsknxb��ik{�a{{vxaomvnd�j{kaqk�xvnoaxo�̀q��¡vnqik{v�ralla¢ad��mnanxma{�¡vvlpmnaovld�ao�xvnqik{v��alla¢a£qoaok�n��iqd���f����¤¤���c����yh�av���nx{vqilk������m�mo���������


¥¦§̈©ª«¬�¬®̄°¦±̄�²¥³�́ µ¥¶¶·̧¹́º»¼¹½¾º¹¿¿¾̧¹¿̧·¥¼¥µ¿½»º







���������
	
�������	 �������	�������
���	
� ��
������������



�������������   �!�"�#�$�"%&�!&&'
()*)+�,-�.+/�0+123,�4567778�909:;9.<=�>?9@�AB(C:BD?CBE.FG�!  � ��H$IJ���K�L�M%�!�$�N�KJOK�N &PFF�Q������������������������������������������� RF!   "�JM�#S�I# � &PTU Q��������������������������������������� FU!   "$I%L &PGT Q������������������������������������������� �R!   "��NOM#�J ��P�&FQ����������������������������������������� �U!   S�LNL�# �F�P�FGQ��������������������������������������� V�!   S�$$OH &VFPU TQ��������������������������������������� �F!   SJ�L% TP���Q������������������������������������������� GG!   SJ�#�N �FPT�&Q�����������������������������������������  F!   ��S�JM�# �PF RQ������������������������������������������� �G!   ���K� ��P&GTQ����������������������������������������� ��!   �I��N VFP&VUQ����������������������������������������� �U!   �I#LI VP�&VQ������������������������������������������� F !   �ION� VPU FQ������������������������������������������� �V!   W�$ �PGTTQ������������������������������������������� FR!   W�M�X�MIO#���# GP&RUQ������������������������������������������� R�!   W�M�X�Y�$$�% &PU&RQ�������������������������������������������FVR!  � $�����JJ��MI#��NNIJ��NK�II$ �P&GUQ�������������������������������������������  T!   $�Z���J��OJ FRRQ����������������������������������������������� �T!   $�N�KJOK�N �F&P�R�Q��������������������������������������� RU!   $�N�Y�S�N�K��% �RPV&�Q����������������������������������������� RG!   $�N�Y�S�N�[�N� �TPR&FQ����������������������������������������� F�!   $IS�# RP VRQ������������������������������������������� &U!   $IJLN�OJS VPTUTQ������������������������������������������� V�!   $IN��$�MIN �FPV RQ����������������������������������������� GR!   $IN�$O#�N GTP&&�Q����������������������������������������� &�!   $IY�#S �P�F�Q������������������������������������������� ��!   $IY�#S�I# & P�&UQ����������������������������������������� TF!   M�SL�$�#� FPFFUQ������������������������������������������� ��!   M��[�$$ RT�Q����������������������������������������������� �V!   M�$JIN� RPTRVQ������������������������������������������� TG!   M�N��Y�N�� VP� FQ�������������������������������������������FV&!  � M�NN�I#��K���Y�M�#���#L�NOKK�NN �&P VRQ�����������������������������������������FRV!  � MI#���L�$�NI$�K��J��J RP&R Q������������������������������������������� VV!   MIJ� GPVUFQ�������������������������������������������H�L�!��\]̂_̀a\b]bcâ��d\e]d &�af�V Fg Ug&&


hijklmno�poqrsitr�uhv�pwxhyyz{|w}~�|��}p|���{|�{zh�hpx��~}







New 13ll\SlVJess 







Budget Summary
Preliminary Allocation 35469.46 Projected Carryover 24106 3703.00


Basic Entitlement Fund 24106 39172.46 Preschool Entitlement Fund 24109 2354.11


Total Budgeted 24106 39172.46 Total Budgeted 24109 2354.11


Balance 24106 0.00 Balance 24109 0.00


Objective 1- 24106 32539.46 Objective 1- 24109 0.00


Objective 2- 24106 6633.00 Objective 2- 24109 2354.11


Objective 3- 24106 0.00 Objective 3- 24109 0.00


Objective 4- 24106 0.00 Objective 4- 24109 0.00


Objective 6- 24106 0.00 Objective- 8 Elementary EC 99139.27


Objective 7- 24106 0.00 Objective 8- Secondary EC 182764.61


Application Details
LEA Name Application 


Type
Application 
Option


Is the LEA required to 
set aside funds for 
Comprehensive CEIS 


Will the LEA set aside 
funds for Voluntary 
CEIS 


Does the LEA have 
Local Dependent 
Charter Schools 
within its 
jurisdiction that are 
public schools of 
the LEA 


Does the LEA 
have Private 
Schools within 
its educational 
jurisdiction 


Application Status


MAXWELL Single 
Applicant


Option B - 
Preliminary 
plus Projected 
Carryover


No No No No Submit to State


LEA Analysis & Plans


5/10/2022 3:46:55 PM


IDEA B Grant Application
                  2022-2023                    


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS







Number of 
Comprehensive 
Support and 
Intervention CSI 
Schools


Number of Targeted 
Support and 
Improvement TSI Schools


Describe how IDEA B 
funds will be utilized to 
support students with 
disabilities with IEPs in the 
schools wih CSI and TSI 
designations 


Area s of 
noncompliance


Describe brief 
synopsis of LEA 
Plan


Describe how funds 
will be utilized to 
improve graduation 
rates for students 
with disabilities 


Describe how 
IDEA B funds will 
be utilized to 
improve dropout 
rates for students 
with disabilities 


5/10/2022 3:46:55 PM


IDEA B Grant Application
                  2022-2023                    


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS







0 0 N/A N/A N/A Idea B funds will be 
used to pay for 
different types of 
devices and tools 
for reading and 
math that will help 
with leveling 
educational playing 
fields for students 
with disabilities. 
Students with 
disabilities in math 
will be provided 
technology and 
manipulatives. 
Students with 
reading disabilities 
will be provided 
with technology for 
reading support, all 
students depending 
on needs and IEP 
will be provided 
extra support in the 
classroom including 
inclusion teachers.


Idea B funds will 
help with 
improving 
dropout rates by 
giving our school 
the finical support 
needed to help 
each individual 
student to be 
successful in the 
classroom. Every 
student has 
differnt needs so 
this makes taking 
care of their 
needs more 
expensive as this 
is not a one size 
fit all situation. 


Assurances
LEA Name MOEFiscal Year MOEAmount
MAXWELL 2021 198228.76


5/10/2022 3:46:55 PM


IDEA B Grant Application
                  2022-2023                    


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS







Direct Instruction and Extended School Year - Objective 1
Budget Area Position Title s Position Location Function 


Duties
Provide Detailed 
Description


% FTE IDEA B 24106 Amount 24109 Amount


Supplemental licensed 
special education 
teachers and licensed 
special education 
instructional assistants 
working with students 
with disabilities with 
IEPs.


educational 
Assistant 


District Wide Provides 
instructional 
support to 
students with 
IEP and 
provides 
supports to 
teachers with 
students with 
IEPs.


1.00 32539.46 0.00


Instructional Support - Objective 2
Budget Area Position Title s Position Location Function 


Duties
Provide Detailed 
Description


% FTE IDEA B 24106 Amount 24109 Amount


Evaluation and Child 
Find activities to 
include private 
schools.


Screenings for 3-5 year 
olds for early 
identification. 


0.00 0.00 1283.11


Stipends for licensed 
general education, 
special education 
teachers and special 
education instructional 
assistants involved in 
special education 
related activities


SPED Director Maxwell Muncipal 
schools 


Special 
education 
duties that fall 
after regular 
school hours. 


0.00 5768.00 0.00


5/10/2022 3:46:55 PM


IDEA B Grant Application
                  2022-2023                    


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS







Educational supplies, 
materials, curriculum 
and software directly 
involved with direct 
instruction and 
implementing IEPs for 
students with 
disabilities


Materials and supplies 
are student specific and 
are identified by need 
with collaboration among 
special education 
teacher, regular 
education teacher, 
ancillary staff and 
parents.  


0.00 865.00 0.00


Contract with Regional 
Educational 
Cooperatives (REC) to 
provide instructional 
support to students 
with disabilities with 
IEPs.


Screenings for 3-5 year 
olds for early 
identification. 


0.00 0.00 1071.00


Activities for the Provision of Special Education and Related Services - Objective 3
Budget Area Position Title s Position Location Function 


Duties
Provide Detailed 
Description


% FTE IDEA B 24106 Amount 24109 Amount


CEIS - Objective 4
Select CEIS Type Number of students to be served with CEIS funds 24106 Amount 24109 Amount


0.00 0.00


5/10/2022 3:46:55 PM


IDEA B Grant Application
                  2022-2023                    


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS







Local Charters Section1 & 2 - Objective 6 
LEA Name Enter total number of children 


with disabilities in public schools 
in the LEA


Enter total ALL Local Charter 
School students with IEPs


PPShare Local Charters 24106 Basic 
Allocation


Average 
Allocation Per 
Child


Total 
Allocation to 
be distributed 
to dependent 
local charter s 


MAXWELL 0 0 5 39172.46


Local charters Budgeting Funds - Objective 6 
Local Charter School Name Enter 40 day 


Total Local 
Charter SWD 
Enrollment


Personnel costs for 
providing special 
education service to 
students with 
disabilities who have 
an IEP excluding 
gifted only students 


Training costs for staff 
involved with providing 
special education 
services for students 
with disabilities who 
have an IEP excluding 
gifted only students 


Supplies and 
material costs 
related to providing 
special education 
services for 
students with 
disabilities who 
have an IEP 
excluding gifted 
only students 


Educational 
equipment directly 
involved with direct 
instruction and 
implementing IEPs 
for students with 
disabilities 
excluding gifted 
only students 


Local charter's 
24106-Basic Total 
Allocation


Private Schools Section 1 & 2 - Objective 7 
LEA Name Enter total number of children 


with disabilities in public schools 
in the LEA


Enter Number of parentally 
placed eligible children with 
disabilities in all private schools 
located in the LEA


Total number of Eligible 
Children


24106 Basic 
Allocation


Average 
Allocation per 
child


Total 
Allocation to 
be distributed 
to dependent 
local charter s 


MAXWELL 0 0 0 39172.46


Private Schools Budgeting Funds - Objective 7 


5/10/2022 3:46:55 PM


IDEA B Grant Application
                  2022-2023                    


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS







Private School Name Enter the number of 
parentally placed eligible 
children with disabilities 
in this private school


Employment contracting of 
additional special education and 
related services personnel to deliver 
direct instruction or to deliver 
consultation to private school 
personnel excluding evaluation 
services 


Purchase of educational supplies directly 
related to the service plans of parentally 
placed private school students eligible for 
special education services


Total Amount to be 
Expended for 
Parentally Placed 
Children with 
Disabilities at this 
school


Elementary School Excess Cost Requirement Numbers
School Type Elementary School Excess 


Cost Requirement
Total Expenditures from State and local tax funds 740242.10
Total Expenditures from Federal funds 78605.03
Total Expenditures for capital outlay and debt 
service


76679.93


Total Expenditures from IDEA, Part B allocation 16544.01
Total Expenditures ESEA, Title I, Part A allocation 10074.87
Total Expenditures ESEA, Title III, Parts A and B 
allocation


0.00


Total Expenditures from State and local funds for 
children with disabilities, excluding gifted only


42817.59


Total Expenditures from State or local funds for 
programs under ESEA, Title I, Part A, and Title III, 
Parts A and B


0.00


Enter AVERAGE number of students enrolled 
(including students with disabilities)


48


Secondary School Excess Cost Requirement Numbers
School Type Secondary School Excess 


Cost Requirement
Total Expenditures from State and local tax funds 1051938.07
Total Expenditures from Federal funds 111703.51
Total Expenditures for capital outlay and debt 
service


108967.77


Total Expenditures from IDEA, Part B allocation 23510.25
Total Expenditures ESEA, Title I, Part A allocation 14317.13
Total Expenditures ESEA, Title III, Parts A and B 
allocation


0.00


Total Expenditures from State and local funds for 
children with disabilities, excluding gifted only


60846.91


Total Expenditures from State or local funds for 
programs under ESEA, Title I, Part A, and Title III, 
Parts A and B


0.00


Enter AVERAGE number of students enrolled 
(including students with disabilities)


68


Excess Cost Requirement - Objective 8 


5/10/2022 3:46:55 PM


IDEA B Grant Application
                  2022-2023                    


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS







Enter TOTAL students with disabilities enrolled on 
the 40 Day, excluding gifted only


7


Total Expenditures for all elementary school 
students less other deductions


672730.73


Total expenditures for elementary school students 
less capital outlay and debt service


742167.20


Total of Other Deductions Elementary 69436.47
Average annual per student expenditure for 
Elementary


14162.75


Minimum amount of funds an LEA must spend for 
the education of children with disabilities enrolled 
in the LEA's elementary schools before using Part 
B funds to cover the Excess Cost


99139.27


Enter TOTAL students with disabilities enrolled on 
the 40 Day, excluding gifted only


13


Total Expenditures for all secondary school 
students less other deductions


955999.52


Total expenditures for secondary school students 
less capital outlay and debt service


1054673.81


Total of other deductions Secondary School 98674.29
Average annual per student expenditure for 
Secondary


14058.82


Minimum amount of funds an LEA must spend for 
the education of children with disabilities enrolled 
in the LEA's Secondary schools before using Part B 
funds to cover the Excess Cost


182764.61


5/10/2022 3:46:55 PM


IDEA B Grant Application
                  2022-2023                    


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule 


Position: Certified Teacher


School Year: 2022-2023


Years Level I Level II Level III


0 $50,000 *** ***


1 $50,100 *** ***


2 $50,200 *** ***


3 $50,300 $60,000 ***


4 $50,400 $60,175 ***


5 $50,500 $60,350 ***


6 $50,600 $60,525 $70,000


7 $50,700 $60,700 $70,245


8 $50,800 $60,875 $70,491


9 $61,050 $70,738


10 $61,225 $70,986


11 $61,400 $71,234


12 $61,575 $71,483


13 $61,750 $71,733


14 $61,925 $71,984


15 $62,100 $72,236


16 $62,275 $72,489


17 $62,450 $72,743


18 $62,625 $72,998


19 $62,800 $73,253


20 $62,975 $73,509


21 $63,150 $73,766


22 $63,325 $74,767


23 $63,500 $75,768


24 $63,675 $76,769


25+ $63,850 $77,038


All verifiable teaching experience, including out-of-state, is allowed; credit will be given for 1/2 year 
or more experience, anything less than 1/2 year experience does not qualify for credit


Each nine (9) month employee shall accrue one (1) sick day leave for each contract month, not to 
exceed (9) days per year.  No more than two (2) of the sick days may be taken as personal days.  


This salary schedule is based on 143 days of instruction and 7 in-service days.  Staff duty day 
7:45am - 4:30pm







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Educational Assistant


School Year:


YEARS Level I Level II Level III
0 $18,563 $20,063 $21,563


1 $18,748 $20,263 $21,778


2 $18,936 $20,466 $21,996


3 $19,125 $20,670 $22,216


4 $19,316 $20,877 $22,438


5 $19,509 $21,086 $22,662


6 $19,704 $21,297 $22,889


7 $19,902 $21,510 $23,118


8 $20,101 $21,725 $23,349


9 $20,302 $21,942 $23,583


10 $20,505 $22,161 $23,818


11 $20,710 $22,383 $24,057


12 $20,917 $22,607 $24,297


13 $21,126 $22,833 $24,540


14 $21,337 $23,061 $24,786


15 $21,550 $23,292 $25,033


16 $21,766 $23,525 $25,284


17 $21,984 $23,760 $25,537


18 $22,203 $23,998 $25,792


19 $22,426 $24,238 $26,050


20 $22,650 $24,480 $26,310


21 $22,876 $24,725 $26,573


22 $23,105 $24,972 $26,839


23 $23,336 $25,222 $27,108


24 $23,569 $25,474 $27,379


25 $23,805 $25,729 $27,652


2022-2023


This salary schedule is based on 143 days of instruction and 7 in-service days.  
Staff duty day 7:45am - 4:30pm







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Business Manager


School Year: 2022-2023


YEARS Level   AA   BA MA


0 Conditional $50,000 $56,000 $68,000
1 Level I $50,500 $56,560 $68,680
2 Level I $51,005 $57,126 $69,367
3 Level I $51,515 $57,697 $70,060
4 Level II $52,030 $58,274 $70,761
5 Level II $52,551 $58,857 $71,469
6 Level II $53,076 $59,445 $72,183
7 Level II $53,607 $60,040 $72,905
8 Level II $54,143 $60,640 $73,634
9 Level II $54,684 $61,246 $74,371


10 Level II $55,231 $61,859 $75,114
11 Level II $55,783 $62,477 $75,865
12 Level II $56,341 $63,102 $76,624
13 Level II $56,905 $63,733 $77,390
14 Level II $57,474 $64,371 $78,164
15 Level II $58,048 $65,014 $78,946
16 Level II $58,629 $65,664 $79,735
17 Level II $59,215 $66,321 $80,533
18 Level II $59,807 $66,984 $81,338
19 Level II $60,405 $67,654 $82,151
20 Level II $61,010 $68,331 $82,973
21 Level II $61,620 $69,014 $83,803
22 Level II $62,236 $69,704 $84,641
23 Level II $62,858 $70,401 $85,487
24 Level II $63,487 $71,105 $86,342
25 Level II $64,122 $71,816 $87,205


Twelve month exempt position







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Administrative Assistant


School Year: 2022-2023


7:30 - 4:30 7:00 - 4:30


YEARS


EXP.
0 $18.00 $26,730 $35,568
1 $18.18 $26,997 $35,924
2 $18.36 $27,265 $36,279
3 $18.54 $27,532 $36,635
4 $18.73 $27,814 $37,010
5 $18.92 $28,096 $37,386
6 $19.11 $28,378 $37,761
7 $19.30 $28,661 $38,137
8 $19.49 $28,943 $38,512
9 $19.68 $29,225 $38,888


10 $19.88 $29,522 $39,283
11 $20.08 $29,819 $39,678
12 $20.28 $30,116 $40,073
13 $20.48 $30,413 $40,468
14 $20.68 $30,710 $40,864
15 $20.89 $31,022 $41,279
16 $21.10 $31,334 $41,694
17 $21.31 $31,645 $42,109
18 $21.52 $31,957 $42,524
19 $21.74 $32,284 $42,958
20 $21.96 $32,611 $43,393
21 $22.18 $32,937 $43,828
22 $22.40 $33,264 $44,262
23 $22.62 $33,591 $44,697
24 $22.85 $33,932 $45,152
25 $23.08 $34,274 $45,606


NON-EXEMPT POSITION BASED ON:
208 - WORKING DAYS @ 9.5 HOURS PER DAY
165 - WORKING DAYS @ 9.0 HOURS PER DAY 


ANNUAL SALARY 
@ 208 DAYS


HOURLY RATE
ANNUAL SALARY 


@ 165 DAYS







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Custodial


School Year: 2022-2023


Head
YEARS HOURLY RATE ANNUAL SALARY


0 $17.00 $35,360
1 $17.10 $35,568
2 $17.20 $35,776
3 $17.30 $35,984
4 $17.40 $36,192
5 $17.50 $36,400
6 $17.60 $36,608
7 $17.70 $36,816
8 $17.80 $37,024
9 $17.90 $37,232


10 $18.00 $37,440
11 $18.10 $37,648
12 $18.20 $37,856
13 $18.30 $38,064
14 $18.40 $38,272
15 $18.50 $38,480
16 $18.60 $38,688
17 $18.70 $38,896
18 $18.80 $39,104
19 $18.90 $39,312
20 $19.00 $39,520
21 $19.10 $39,728
22 $19.20 $39,936
23 $19.30 $40,144
24 $19.40 $40,352
25 $19.50 $40,560


NON-EXEMPT POSITION BASED ON 260 - DAYS 8 HOURS PER DAY
OR 2,080 HOURS PER YEAR - EXCLUSIVE OF LUNCH







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Custodial


School Year: 2022-2023


Assistant
YEARS HOURLY RATE ANNUAL SALARY


0 $15.00 $31,200
1 $15.10 $31,408
2 $15.20 $31,616
3 $15.30 $31,824
4 $15.40 $32,032
5 $15.50 $32,240
6 $15.60 $32,448
7 $15.70 $32,656
8 $15.80 $32,864
9 $15.90 $33,072


10 $16.00 $33,280
11 $16.10 $33,488
12 $16.20 $33,696
13 $16.30 $33,904
14 $16.40 $34,112
15 $16.50 $34,320
16 $16.60 $34,528
17 $16.70 $34,736
18 $16.80 $34,944
19 $16.90 $35,152
20 $17.00 $35,360
21 $17.10 $35,568
22 $17.20 $35,776
23 $17.30 $35,984
24 $17.40 $36,192
25 $17.50 $36,400


NON-EXEMPT POSITION BASED ON 260 - DAYS 8 HOURS PER DAY
OR 2,080 HOURS PER YEAR - EXCLUSIVE OF LUNCH







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Cafeteria Cook


School Year: 2022-2023


Head
YEARS HOURLY RATE ANNUAL SALARY


0 $17.00 $20,400
1 $17.10 $20,520
2 $17.20 $20,640
3 $17.30 $20,760
4 $17.40 $20,880
5 $17.50 $21,000
6 $17.60 $21,120
7 $17.70 $21,240
8 $17.80 $21,360
9 $17.90 $21,480


10 $18.00 $21,600
11 $18.10 $21,720
12 $18.20 $21,840
13 $18.30 $21,960
14 $18.40 $22,080
15 $18.50 $22,200
16 $18.60 $22,320
17 $18.70 $22,440
18 $18.80 $22,560
19 $18.90 $22,680
20 $19.00 $22,800
21 $19.10 $22,920
22 $19.20 $23,040
23 $19.30 $23,160
24 $19.40 $23,280
25 $19.50 $23,400


NON-EXEMPT POSITION BASED ON 150 WORKING DAYS @ 8.0 HOURS PER DAY
EXCLUSIVE OF LUNCH


HOURS ARE FROM 6:00 AM TO 2:30 PM   MONDAY - THURSDAY







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Cafeteria Cook


School Year: 2022-2023


Assistant 
YEARS HOURLY RATE ANNUAL SALARY


0 $15.00 $18,000
1 $15.10 $18,120
2 $15.20 $18,240
3 $15.30 $18,360
4 $15.40 $18,480
5 $15.50 $18,600
6 $15.60 $18,720
7 $15.70 $18,840
8 $15.80 $18,960
9 $15.90 $19,080


10 $16.00 $19,200
11 $16.10 $19,320
12 $16.20 $19,440
13 $16.30 $19,560
14 $16.40 $19,680
15 $16.50 $19,800
16 $16.60 $19,920
17 $16.70 $20,040
18 $16.80 $20,160
19 $16.90 $20,280
20 $17.00 $20,400
21 $17.10 $20,520
22 $17.20 $20,640
23 $17.30 $20,760
24 $17.40 $20,880
25 $17.50 $21,000


NON-EXEMPT POSITION BASED ON 150 DAYS @ 8 HOURS PER DAY
EXCLUSIVE OF LUNCH


HOURS ARE FROM 8:00 AM TO 4:30 PM   MONDAY - THURSDAY







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: School Nurse


School Year: 2022-2023


Associate Level (701) RN Professional Level (702) BSN Supervisory Level (703) MSN


YEARS Level I Level II Level I Level II Level I Level II Level III


0 $50,000 $52,500 $55,000 $57,500 $60,000 $62,500 $65,000
1 $50,500 $53,025 $55,550 $58,075 $60,600 $63,125 $65,650
2 $51,005 $53,555 $56,106 $58,656 $61,206 $63,756 $66,307
3 $51,515 $54,091 $56,667 $59,242 $61,818 $64,394 $66,970
4 $52,030 $54,632 $57,233 $59,835 $62,436 $65,038 $67,639
5 $52,551 $55,178 $57,806 $60,433 $63,061 $65,688 $68,316
6 $53,076 $55,730 $58,384 $61,037 $63,691 $66,345 $68,999
7 $53,607 $56,287 $58,967 $61,648 $64,328 $67,008 $69,689
8 $54,143 $56,850 $59,557 $62,264 $64,971 $67,679 $70,386
9 $54,684 $57,418 $60,153 $62,887 $65,621 $68,355 $71,090


10 $55,231 $57,993 $60,754 $63,516 $66,277 $69,039 $71,800
11 $55,783 $58,573 $61,362 $64,151 $66,940 $69,729 $72,518
12 $56,341 $59,158 $61,975 $64,792 $67,610 $70,427 $73,244
13 $56,905 $59,750 $62,595 $65,440 $68,286 $71,131 $73,976
14 $57,474 $60,347 $63,221 $66,095 $68,968 $71,842 $74,716
15 $58,048 $60,951 $63,853 $66,756 $69,658 $72,561 $75,463
16 $58,629 $61,560 $64,492 $67,423 $70,355 $73,286 $76,218
17 $59,215 $62,176 $65,137 $68,098 $71,058 $74,019 $76,980
18 $59,807 $62,798 $65,788 $68,778 $71,769 $74,759 $77,750
19 $60,405 $63,426 $66,446 $69,466 $72,487 $75,507 $78,527
20 $61,010 $64,060 $67,110 $70,161 $73,211 $76,262 $79,312
21 $61,620 $64,701 $67,782 $70,863 $73,944 $77,024 $80,105
22 $62,236 $65,348 $68,459 $71,571 $74,683 $77,795 $80,907
23 $62,858 $66,001 $69,144 $72,287 $75,430 $78,573 $81,716
24 $62,984 $66,661 $69,835 $73,010 $76,184 $79,358 $82,533
25 $63,614 $67,328 $70,534 $73,740 $76,946 $80,152 $83,358


This salary schedule is based on 143 days of instruction and 7 in-service days.  Staff duty day 7:45am - 4:30pm







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Bus Driver


School Year: 2022-2023


ROUTE 
REIMBURSABLE 


MILES
HOURLY RATE HOURS DAILY SALARY ANNUAL SALARY


0 to 35.0 $23.00 2.5 $57.50 $8,568


35.1 to 45.0 $23.00 3.5 $80.50 $11,995


45.1 to 55.0 $23.00 4.5 $103.50 $15,422


55.1 to 65.0 $23.00 5.5 $126.50 $18,849


65.1 to 85.0 $23.00 6.5 $149.50 $22,276


85.1 to 105.0 $23.00 7.5 $172.50 $25,703


105.1 to 125.0 $23.00 8.5 $195.50 $29,130


125.1 to 155.0 $23.00 9.5 $218.50 $32,557


155.1 and over $23.00 10.5 $241.50 $35,984


Additional Duties:


Fleet Mechanic $1,500 Per Vehicle







Maxwell Municipal Schools Salary Schedule


Position: Substitute Teachers


School Year: 2022-2023


Level I 
Substitute


Level ll 
Substitute


Level l 
Teacher


Level ll 
Teacher


Level lll 
Teacher


HS Diploma $15.00 $16.00


Associates Degree $16.00 $17.00


Bachelors Degree $17.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00


Masters Degree $18.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00







Maxwell Municipal Schools
P.O. Box 275


Maxwell, New Mexico 87728
(575) 375-2371


(575) 375-2372 FAX


INCREMENT SCHEDULE
2022-2023


Position Changes


Athletic Director $6,000
Concession Manager (Paid by Athletics) $2,000


Volleyball Coach - Var & Jr. Var $2,700
Volleyball Coach - Middle School $1,950


Cross Country Coach - Var & Jr. Var $2,700
Cross Country Coach - Middle School $1,950


Basketball Coach - Boys Var & Jr. Var $3,600
Basketball Coach - Boys Middle School $2,600
Basketball Coach - Assistant Boys $2,300


Basketball Coach - Girls Var & Jr. Var $3,600
Basketball Coach - Girls Middle School $2,600
Basketball Coach - Assistant Girls $2,300


Cheerleading Sponsor $3,600


Track Coach - Var & Jr Var $2,700
Track Coach - Middle School $1,950


Baseball Coach


FFA $1,450 *
FCCLA $1,450 *
E-Sports $1,450 *
Student Council Sponsor $1,450


* - Denotes Changes to Increment Schedule







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


Fund Total Revenues Total Expenditures Difference


11000     Fund 11000: Operational Total 2,752,693 2,752,693 00
12000     Fund 12000: Teacherage Total 27,201 27,201 00
13000     Fund 13000: Pupil Transportation Total 71,476 71,476 00
15100     Fund 15100: Impact Aid Operational Total 400 400 00
15200     Fund 15200: Local Revenue Operational  Total 10,094 10,094 00
10000     Fund 10000: General Funds Total 2,861,864 2,861,864 00
21000     Fund 21000: Food Services Total 77,103 77,103 00
22000     Fund 22000: Athletics Total 35,511 35,511 00
23000     Fund 23000: Non-Instructional Support Total 73,190 73,190 00
24101     Fund 24101: Title I - ESEA Total 1,000 1,000 00
24106     Fund 24106: Entitlement IDEA-B Total 39,172 39,172 00
24109     Fund 24109: Preschool IDEA-B Total 2,354 2,354 00
24118     Fund 24118: Fresh Fruit and Vegetables Total 00 00 00
24154     Fund 24154: Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiting Total 1,941 1,941 00
24189     Fund 24189: Student Supp Academic Achievment Title IV Total 12,701 12,701 00
24307     Fund 24307: CARES Act, GEERF, Social Emotional Learning (SEL) Total 00 00 00
24308     Fund 24308: CRRSA, ESSER II Total 00 00 00
24309     Fund 24309: CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning Total 00 00 00
24312     Fund 24312: CRRSA Retention Stipends Total 00 00 00
24316     Fund 24316: USDE CRRSA ESSER II 84.425D SHARE ID -PED24316GY201 - Air 


Quality Total
00 00 00


24330     Fund 24330: 24330 - ARP ESSER III CDFA 84.425U Total 104,584 104,584 00
24000     Fund 24000: Federal Flow-through Grants Total 161,752 161,752 00
25153     Fund 25153: Title XIX MEDICAID 3/21 Years Total 45,712 45,712 00
25233     Fund 25233: Rural Education Achievement Program Total 8,796 8,796 00
25000     Fund 25000: Federal Direct Grants Total 54,508 54,508 00
27107     Fund 27107: 27107 GOB Library Total 6,520 6,520 00
27155     Fund 27155: Breakfast for Elementary Students Total 1,570 1,570 00
27178     Fund 27178: School Buses Total 110,032 110,032 00
27183     Fund 27183: NM Grown FVV Total 6,435 6,435 00
27405     Fund 27405: 2020 School Bus Cameras Total 2,500 2,500 00
27407     Fund 27407: Family Income Index Total 20,000 20,000 00
27000     Fund 27000: State Flow-through Grants Total 147,057 147,057 00
28211     Fund 28211: NM Schools Covid-19 Testing Program DOH Total 00 00 00
28000     Fund 28000: State Direct Grants Total 00 00 00
29102     Fund 29102: Private Dir Grants (Categorical) Total 00 00 00
29000     Fund 29000: Combined State/Local Grants Total 00 00 00
20000     Fund 20000: Special Revenue Funds Total 549,121 549,121 00
31701     Fund 31701: Capital Improvements SB-9 Local Total 65,831 65,831 00
31703     Fund 31703: SB-9 State Match Cash Total 36,626 36,626 00
31900     Fund 31900: Ed. Technology Equipment Act Total 96,849 96,849 00
30000     Fund 30000: Capital Project Funds Total 199,306 199,306 00
43000     Fund 43000: Total Ed. Tech. Debt Services Sub-Fund Total 123,117 123,117 00
40000     Fund 40000: Debt Service Funds Total 123,117 123,117 00


5/10/2022 4:11:53 PMDate Printed: 11Page of


Budget Summary Report


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


Fund Function Object Description Estimated Amt Projected Amt


 
11000 Operational
11000 0000 11000 Cash Assets
11000 0000 11111 Unrestricted Cash 246,527 267,597
11000 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 246,527 267,597
11000 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
11000 0000 41110 Ad Valorem Taxes - School District 9,909 0
11000 0000 41500 Investment Income 776 785
11000 0000 41910 Rental Income 72 0
11000 0000 41922 Instructional Support - Categorical 2,600 0
11000 0000 41953 Insurance Recoveries 3,943 0
11000 0000 41980 Refund of Prior Year's Expenditures 2,750 0
11000 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 20,050 785
11000 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
11000 0000 43101 State Equalization Guarantee 2,204,374 2,478,539
11000 0000 43202 State Flow-through Grants 15,109 0
11000 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 2,219,483 2,478,539
11000 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
11000 0000 44103 Impact Aid, Public Law 103-382 400 0
11000 0000 44107 Indirect Costs (Federal Direct Grants) 28,092 0
11000 0000 44204 Forest Reserve 2,772 0
11000 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 31,264 0
11000 0000 46000 Other Items
11000 0000 46100 Access Board (e-Rate) 8,305 5,772
11000 0000 46000 Total: Other Items 8,305 5,772
11000 Total: Operational 2,525,629 2,752,693
12000 Teacherage
12000 0000 11000 Cash Assets
12000 0000 11112 Restricted Cash 19,332 17,601
12000 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 19,332 17,601
12000 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
12000 0000 41910 Rental Income 5,750 9,600
12000 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 5,750 9,600
12000 Total: Teacherage 25,082 27,201
13000 Pupil Transportation
13000 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
13000 0000 43202 State Flow-through Grants 419 0
13000 0000 43206 Transportation Distribution 66,701 71,476
13000 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 67,120 71,476
13000 Total: Pupil Transportation 67,120 71,476
15100 Impact Aid Operational
15100 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
15100 0000 44103 Impact Aid, Public Law 103-382 0 400
15100 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 0 400
15100 Total: Impact Aid Operational 0 400
15200 Local Revenue Operational 
15200 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
15200 0000 41110 Ad Valorem Taxes - School District 0 10,094
15200 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 0 10,094
15200 Total: Local Revenue Operational 0 10,094
21000 Food Services
21000 0000 11000 Cash Assets
21000 0000 11112 Restricted Cash 30,461 28,603
21000 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 30,461 28,603
21000 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
21000 0000 41500 Investment Income 44 46
21000 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 44 46
21000 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
21000 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 94,195 48,454
21000 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 94,195 48,454


5/10/2022 4:12:50 PMDate Printed: 51Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Revenue







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


Fund Function Object Description Estimated Amt Projected Amt


21000 Total: Food Services 124,700 77,103
22000 Athletics
22000 0000 11000 Cash Assets
22000 0000 11112 Restricted Cash 6,921 1,033
22000 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 6,921 1,033
22000 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
22000 0000 41500 Investment Income 73 74
22000 0000 41701 Fees - Activities 7,952 9,404
22000 0000 41705 Fees - Users 7,530 25,000
22000 0000 41920 Contributions and Donations From Private Sources (Non-Categorical) 1,896 0
22000 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 17,451 34,478
22000 Total: Athletics 24,372 35,511
23000 Non-Instructional Support
23000 0000 11000 Cash Assets
23000 0000 11112 Restricted Cash 32,984 48,190
23000 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 32,984 48,190
23000 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
23000 0000 41705 Fees - Users 54,863 25,000
23000 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 54,863 25,000
23000 Total: Non-Instructional Support 87,847 73,190
24000 Federal Flow-through Grants
24101 Title I - ESEA
24101 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24101 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 23,808 1,000
24101 0000 44504 Federal Flow-Through Prior Year 2,322 0
24101 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 26,130 1,000
24101 Total: Title I - ESEA 26,130 1,000
24106 Entitlement IDEA-B
24106 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24106 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 43,763 39,172
24106 0000 44504 Federal Flow-Through Prior Year 10,845 0
24106 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 54,608 39,172
24106 Total: Entitlement IDEA-B 54,608 39,172
24109 Preschool IDEA-B
24109 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24109 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 2,730 2,354
24109 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 2,730 2,354
24109 Total: Preschool IDEA-B 2,730 2,354
24118 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables
24118 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24118 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 2,501 0
24118 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 2,501 0
24118 Total: Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 2,501 0
24154 Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiting
24154 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24154 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 5,678 1,941
24154 0000 44504 Federal Flow-Through Prior Year 400 0
24154 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 6,078 1,941
24154 Total: Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiting 6,078 1,941
24189 Student Supp Academic Achievment Title IV
24189 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24189 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 11,649 12,701
24189 0000 44504 Federal Flow-Through Prior Year 5,909 0
24189 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 17,558 12,701
24189 Total: Student Supp Academic Achievment Title IV 17,558 12,701
24307 CARES Act, GEERF, Social Emotional Learning (SEL)
24307 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24307 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 7,376 0
24307 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 7,376 0
24307 Total: CARES Act, GEERF, Social Emotional Learning (SEL) 7,376 0


5/10/2022 4:12:50 PMDate Printed: 52Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Revenue







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


Fund Function Object Description Estimated Amt Projected Amt


24308 CRRSA, ESSER II
24308 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24308 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 84,431 0
24308 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 84,431 0
24308 Total: CRRSA, ESSER II 84,431 0
24309 CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning
24309 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24309 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 16,396 0
24309 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 16,396 0
24309 Total: CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning 16,396 0
24312 CRRSA Retention Stipends
24312 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24312 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 922 0
24312 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 922 0
24312 Total: CRRSA Retention Stipends 922 0
24316 USDE CRRSA ESSER II 84.425D SHARE ID -PED24316GY201 - Air Quality
24316 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24316 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 13,318 0
24316 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 13,318 0
24316 Total: USDE CRRSA ESSER II 84.425D SHARE ID -PED24316GY201 - Air Quality 13,318 0
24330 24330 - ARP ESSER III CDFA 84.425U
24330 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
24330 0000 44500 Restricted Grants - Federal Flow-through 71,756 104,584
24330 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 71,756 104,584
24330 Total: 24330 - ARP ESSER III CDFA 84.425U 71,756 104,584
24000 Total: Federal Flow-through Grants 303,804 161,752
25000 Federal Direct Grants
25153 Title XIX MEDICAID 3/21 Years
25153 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
25153 0000 43214 Inter-Governmental Contract Revenue/REC 26,882 45,712
25153 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 26,882 45,712
25153 Total: Title XIX MEDICAID 3/21 Years 26,882 45,712
25233 Rural Education Achievement Program
25233 0000 44000 Revenue From Federal Sources
25233 0000 44301 Other Restricted Grants - Federal Direct 17,959 8,796
25233 0000 44000 Total: Revenue From Federal Sources 17,959 8,796
25233 Total: Rural Education Achievement Program 17,959 8,796
25000 Total: Federal Direct Grants 44,841 54,508
27000 State Flow-through Grants
27107 27107 GOB Library
27107 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
27107 0000 43202 State Flow-through Grants 0 6,520
27107 0000 43204 State Flow-Through Prior Year 3,616 0
27107 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 3,616 6,520
27107 Total: 27107 GOB Library 3,616 6,520
27155 Breakfast for Elementary Students
27155 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
27155 0000 43204 State Flow-Through Prior Year 0 1,570
27155 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 0 1,570
27155 Total: Breakfast for Elementary Students 0 1,570
27178 School Buses
27178 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
27178 0000 43202 State Flow-through Grants 0 110,032
27178 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 0 110,032
27178 Total: School Buses 0 110,032
27183 NM Grown FVV
27183 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
27183 0000 43202 State Flow-through Grants 1,500 6,435
27183 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 1,500 6,435
27183 Total: NM Grown FVV 1,500 6,435


5/10/2022 4:12:50 PMDate Printed: 53Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Revenue







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


Fund Function Object Description Estimated Amt Projected Amt


27405 2020 School Bus Cameras
27405 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
27405 0000 43202 State Flow-through Grants 0 2,500
27405 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 0 2,500
27405 Total: 2020 School Bus Cameras 0 2,500
27407 Family Income Index
27407 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
27407 0000 43202 State Flow-through Grants 14,077 20,000
27407 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 14,077 20,000
27407 Total: Family Income Index 14,077 20,000
27000 Total: State Flow-through Grants 19,193 147,057
28000 State Direct Grants
28211 NM Schools Covid-19 Testing Program DOH
28211 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
28211 0000 43203 State Direct Grants 48,628 0
28211 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 48,628 0
28211 Total: NM Schools Covid-19 Testing Program DOH 48,628 0
28000 Total: State Direct Grants 48,628 0
29000 Combined State/Local Grants
29102 Private Dir Grants (Categorical)
29102 0000 11000 Cash Assets
29102 0000 11112 Restricted Cash 2,477 0
29102 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 2,477 0
29102 Total: Private Dir Grants (Categorical) 2,477 0
29000 Total: Combined State/Local Grants 2,477 0
31701 Capital Improvements SB-9 Local
31701 0000 11000 Cash Assets
31701 0000 11111 Unrestricted Cash 47,167 21,170
31701 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 47,167 21,170
31701 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
31701 0000 41110 Ad Valorem Taxes - School District 43,969 44,661
31701 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 43,969 44,661
31701 0000 45000 Other Financing Sources
31701 0000 45304 Sale of Personal Property (<$25,000) or Equipment (<$5,000) 6,952 0
31701 0000 45000 Total: Other Financing Sources 6,952 0
31701 Total: Capital Improvements SB-9 Local 98,088 65,831
31703 SB-9 State Match Cash
31703 0000 11000 Cash Assets
31703 0000 11112 Restricted Cash 33,137 36,626
31703 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 33,137 36,626
31703 0000 43000 Revenue From State Sources
31703 0000 43202 State Flow-through Grants 74,539 0
31703 0000 43000 Total: Revenue From State Sources 74,539 0
31703 Total: SB-9 State Match Cash 107,676 36,626
31900 Ed. Technology Equipment Act
31900 0000 11000 Cash Assets
31900 0000 11112 Restricted Cash 137,047 96,599
31900 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 137,047 96,599
31900 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
31900 0000 41500 Investment Income 1,708 250
31900 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 1,708 250
31900 Total: Ed. Technology Equipment Act 138,755 96,849
43000 Total Ed. Tech. Debt Services Sub-Fund
43000 0000 11000 Cash Assets
43000 0000 11112 Restricted Cash 69,231 68,579
43000 0000 11000 Total: Cash Assets 69,231 68,579
43000 0000 41000 Revenue From Local Sources
43000 0000 41110 Ad Valorem Taxes - School District 55,462 54,538
43000 0000 41000 Total: Revenue From Local Sources 55,462 54,538
43000 Total: Total Ed. Tech. Debt Services Sub-Fund 124,693 123,117


5/10/2022 4:12:50 PMDate Printed: 54Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Revenue







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


Fund Function Object Description Estimated Amt Projected Amt


Total: Revenue 3,742,905 3,733,408


5/10/2022 4:12:50 PMDate Printed: 55Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Revenue







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


Expenditure
11000 Operational
11000 1000 Instruction
11000 1000 51100 1411 Salaries Expense: Teachers-Grades 1-12 656,076 10.72 727,391 11.08
11000 1000 51100 1412 Salaries Expense: Teachers- Special Education 44,005 1.00 60,351 1.00
11000 1000 51100 1413 Salaries Expense: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 66,053 1.00 73,509 1.00
11000 1000 51100 1610 Salaries Expense: Substitutes Professional Development 545 0.00 2,750 0.00
11000 1000 51100 1611 Salaries Expense: Substitutes-Sick Leave 7,790 0.00 8,000 0.00
11000 1000 51100 1612 Salaries Expense: Substitutes-Other Leave 6,248 0.00 1,250 0.00
11000 1000 51100 1711 Salaries Expense: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 22,626 1.22 31,455 1.34
11000 1000 51100 1712 Salaries Expense: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 17,626 1.00 5,780 0.25
11000 1000 51300 1411 Additional Compensation: Teachers-Grades 1-12 11,436 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 51300 1618 Additional Compensation: Athletics Salaries 42,550 0.00 48,350 0.00
11000 1000 51300 1622 Additional Compensation: Bus Drivers 6,028 0.00 8,950 0.00
11000 1000 51300 1713 Additional Compensation: Instructional Assistants - Early Childhood Education 1,000 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1411 Educational Retirement: Teachers-Grades 1-12 102,807 0.00 124,748 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1412 Educational Retirement: Teachers- Special Education 6,667 0.00 10,351 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1413 Educational Retirement: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 10,007 0.00 12,607 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1610 Educational Retirement: Substitutes Professional Development 83 0.00 172 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1611 Educational Retirement: Substitutes-Sick Leave 249 0.00 1,373 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1612 Educational Retirement: Substitutes-Other Leave 38 0.00 86 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1618 Educational Retirement: Athletics Salaries 1,437 0.00 6,397 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1622 Educational Retirement: Bus Drivers 772 0.00 1,535 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1711 Educational Retirement: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 3,427 0.00 5,395 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1712 Educational Retirement: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 2,670 0.00 932 0.00
11000 1000 52111 1713 Educational Retirement: Instructional Assistants - Early Childhood Education 152 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1411 ERA - Retiree Health: Teachers-Grades 1-12 12,749 0.00 14,547 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1412 ERA - Retiree Health: Teachers- Special Education 880 0.00 1,207 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1413 ERA - Retiree Health: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 1,321 0.00 1,470 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1610 ERA - Retiree Health: Substitutes Professional Development 11 0.00 20 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1611 ERA - Retiree Health: Substitutes-Sick Leave 32 0.00 160 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1612 ERA - Retiree Health: Substitutes-Other Leave 5 0.00 10 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1618 ERA - Retiree Health: Athletics Salaries 132 0.00 746 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1622 ERA - Retiree Health: Bus Drivers 102 0.00 179 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1711 ERA - Retiree Health: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 453 0.00 629 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1712 ERA - Retiree Health: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 353 0.00 109 0.00
11000 1000 52112 1713 ERA - Retiree Health: Instructional Assistants - Early Childhood Education 20 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1411 FICA Payments: Teachers-Grades 1-12 38,570 0.00 45,098 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1412 FICA Payments: Teachers- Special Education 2,533 0.00 3,742 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1413 FICA Payments: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 3,602 0.00 4,558 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1610 FICA Payments: Substitutes Professional Development 33 0.00 171 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1611 FICA Payments: Substitutes-Sick Leave 479 0.00 496 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1612 FICA Payments: Substitutes-Other Leave 77 0.00 105 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1618 FICA Payments: Athletics Salaries 2,494 0.00 4,208 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1622 FICA Payments: Bus Drivers 374 0.00 555 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1711 FICA Payments: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 1,303 0.00 1,951 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1712 FICA Payments: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 821 0.00 337 0.00
11000 1000 52210 1713 FICA Payments: Instructional Assistants - Early Childhood Education 62 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1411 Medicare Payments: Teachers-Grades 1-12 9,020 0.00 10,547 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1412 Medicare Payments: Teachers- Special Education 592 0.00 875 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1413 Medicare Payments: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 842 0.00 1,066 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1610 Medicare Payments: Substitutes Professional Development 8 0.00 41 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1611 Medicare Payments: Substitutes-Sick Leave 112 0.00 117 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1612 Medicare Payments: Substitutes-Other Leave 19 0.00 19 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1618 Medicare Payments: Athletics Salaries 583 0.00 762 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1622 Medicare Payments: Bus Drivers 87 0.00 129 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1711 Medicare Payments: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 304 0.00 457 0.00
11000 1000 52220 1712 Medicare Payments: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 192 0.00 79 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 141Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


11000 1000 52220 1713 Medicare Payments: Instructional Assistants - Early Childhood Education 14 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52311 1411 Health and Medical Premiums: Teachers-Grades 1-12 57,241 0.00 73,097 0.00
11000 1000 52311 1412 Health and Medical Premiums: Teachers- Special Education 4,726 0.00 5,009 0.00
11000 1000 52311 1413 Health and Medical Premiums: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 11,114 0.00 11,781 0.00
11000 1000 52311 1711 Health and Medical Premiums: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 2,555 0.00 8,482 0.00
11000 1000 52311 1712 Health and Medical Premiums: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 9,878 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52312 1411 Life: Teachers-Grades 1-12 353 0.00 399 0.00
11000 1000 52312 1412 Life: Teachers- Special Education 32 0.00 32 0.00
11000 1000 52312 1413 Life: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 32 0.00 32 0.00
11000 1000 52312 1711 Life: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 40 0.00 64 0.00
11000 1000 52312 1712 Life: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 32 0.00 8 0.00
11000 1000 52313 1411 Dental: Teachers-Grades 1-12 3,919 0.00 4,686 0.00
11000 1000 52313 1412 Dental: Teachers- Special Education 206 0.00 206 0.00
11000 1000 52313 1413 Dental: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 392 0.00 392 0.00
11000 1000 52313 1711 Dental: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 90 0.00 283 0.00
11000 1000 52313 1712 Dental: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 402 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52314 1411 Vision: Teachers-Grades 1-12 632 0.00 733 0.00
11000 1000 52314 1412 Vision: Teachers- Special Education 45 0.00 45 0.00
11000 1000 52314 1413 Vision: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 76 0.00 76 0.00
11000 1000 52314 1711 Vision: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 17 0.00 55 0.00
11000 1000 52314 1712 Vision: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 79 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52315 1411 Disability: Teachers-Grades 1-12 726 0.00 748 0.00
11000 1000 52315 1412 Disability: Teachers- Special Education 152 0.00 153 0.00
11000 1000 52315 1712 Disability: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 69 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52500 1713 Unemployment Compensation: Instructional Assistants - Early Childhood Education 2,536 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 52710 1411 Workers Compensation Premium: Teachers-Grades 1-12 9,652 0.00 10,345 0.00
11000 1000 52710 1412 Workers Compensation Premium: Teachers- Special Education 615 0.00 619 0.00
11000 1000 52710 1413 Workers Compensation Premium: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 923 0.00 993 0.00
11000 1000 52710 1611 Workers Compensation Premium: Substitutes-Sick Leave 163 0.00 169 0.00
11000 1000 52710 1618 Workers Compensation Premium: Athletics Salaries 587 0.00 1,102 0.00
11000 1000 52710 1622 Workers Compensation Premium: Bus Drivers 126 0.00 121 0.00
11000 1000 52710 1711 Workers Compensation Premium: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 333 0.00 464 0.00
11000 1000 52710 1712 Workers Compensation Premium: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 243 0.00 77 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1411 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Teachers-Grades 1-12 105 0.00 136 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1412 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Teachers- Special Education 9 0.00 9 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1413 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Teachers-Early Childhood Ed 9 0.00 10 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1610 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Substitutes Professional Development 2 0.00 16 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1611 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Substitutes-Sick Leave 26 0.00 82 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1612 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Substitutes-Other Leave 4 0.00 11 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1618 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Athletics Salaries 21 0.00 188 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1622 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Bus Drivers 15 0.00 18 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1711 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 8 0.00 83 0.00
11000 1000 52720 1712 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 8 0.00 3 0.00
11000 1000 53330 0000 Professional Development 1,046 0.00 900 0.00
11000 1000 53711 0000 Other Charges 6,940 0.00 5,940 0.00
11000 1000 53760 0000 Tuition For Concurrent Enrollment 4,600 0.00 4,500 0.00
11000 1000 55813 0000 Employee Travel - Non-Teachers 45 0.00 0 0.00
11000 1000 55817 0000 Student Travel 1,520 0.00 500 0.00
11000 1000 55915 0000 Other Contract Services 5,593 0.00 15,005 0.00
11000 1000 56110 0000 Instructional Materials - Dual Credit 0 0.00 4,000 0.00
11000 1000 56112 0000 Other Instructional Materials 7,099 0.00 27,302 0.00
11000 1000 56113 0000 Software 5,000 0.00 5,088 0.00
11000 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 22,271 0.00 22,109 0.00
11000 1000 Total: Instruction 1,250,778 14.94 1,431,843 14.67
11000 2000 Support Services
11000 2100 Support Services-Students
11000 2100 51100 1214 Salaries Expense: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 7,083 0.10 75,000 1.00
11000 2100 51100 1215 Salaries Expense: Registered Nurses 48,127 1.00 59,750 1.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 142Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


11000 2100 52111 1214 Educational Retirement: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 1,073 0.00 12,863 0.00
11000 2100 52111 1215 Educational Retirement: Registered Nurses 7,291 0.00 10,247 0.00
11000 2100 52112 1214 ERA - Retiree Health: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 142 0.00 1,500 0.00
11000 2100 52112 1215 ERA - Retiree Health: Registered Nurses 963 0.00 1,195 0.00
11000 2100 52210 1214 FICA Payments: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 389 0.00 4,650 0.00
11000 2100 52210 1215 FICA Payments: Registered Nurses 2,758 0.00 3,704 0.00
11000 2100 52220 1214 Medicare Payments: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 91 0.00 1,088 0.00
11000 2100 52220 1215 Medicare Payments: Registered Nurses 645 0.00 866 0.00
11000 2100 52311 1214 Health and Medical Premiums: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 1,103 0.00 15,743 0.00
11000 2100 52311 1215 Health and Medical Premiums: Registered Nurses 3,523 0.00 3,474 0.00
11000 2100 52312 1214 Life: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 3 0.00 32 0.00
11000 2100 52312 1215 Life: Registered Nurses 31 0.00 32 0.00
11000 2100 52313 1214 Dental: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 51 0.00 616 0.00
11000 2100 52313 1215 Dental: Registered Nurses 206 0.00 616 0.00
11000 2100 52314 1214 Vision: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 0 0.00 102 0.00
11000 2100 52314 1215 Vision: Registered Nurses 45 0.00 45 0.00
11000 2100 52315 1214 Disability: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 25 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2100 52315 1215 Disability: Registered Nurses 152 0.00 166 0.00
11000 2100 52710 1214 Workers Compensation Premium: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 887 0.00 1,013 0.00
11000 2100 52710 1215 Workers Compensation Premium: Registered Nurses 710 0.00 735 0.00
11000 2100 52720 1214 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Guidance Counselors/Social Workers 1 0.00 5 0.00
11000 2100 52720 1215 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Registered Nurses 9 0.00 82 0.00
11000 2100 53211 0000 Diagnosticians - Contracted 9,111 0.00 7,500 0.00
11000 2100 53212 0000 Speech Therapists - Contracted 18,773 0.00 19,869 0.00
11000 2100 53213 0000 Occupational Therapists - Contracted 25,458 0.00 24,000 0.00
11000 2100 53214 0000 Physical/Recreational Therapists - Contracted 2,441 0.00 2,713 0.00
11000 2100 53215 0000 Psychologists/Counselors - Contracted 31,610 0.00 33,822 0.00
11000 2100 53218 0000 Specialists - Contracted 8,510 0.00 9,106 0.00
11000 2100 53414 0000 Other Services 756 0.00 800 0.00
11000 2100 53711 0000 Other Charges 75 0.00 530 0.00
11000 2100 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 187 0.00 200 0.00
11000 2100 Total: Support Services-Students 172,229 1.10 292,064 2.00
11000 2200 Support Services-Instruction
11000 2200 51100 1213 Salaries Expense: Library/Media Assistants 6,405 0.28 7,280 0.28
11000 2200 51100 1511 Salaries Expense: Data Processing 0 0.00 24,628 0.50
11000 2200 51300 1511 Additional Compensation: Data Processing 2,500 0.00 2,500 0.00
11000 2200 52111 1213 Educational Retirement: Library/Media Assistants 968 0.00 1,249 0.00
11000 2200 52111 1511 Educational Retirement: Data Processing 379 0.00 4,652 0.00
11000 2200 52112 1213 ERA - Retiree Health: Library/Media Assistants 128 0.00 146 0.00
11000 2200 52112 1511 ERA - Retiree Health: Data Processing 50 0.00 543 0.00
11000 2200 52210 1213 FICA Payments: Library/Media Assistants 267 0.00 451 0.00
11000 2200 52210 1511 FICA Payments: Data Processing 153 0.00 1,682 0.00
11000 2200 52220 1213 Medicare Payments: Library/Media Assistants 63 0.00 106 0.00
11000 2200 52220 1511 Medicare Payments: Data Processing 36 0.00 393 0.00
11000 2200 52311 1213 Health and Medical Premiums: Library/Media Assistants 3,252 0.00 3,299 0.00
11000 2200 52311 1511 Health and Medical Premiums: Data Processing 0 0.00 3,299 0.00
11000 2200 52312 1213 Life: Library/Media Assistants 9 0.00 16 0.00
11000 2200 52312 1511 Life: Data Processing 0 0.00 16 0.00
11000 2200 52313 1213 Dental: Library/Media Assistants 115 0.00 110 0.00
11000 2200 52313 1511 Dental: Data Processing 0 0.00 110 0.00
11000 2200 52314 1213 Vision: Library/Media Assistants 22 0.00 22 0.00
11000 2200 52314 1511 Vision: Data Processing 0 0.00 22 0.00
11000 2200 52710 1213 Workers Compensation Premium: Library/Media Assistants 157 0.00 99 0.00
11000 2200 52710 1511 Workers Compensation Premium: Data Processing 302 0.00 99 0.00
11000 2200 52720 1213 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Library/Media Assistants 3 0.00 3 0.00
11000 2200 52720 1511 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Data Processing 1 0.00 3 0.00
11000 2200 53414 0000 Other Services 28,950 0.00 25,000 0.00
11000 2200 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 151 0.00 250 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 143Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


11000 2200 Total: Support Services-Instruction 43,911 0.28 75,978 0.78
11000 2300 Support Services-General Administration
11000 2300 51100 1111 Salaries Expense: Superintendent 100,750 1.00 125,000 1.00
11000 2300 51100 1113 Salaries Expense: Administrative Associates 35,775 1.00 41,279 1.00
11000 2300 52111 1111 Educational Retirement: Superintendent 15,264 0.00 21,438 0.00
11000 2300 52111 1113 Educational Retirement: Administrative Associates 5,420 0.00 7,079 0.00
11000 2300 52112 1111 ERA - Retiree Health: Superintendent 2,015 0.00 2,500 0.00
11000 2300 52112 1113 ERA - Retiree Health: Administrative Associates 715 0.00 826 0.00
11000 2300 52210 1111 FICA Payments: Superintendent 5,812 0.00 7,750 0.00
11000 2300 52210 1113 FICA Payments: Administrative Associates 1,964 0.00 2,559 0.00
11000 2300 52220 1111 Medicare Payments: Superintendent 1,359 0.00 1,813 0.00
11000 2300 52220 1113 Medicare Payments: Administrative Associates 459 0.00 599 0.00
11000 2300 52311 1111 Health and Medical Premiums: Superintendent 9,830 0.00 10,520 0.00
11000 2300 52311 1113 Health and Medical Premiums: Administrative Associates 5,497 0.00 9,726 0.00
11000 2300 52312 1111 Life: Superintendent 32 0.00 32 0.00
11000 2300 52312 1113 Life: Administrative Associates 32 0.00 32 0.00
11000 2300 52313 1111 Dental: Superintendent 639 0.00 616 0.00
11000 2300 52313 1113 Dental: Administrative Associates 616 0.00 616 0.00
11000 2300 52314 1111 Vision: Superintendent 102 0.00 102 0.00
11000 2300 52314 1113 Vision: Administrative Associates 102 0.00 102 0.00
11000 2300 52500 1113 Unemployment Compensation: Administrative Associates 856 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2300 52710 1111 Workers Compensation Premium: Superintendent 1,607 0.00 1,688 0.00
11000 2300 52710 1113 Workers Compensation Premium: Administrative Associates 535 0.00 558 0.00
11000 2300 52720 1111 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Superintendent 9 0.00 10 0.00
11000 2300 52720 1113 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Administrative Associates 9 0.00 10 0.00
11000 2300 53330 0000 Professional Development 2,325 0.00 2,500 0.00
11000 2300 53411 0000 Auditing 14,936 0.00 14,937 0.00
11000 2300 53413 0000 Legal 11,076 0.00 16,155 0.00
11000 2300 53414 0000 Other Services 3,828 0.00 3,828 0.00
11000 2300 53711 0000 Other Charges 6,016 0.00 6,000 0.00
11000 2300 53712 0000 County Tax Collection Costs 59 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2300 55400 0000 Advertising 665 0.00 665 0.00
11000 2300 55811 0000 Board Travel 2,966 0.00 5,000 0.00
11000 2300 55812 0000 Board Training 1,825 0.00 1,750 0.00
11000 2300 56113 0000 Software 320 0.00 650 0.00
11000 2300 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 1,246 0.00 1,500 0.00
11000 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 234,661 2.00 287,840 2.00
11000 2400 Support Services-School Administration
11000 2400 51100 1112 Salaries Expense: Principals 78,915 0.90 97,455 1.00
11000 2400 51100 1217 Salaries Expense: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 31,543 1.00 34,274 1.00
11000 2400 52111 1112 Educational Retirement: Principals 11,956 0.00 16,714 0.00
11000 2400 52111 1217 Educational Retirement: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 4,779 0.00 5,878 0.00
11000 2400 52112 1112 ERA - Retiree Health: Principals 1,578 0.00 1,949 0.00
11000 2400 52112 1217 ERA - Retiree Health: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 631 0.00 685 0.00
11000 2400 52210 1112 FICA Payments: Principals 4,342 0.00 6,042 0.00
11000 2400 52210 1217 FICA Payments: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 1,547 0.00 2,125 0.00
11000 2400 52220 1112 Medicare Payments: Principals 1,016 0.00 1,413 0.00
11000 2400 52220 1217 Medicare Payments: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 362 0.00 497 0.00
11000 2400 52311 1112 Health and Medical Premiums: Principals 12,068 0.00 14,027 0.00
11000 2400 52311 1217 Health and Medical Premiums: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 9,877 0.00 10,520 0.00
11000 2400 52312 1112 Life: Principals 41 0.00 32 0.00
11000 2400 52312 1217 Life: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 32 0.00 32 0.00
11000 2400 52313 1112 Dental: Principals 564 0.00 616 0.00
11000 2400 52315 1112 Disability: Principals 271 0.00 296 0.00
11000 2400 52710 1112 Workers Compensation Premium: Principals 1,213 0.00 1,316 0.00
11000 2400 52710 1217 Workers Compensation Premium: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 438 0.00 463 0.00
11000 2400 52720 1112 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Principals 9 0.00 10 0.00
11000 2400 52720 1217 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Secretarial/Clerical/Technical Assistants 9 0.00 10 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 144Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


11000 2400 53414 0000 Other Services 1,000 0.00 1,000 0.00
11000 2400 53711 0000 Other Charges 335 0.00 335 0.00
11000 2400 56113 0000 Software 320 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2400 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 26 0.00 200 0.00
11000 2400 Total: Support Services-School Administration 162,872 1.90 195,889 2.00
11000 2500 Central Services
11000 2500 51100 1115 Salaries Expense: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 75,115 1.00 82,151 1.00
11000 2500 52111 1115 Educational Retirement: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 11,380 0.00 14,089 0.00
11000 2500 52112 1115 ERA - Retiree Health: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 1,502 0.00 1,643 0.00
11000 2500 52210 1115 FICA Payments: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 4,090 0.00 5,093 0.00
11000 2500 52220 1115 Medicare Payments: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 957 0.00 1,191 0.00
11000 2500 52311 1115 Health and Medical Premiums: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 9,830 0.00 10,520 0.00
11000 2500 52312 1115 Life: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 32 0.00 32 0.00
11000 2500 52313 1115 Dental: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 392 0.00 392 0.00
11000 2500 52314 1115 Vision: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 76 0.00 76 0.00
11000 2500 52710 1115 Workers Compensation Premium: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 1,042 0.00 1,109 0.00
11000 2500 52720 1115 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Assoc. Supt.-Fin./Bus. Mgr. 9 0.00 10 0.00
11000 2500 53330 0000 Professional Development 1,506 0.00 2,250 0.00
11000 2500 53414 0000 Other Services 2,187 0.00 15,000 0.00
11000 2500 53711 0000 Other Charges 12,734 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2500 56113 0000 Software 320 0.00 325 0.00
11000 2500 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 1,502 0.00 2,000 0.00
11000 2500 Total: Central Services 122,674 1.00 135,881 1.00
11000 2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant
11000 2600 51100 1613 Salaries Expense: Separation Pay 799 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2600 51100 1615 Salaries Expense: Custodial 59,712 2.00 71,600 2.00
11000 2600 51200 1615 Overtime Expense: Custodial 0 0.00 1,000 0.00
11000 2600 52111 1615 Educational Retirement: Custodial 9,046 0.00 12,451 0.00
11000 2600 52112 1615 ERA - Retiree Health: Custodial 1,194 0.00 1,452 0.00
11000 2600 52210 1613 FICA Payments: Separation Pay 50 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2600 52210 1615 FICA Payments: Custodial 3,485 0.00 4,501 0.00
11000 2600 52220 1613 Medicare Payments: Separation Pay 12 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2600 52220 1615 Medicare Payments: Custodial 815 0.00 1,053 0.00
11000 2600 52311 1615 Health and Medical Premiums: Custodial 4,681 0.00 15,743 0.00
11000 2600 52312 1615 Life: Custodial 66 0.00 64 0.00
11000 2600 52313 1615 Dental: Custodial 206 0.00 616 0.00
11000 2600 52314 1615 Vision: Custodial 49 0.00 45 0.00
11000 2600 52315 1615 Disability: Custodial 84 0.00 92 0.00
11000 2600 52710 1615 Workers Compensation Premium: Custodial 870 0.00 968 0.00
11000 2600 52720 1615 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Custodial 20 0.00 19 0.00
11000 2600 53711 0000 Other Charges 855 0.00 400 0.00
11000 2600 54311 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment 1,200 0.00 1,000 0.00
11000 2600 54312 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Buildings and Grounds 2,816 0.00 1,500 0.00
11000 2600 54313 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Vehicles 3,192 0.00 3,000 0.00
11000 2600 54411 0000 Electricity 31,596 0.00 33,176 0.00
11000 2600 54412 0000 Natural Gas (Buildings) 22,260 0.00 23,373 0.00
11000 2600 54415 0000 Water/Sewage 4,183 0.00 4,392 0.00
11000 2600 54416 0000 Communication Services 19,412 0.00 25,500 0.00
11000 2600 55200 0000 Property/Liability Insurance 59,801 0.00 66,510 0.00
11000 2600 55915 0000 Other Contract Services 225 0.00 600 0.00
11000 2600 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 15,348 0.00 15,000 0.00
11000 2600 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 1,970 0.00 2,500 0.00
11000 2600 56211 0000 Gasoline 2,312 0.00 2,500 0.00
11000 2600 56214 0000 Lubricants/Anti-Freeze 0 0.00 250 0.00
11000 2600 56215 0000 Tires/Tubes 0 0.00 250 0.00
11000 2600 57331 0000 Fixed Assets (more than $5,000) 6,950 0.00 0 0.00
11000 2600 Total: Operation & Maintenance of Plant 253,209 2.00 289,555 2.00
11000 2000 Total: Support Services 989,556 8.28 1,277,207 9.78


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 145Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


11000 3000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services
11000 3100 Food Services Operations
11000 3100 51100 1617 Salaries Expense: Food Service 8,266 0.50 23,160 1.00
11000 3100 51300 1617 Additional Compensation: Food Service 324 0.00 325 0.00
11000 3100 52111 1617 Educational Retirement: Food Service 1,292 0.00 4,028 0.00
11000 3100 52112 1617 ERA - Retiree Health: Food Service 171 0.00 469 0.00
11000 3100 52210 1617 FICA Payments: Food Service 336 0.00 1,456 0.00
11000 3100 52220 1617 Medicare Payments: Food Service 180 0.00 340 0.00
11000 3100 52311 1617 Health and Medical Premiums: Food Service 6,483 0.00 12,764 0.00
11000 3100 52312 1617 Life: Food Service 16 0.00 32 0.00
11000 3100 52313 1617 Dental: Food Service 229 0.00 425 0.00
11000 3100 52314 1617 Vision: Food Service 44 0.00 82 0.00
11000 3100 52710 1617 Workers Compensation Premium: Food Service 235 0.00 552 0.00
11000 3100 52720 1617 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Food Service 9 0.00 10 0.00
11000 3100 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 113 0.00 0 0.00
11000 3100 Total: Food Services Operations 17,698 0.50 43,643 1.00
11000 3000 Total: Operation of Non-Instructional Services 17,698 0.50 43,643 1.00
11000 Total: Operational 2,258,032 23.72 2,752,693 25.45
12000 Teacherage
12000 2000 Support Services
12000 2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant
12000 2600 54311 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment 68 0.00 1,000 0.00
12000 2600 54312 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Buildings and Grounds 4,392 0.00 5,000 0.00
12000 2600 54411 0000 Electricity 44 0.00 100 0.00
12000 2600 54412 0000 Natural Gas (Buildings) 300 0.00 100 0.00
12000 2600 54415 0000 Water/Sewage 52 0.00 125 0.00
12000 2600 55200 0000 Property/Liability Insurance 1,399 0.00 1,400 0.00
12000 2600 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 1,226 0.00 3,000 0.00
12000 2600 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 0 0.00 2,500 0.00
12000 2600 Total: Operation & Maintenance of Plant 7,481 0.00 13,225 0.00
12000 2000 Total: Support Services 7,481 0.00 13,225 0.00
12000 4000 Capital Outlay
12000 4000 54500 0000 Construction Services 0 0.00 13,976 0.00
12000 4000 Total: Capital Outlay 0 0.00 13,976 0.00
12000 Total: Teacherage 7,481 0.00 27,201 0.00
13000 Pupil Transportation
13000 2000 Support Services
13000 2700 Student Transportation
13000 2700 51100 1611 Salaries Expense: Substitutes-Sick Leave 470 0.00 500 0.00
13000 2700 51100 1622 Salaries Expense: Bus Drivers 9,383 1.00 22,276 1.00
13000 2700 51300 1622 Additional Compensation: Bus Drivers 345 0.00 0 0.00
13000 2700 52111 1611 Educational Retirement: Substitutes-Sick Leave 71 0.00 86 0.00
13000 2700 52111 1622 Educational Retirement: Bus Drivers 1,473 0.00 3,820 0.00
13000 2700 52112 1611 ERA - Retiree Health: Substitutes-Sick Leave 9 0.00 10 0.00
13000 2700 52112 1622 ERA - Retiree Health: Bus Drivers 194 0.00 544 0.00
13000 2700 52210 1611 FICA Payments: Substitutes-Sick Leave 26 0.00 31 0.00
13000 2700 52210 1622 FICA Payments: Bus Drivers 600 0.00 1,381 0.00
13000 2700 52220 1611 Medicare Payments: Substitutes-Sick Leave 6 0.00 7 0.00
13000 2700 52220 1622 Medicare Payments: Bus Drivers 140 0.00 323 0.00
13000 2700 52311 1622 Health and Medical Premiums: Bus Drivers 0 0.00 12,763 0.00
13000 2700 52312 1622 Life: Bus Drivers 2 0.00 32 0.00
13000 2700 52313 1622 Dental: Bus Drivers 48 0.00 425 0.00
13000 2700 52314 1622 Vision: Bus Drivers 7 0.00 45 0.00
13000 2700 52315 1622 Disability: Bus Drivers 19 0.00 200 0.00
13000 2700 52710 1614 Workers Compensation Premium: Maintenance 137 0.00 0 0.00
13000 2700 52710 1622 Workers Compensation Premium: Bus Drivers 409 0.00 313 0.00
13000 2700 52720 1622 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Bus Drivers 4 0.00 10 0.00
13000 2700 53330 0000 Professional Development 260 0.00 500 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 146Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


13000 2700 53711 0000 Other Charges 949 0.00 2,000 0.00
13000 2700 54314 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Buses 4,500 0.00 4,500 0.00
13000 2700 55111 0000 Transportation Per-Capita Feeders 4,308 0.00 3,860 0.00
13000 2700 55200 0000 Property/Liability Insurance 1,635 0.00 2,000 0.00
13000 2700 55915 0000 Other Contract Services 94 0.00 150 0.00
13000 2700 55916 0000 Bus Inspections 250 0.00 300 0.00
13000 2700 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 706 0.00 2,500 0.00
13000 2700 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 2,332 0.00 0 0.00
13000 2700 56212 0000 Diesel Fuel 5,150 0.00 8,000 0.00
13000 2700 56215 0000 Tires/Tubes 275 0.00 2,500 0.00
13000 2700 56216 0000 Maintenance Supplies/Parts 2,379 0.00 2,400 0.00
13000 2700 Total: Student Transportation 36,181 1.00 71,476 1.00
13000 2000 Total: Support Services 36,181 1.00 71,476 1.00
13000 Total: Pupil Transportation 36,181 1.00 71,476 1.00
15100 Impact Aid Operational
15100 1000 Instruction
15100 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 0 0.00 400 0.00
15100 1000 Total: Instruction 0 0.00 400 0.00
15100 Total: Impact Aid Operational 0 0.00 400 0.00
15200 Local Revenue Operational 
15200 2000 Support Services
15200 2300 Support Services-General Administration
15200 2300 53712 0000 County Tax Collection Costs 0 0.00 125 0.00
15200 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 0 0.00 125 0.00
15200 2000 Total: Support Services 0 0.00 125 0.00
15200 4000 Capital Outlay
15200 4000 54320 0000 Technology-Related Repairs and Maintenance 0 0.00 9,969 0.00
15200 4000 Total: Capital Outlay 0 0.00 9,969 0.00
15200 Total: Local Revenue Operational 0 0.00 10,094 0.00
21000 Food Services
21000 3000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services
21000 3100 Food Services Operations
21000 3100 51100 1617 Salaries Expense: Food Service 22,336 1.50 18,960 1.00
21000 3100 51300 1617 Additional Compensation: Food Service 162 0.00 0 0.00
21000 3100 52111 1617 Educational Retirement: Food Service 3,424 0.00 3,252 0.00
21000 3100 52112 1617 ERA - Retiree Health: Food Service 452 0.00 379 0.00
21000 3100 52210 1617 FICA Payments: Food Service 1,203 0.00 1,176 0.00
21000 3100 52220 1617 Medicare Payments: Food Service 383 0.00 275 0.00
21000 3100 52311 1617 Health and Medical Premiums: Food Service 6,483 0.00 0 0.00
21000 3100 52312 1617 Life: Food Service 48 0.00 32 0.00
21000 3100 52313 1617 Dental: Food Service 486 0.00 241 0.00
21000 3100 52314 1617 Vision: Food Service 44 0.00 0 0.00
21000 3100 52720 1617 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Food Service 14 0.00 9 0.00
21000 3100 53330 0000 Professional Development 500 0.00 500 0.00
21000 3100 53711 0000 Other Charges 776 0.00 750 0.00
21000 3100 54311 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment 2,095 0.00 0 0.00
21000 3100 56116 0000 Food 49,989 0.00 49,529 0.00
21000 3100 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 2,455 0.00 2,000 0.00
21000 3100 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 5,247 0.00 0 0.00
21000 3100 Total: Food Services Operations 96,097 1.50 77,103 1.00
21000 3000 Total: Operation of Non-Instructional Services 96,097 1.50 77,103 1.00
21000 Total: Food Services 96,097 1.50 77,103 1.00
22000 Athletics
22000 1000 Instruction
22000 1000 51300 1618 Additional Compensation: Athletics Salaries 0 0.00 2,000 0.00
22000 1000 52111 1618 Educational Retirement: Athletics Salaries 0 0.00 343 0.00
22000 1000 52112 1618 ERA - Retiree Health: Athletics Salaries 0 0.00 40 0.00
22000 1000 52210 1618 FICA Payments: Athletics Salaries 0 0.00 124 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 147Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


22000 1000 52220 1618 Medicare Payments: Athletics Salaries 0 0.00 29 0.00
22000 1000 53330 0000 Professional Development 140 0.00 1,800 0.00
22000 1000 53711 0000 Other Charges 1,448 0.00 4,522 0.00
22000 1000 55817 0000 Student Travel 9,140 0.00 16,235 0.00
22000 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 12,611 0.00 10,418 0.00
22000 1000 Total: Instruction 23,339 0.00 35,511 0.00
22000 Total: Athletics 23,339 0.00 35,511 0.00
23000 Non-Instructional Support
23000 1000 Instruction
23000 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 39,657 0.00 73,190 0.00
23000 1000 Total: Instruction 39,657 0.00 73,190 0.00
23000 Total: Non-Instructional Support 39,657 0.00 73,190 0.00
24000 Federal Flow-through Grants
24101 Title I - ESEA
24101 1000 Instruction
24101 1000 51100 1711 Salaries Expense: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 11,858 0.41 0 0.00
24101 1000 52111 1711 Educational Retirement: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 1,795 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52112 1711 ERA - Retiree Health: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 237 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52210 1711 FICA Payments: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 495 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52220 1711 Medicare Payments: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 115 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52311 1711 Health and Medical Premiums: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 5,346 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52312 1711 Life: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 15 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52313 1711 Dental: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 188 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52314 1711 Vision: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 36 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52710 1621 Workers Compensation Premium: Summer School/After School 51 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52710 1711 Workers Compensation Premium: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 177 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 52720 1711 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 4 0.00 0 0.00
24101 1000 56113 0000 Software 1,588 0.00 1,000 0.00
24101 1000 Total: Instruction 21,905 0.41 1,000 0.00
24101 2000 Support Services
24101 2300 Support Services-General Administration
24101 2300 53713 0000 Indirect Costs - Program Administration 1,903 0.00 0 0.00
24101 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 1,903 0.00 0 0.00
24101 2000 Total: Support Services 1,903 0.00 0 0.00
24101 Total: Title I - ESEA 23,808 0.41 1,000 0.00
24106 Entitlement IDEA-B
24106 1000 Instruction
24106 1000 51100 1712 Salaries Expense: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 23,384 1.25 20,679 1.00
24106 1000 52111 1712 Educational Retirement: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 3,543 0.00 3,546 0.00
24106 1000 52112 1712 ERA - Retiree Health: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 467 0.00 414 0.00
24106 1000 52210 1712 FICA Payments: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 1,370 0.00 1,281 0.00
24106 1000 52220 1712 Medicare Payments: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 320 0.00 300 0.00
24106 1000 52311 1712 Health and Medical Premiums: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 2,894 0.00 5,427 0.00
24106 1000 52312 1712 Life: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 40 0.00 31 0.00
24106 1000 52313 1712 Dental: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 114 0.00 424 0.00
24106 1000 52314 1712 Vision: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 22 0.00 81 0.00
24106 1000 52315 1712 Disability: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 17 0.00 66 0.00
24106 1000 52710 1712 Workers Compensation Premium: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 317 0.00 281 0.00
24106 1000 52720 1712 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Instructional Assistants - Special Education 10 0.00 9 0.00
24106 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 526 0.00 0 0.00
24106 1000 Total: Instruction 33,024 1.25 32,539 1.00
24106 2000 Support Services
24106 2100 Support Services-Students
24106 2100 51300 1211 Additional Compensation: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 4,500 0.00 4,500 0.00
24106 2100 52111 1211 Educational Retirement: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 682 0.00 772 0.00
24106 2100 52112 1211 ERA - Retiree Health: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 90 0.00 90 0.00
24106 2100 52210 1211 FICA Payments: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 259 0.00 279 0.00
24106 2100 52220 1211 Medicare Payments: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 61 0.00 65 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 148Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


24106 2100 52710 1211 Workers Compensation Premium: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 78 0.00 61 0.00
24106 2100 52720 1211 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 1 0.00 1 0.00
24106 2100 56113 0000 Software 320 0.00 0 0.00
24106 2100 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 479 0.00 865 0.00
24106 2100 Total: Support Services-Students 6,470 0.00 6,633 0.00
24106 2300 Support Services-General Administration
24106 2300 53713 0000 Indirect Costs - Program Administration 4,269 0.00 0 0.00
24106 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 4,269 0.00 0 0.00
24106 2000 Total: Support Services 10,739 0.00 6,633 0.00
24106 Total: Entitlement IDEA-B 43,763 1.25 39,172 1.00
24109 Preschool IDEA-B
24109 1000 Instruction
24109 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 94 0.00 0 0.00
24109 1000 Total: Instruction 94 0.00 0 0.00
24109 2000 Support Services
24109 2100 Support Services-Students
24109 2100 51300 1211 Additional Compensation: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 1,000 0.00 1,000 0.00
24109 2100 52111 1211 Educational Retirement: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 152 0.00 172 0.00
24109 2100 52112 1211 ERA - Retiree Health: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 20 0.00 20 0.00
24109 2100 52210 1211 FICA Payments: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 58 0.00 62 0.00
24109 2100 52220 1211 Medicare Payments: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 14 0.00 15 0.00
24109 2100 52710 1211 Workers Compensation Premium: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 20 0.00 14 0.00
24109 2100 53212 0000 Speech Therapists - Contracted 545 0.00 545 0.00
24109 2100 53215 0000 Psychologists/Counselors - Contracted 526 0.00 526 0.00
24109 2100 Total: Support Services-Students 2,335 0.00 2,354 0.00
24109 2300 Support Services-General Administration
24109 2300 53713 0000 Indirect Costs - Program Administration 246 0.00 0 0.00
24109 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 246 0.00 0 0.00
24109 2000 Total: Support Services 2,581 0.00 2,354 0.00
24109 Total: Preschool IDEA-B 2,675 0.00 2,354 0.00
24118 Fresh Fruit and Vegetables
24118 3000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services
24118 3100 Food Services Operations
24118 3100 56116 0000 Food 2,449 0.00 0 0.00
24118 3100 Total: Food Services Operations 2,449 0.00 0 0.00
24118 3000 Total: Operation of Non-Instructional Services 2,449 0.00 0 0.00
24118 Total: Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 2,449 0.00 0 0.00
24154 Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiting
24154 1000 Instruction
24154 1000 51300 1411 Additional Compensation: Teachers-Grades 1-12 3,033 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 51300 1711 Additional Compensation: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 404 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 52111 1411 Educational Retirement: Teachers-Grades 1-12 459 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 52111 1711 Educational Retirement: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 61 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 52112 1411 ERA - Retiree Health: Teachers-Grades 1-12 61 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 52112 1711 ERA - Retiree Health: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 8 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 52210 1411 FICA Payments: Teachers-Grades 1-12 188 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 52210 1711 FICA Payments: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 25 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 52220 1411 Medicare Payments: Teachers-Grades 1-12 44 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 52220 1711 Medicare Payments: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 6 0.00 0 0.00
24154 1000 53330 0000 Professional Development 0 0.00 1,806 0.00
24154 1000 Total: Instruction 4,289 0.00 1,806 0.00
24154 2000 Support Services
24154 2300 Support Services-General Administration
24154 2300 53713 0000 Indirect Costs - Program Administration 223 0.00 135 0.00
24154 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 223 0.00 135 0.00
24154 2400 Support Services-School Administration
24154 2400 51300 1112 Additional Compensation: Principals 934 0.00 0 0.00
24154 2400 52111 1112 Educational Retirement: Principals 141 0.00 0 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 149Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


24154 2400 52112 1112 ERA - Retiree Health: Principals 19 0.00 0 0.00
24154 2400 52210 1112 FICA Payments: Principals 58 0.00 0 0.00
24154 2400 52220 1112 Medicare Payments: Principals 14 0.00 0 0.00
24154 2400 Total: Support Services-School Administration 1,166 0.00 0 0.00
24154 2000 Total: Support Services 1,389 0.00 135 0.00
24154 Total: Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiting 5,678 0.00 1,941 0.00
24189 Student Supp Academic Achievment Title IV
24189 1000 Instruction
24189 1000 51100 1711 Salaries Expense: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 842 0.09 10,017 0.38
24189 1000 51300 1621 Additional Compensation: Summer School/After School 2,013 0.00 0 0.00
24189 1000 52111 1621 Educational Retirement: Summer School/After School 305 0.00 0 0.00
24189 1000 52111 1711 Educational Retirement: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 128 0.00 1,718 0.00
24189 1000 52112 1621 ERA - Retiree Health: Summer School/After School 40 0.00 0 0.00
24189 1000 52112 1711 ERA - Retiree Health: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 17 0.00 200 0.00
24189 1000 52210 1621 FICA Payments: Summer School/After School 87 0.00 0 0.00
24189 1000 52210 1711 FICA Payments: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 36 0.00 621 0.00
24189 1000 52220 1621 Medicare Payments: Summer School/After School 20 0.00 0 0.00
24189 1000 52220 1711 Medicare Payments: Instructional Assistants - Grades 1-12 8 0.00 145 0.00
24189 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 7,646 0.00 0 0.00
24189 1000 Total: Instruction 11,142 0.09 12,701 0.38
24189 2000 Support Services
24189 2300 Support Services-General Administration
24189 2300 53713 0000 Indirect Costs - Program Administration 507 0.00 0 0.00
24189 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 507 0.00 0 0.00
24189 2000 Total: Support Services 507 0.00 0 0.00
24189 Total: Student Supp Academic Achievment Title IV 11,649 0.09 12,701 0.38
24308 CRRSA, ESSER II
24308 1000 Instruction
24308 1000 53711 0000 Other Charges 4,313 0.00 0 0.00
24308 1000 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 5,128 0.00 0 0.00
24308 1000 Total: Instruction 9,441 0.00 0 0.00
24308 2000 Support Services
24308 2300 Support Services-General Administration
24308 2300 53713 0000 Indirect Costs - Program Administration 4,673 0.00 0 0.00
24308 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 4,673 0.00 0 0.00
24308 2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant
24308 2600 54311 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment 39,527 0.00 0 0.00
24308 2600 54416 0000 Communication Services 13,088 0.00 0 0.00
24308 2600 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 12,898 0.00 0 0.00
24308 2600 Total: Operation & Maintenance of Plant 65,513 0.00 0 0.00
24308 2000 Total: Support Services 70,186 0.00 0 0.00
24308 Total: CRRSA, ESSER II 79,627 0.00 0 0.00
24309 CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning
24309 1000 Instruction
24309 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 12,906 0.00 0 0.00
24309 1000 Total: Instruction 12,906 0.00 0 0.00
24309 2000 Support Services
24309 2300 Support Services-General Administration
24309 2300 53713 0000 Indirect Costs - Program Administration 3,490 0.00 0 0.00
24309 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 3,490 0.00 0 0.00
24309 2000 Total: Support Services 3,490 0.00 0 0.00
24309 Total: CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning 16,396 0.00 0 0.00
24316 USDE CRRSA ESSER II 84.425D SHARE ID -PED24316GY201 - Air Quality
24316 2000 Support Services
24316 2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant
24316 2600 54312 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Buildings and Grounds 467 0.00 0 0.00
24316 2600 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 9,088 0.00 0 0.00
24316 2600 Total: Operation & Maintenance of Plant 9,555 0.00 0 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 1410Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


24316 2000 Total: Support Services 9,555 0.00 0 0.00
24316 Total: USDE CRRSA ESSER II 84.425D SHARE ID -PED24316GY201 - Air Quality 9,555 0.00 0 0.00
24330 24330 - ARP ESSER III CDFA 84.425U
24330 1000 Instruction
24330 1000 53330 0000 Professional Development 8,240 0.00 27,132 0.00
24330 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 8,146 0.00 0 0.00
24330 1000 Total: Instruction 16,386 0.00 27,132 0.00
24330 2000 Support Services
24330 2300 Support Services-General Administration
24330 2300 53713 0000 Indirect Costs - Program Administration 12,759 0.00 0 0.00
24330 2300 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 0 0.00 7,500 0.00
24330 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 12,759 0.00 7,500 0.00
24330 2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant
24330 2600 51100 1614 Salaries Expense: Maintenance 0 0.00 0 0.50
24330 2600 54311 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment 0 0.00 46,771 0.00
24330 2600 54312 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Buildings and Grounds 17,893 0.00 23,181 0.00
24330 2600 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 25,300 0.00 0 0.00
24330 2600 Total: Operation & Maintenance of Plant 43,193 0.00 69,952 0.50
24330 2000 Total: Support Services 55,952 0.00 77,452 0.50
24330 Total: 24330 - ARP ESSER III CDFA 84.425U 72,338 0.00 104,584 0.50
24000 Total: Federal Flow-through Grants 267,938 1.75 161,752 1.88
25000 Federal Direct Grants
25153 Title XIX MEDICAID 3/21 Years
25153 2000 Support Services
25153 2100 Support Services-Students
25153 2100 51100 1216 Salaries Expense: Health Assistants 13,030 0.75 16,301 0.75
25153 2100 51300 1215 Additional Compensation: Registered Nurses 0 0.00 15,000 0.00
25153 2100 51300 1216 Additional Compensation: Health Assistants 125 0.00 500 0.00
25153 2100 52111 1215 Educational Retirement: Registered Nurses 0 0.00 2,573 0.00
25153 2100 52111 1216 Educational Retirement: Health Assistants 1,993 0.00 2,881 0.00
25153 2100 52112 1215 ERA - Retiree Health: Registered Nurses 0 0.00 300 0.00
25153 2100 52112 1216 ERA - Retiree Health: Health Assistants 263 0.00 336 0.00
25153 2100 52210 1215 FICA Payments: Registered Nurses 0 0.00 930 0.00
25153 2100 52210 1216 FICA Payments: Health Assistants 708 0.00 1,042 0.00
25153 2100 52220 1215 Medicare Payments: Registered Nurses 0 0.00 218 0.00
25153 2100 52220 1216 Medicare Payments: Health Assistants 166 0.00 244 0.00
25153 2100 52311 1216 Health and Medical Premiums: Health Assistants 3,586 0.00 0 0.00
25153 2100 52312 1216 Life: Health Assistants 23 0.00 32 0.00
25153 2100 52313 1216 Dental: Health Assistants 177 0.00 0 0.00
25153 2100 52314 1216 Vision: Health Assistants 39 0.00 0 0.00
25153 2100 52315 1216 Disability: Health Assistants 51 0.00 0 0.00
25153 2100 52710 1216 Workers Compensation Premium: Health Assistants 540 0.00 221 0.00
25153 2100 52720 1216 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Health Assistants 7 0.00 9 0.00
25153 2100 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 1,170 0.00 2,587 0.00
25153 2100 Total: Support Services-Students 21,878 0.75 43,174 0.75
25153 2700 Student Transportation
25153 2700 51300 1319 Additional Compensation: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 277 0.00 1,000 0.00
25153 2700 51300 1622 Additional Compensation: Bus Drivers 721 0.00 1,000 0.00
25153 2700 52111 1319 Educational Retirement: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 42 0.00 172 0.00
25153 2700 52111 1622 Educational Retirement: Bus Drivers 109 0.00 172 0.00
25153 2700 52112 1319 ERA - Retiree Health: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 6 0.00 20 0.00
25153 2700 52112 1622 ERA - Retiree Health: Bus Drivers 14 0.00 20 0.00
25153 2700 52210 1319 FICA Payments: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 15 0.00 62 0.00
25153 2700 52210 1622 FICA Payments: Bus Drivers 45 0.00 62 0.00
25153 2700 52220 1319 Medicare Payments: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 3 0.00 15 0.00
25153 2700 52220 1622 Medicare Payments: Bus Drivers 10 0.00 15 0.00
25153 2700 52311 1319 Health and Medical Premiums: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 74 0.00 0 0.00
25153 2700 52312 1319 Life: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 1 0.00 0 0.00


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 1411Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


25153 2700 52313 1319 Dental: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 4 0.00 0 0.00
25153 2700 52314 1319 Vision: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 1 0.00 0 0.00
25153 2700 52315 1319 Disability: Special Ed Assistants (Non-Instructional) 1 0.00 0 0.00
25153 2700 Total: Student Transportation 1,323 0.00 2,538 0.00
25153 2000 Total: Support Services 23,201 0.75 45,712 0.75
25153 Total: Title XIX MEDICAID 3/21 Years 23,201 0.75 45,712 0.75
25233 Rural Education Achievement Program
25233 1000 Instruction
25233 1000 53414 0000 Other Services 100 0.00 0 0.00
25233 1000 56113 0000 Software 11,089 0.00 8,796 0.00
25233 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 8,152 0.00 0 0.00
25233 1000 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 4,165 0.00 0 0.00
25233 1000 Total: Instruction 23,506 0.00 8,796 0.00
25233 2000 Support Services
25233 2100 Support Services-Students
25233 2100 53414 0000 Other Services 991 0.00 0 0.00
25233 2100 Total: Support Services-Students 991 0.00 0 0.00
25233 2000 Total: Support Services 991 0.00 0 0.00
25233 Total: Rural Education Achievement Program 24,497 0.00 8,796 0.00
25000 Total: Federal Direct Grants 47,698 0.75 54,508 0.75
27000 State Flow-through Grants
27107 27107 GOB Library
27107 2000 Support Services
27107 2200 Support Services-Instruction
27107 2200 56113 0000 Software 122 0.00 350 0.00
27107 2200 56114 0000 Library And Audio-Visual 0 0.00 3,670 0.00
27107 2200 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 2,084 0.00 2,500 0.00
27107 2200 Total: Support Services-Instruction 2,206 0.00 6,520 0.00
27107 2000 Total: Support Services 2,206 0.00 6,520 0.00
27107 Total: 27107 GOB Library 2,206 0.00 6,520 0.00
27155 Breakfast for Elementary Students
27155 3000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services
27155 3100 Food Services Operations
27155 3100 56116 0000 Food 0 0.00 1,570 0.00
27155 3100 Total: Food Services Operations 0 0.00 1,570 0.00
27155 3000 Total: Operation of Non-Instructional Services 0 0.00 1,570 0.00
27155 Total: Breakfast for Elementary Students 0 0.00 1,570 0.00
27178 School Buses
27178 4000 Capital Outlay
27178 4000 57312 0000 Buses 0 0.00 110,032 0.00
27178 4000 Total: Capital Outlay 0 0.00 110,032 0.00
27178 Total: School Buses 0 0.00 110,032 0.00
27183 NM Grown FVV
27183 3000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services
27183 3100 Food Services Operations
27183 3100 56116 0000 Food 1,500 0.00 6,435 0.00
27183 3100 Total: Food Services Operations 1,500 0.00 6,435 0.00
27183 3000 Total: Operation of Non-Instructional Services 1,500 0.00 6,435 0.00
27183 Total: NM Grown FVV 1,500 0.00 6,435 0.00
27405 2020 School Bus Cameras
27405 2000 Support Services
27405 2700 Student Transportation
27405 2700 57312 0000 Buses 0 0.00 2,500 0.00
27405 2700 Total: Student Transportation 0 0.00 2,500 0.00
27405 2000 Total: Support Services 0 0.00 2,500 0.00
27405 Total: 2020 School Bus Cameras 0 0.00 2,500 0.00
27407 Family Income Index
27407 1000 Instruction


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 1412Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


27407 1000 51300 1621 Additional Compensation: Summer School/After School 1,404 0.00 0 0.00
27407 1000 52111 1621 Educational Retirement: Summer School/After School 213 0.00 0 0.00
27407 1000 52112 1621 ERA - Retiree Health: Summer School/After School 28 0.00 0 0.00
27407 1000 52210 1621 FICA Payments: Summer School/After School 87 0.00 0 0.00
27407 1000 52220 1621 Medicare Payments: Summer School/After School 20 0.00 0 0.00
27407 1000 52720 1621 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Summer School/After School 1 0.00 0 0.00
27407 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 11,590 0.00 7,000 0.00
27407 1000 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 0 0.00 13,000 0.00
27407 1000 Total: Instruction 13,343 0.00 20,000 0.00
27407 Total: Family Income Index 13,343 0.00 20,000 0.00
27000 Total: State Flow-through Grants 17,049 0.00 147,057 0.00
28000 State Direct Grants
28211 NM Schools Covid-19 Testing Program DOH
28211 2000 Support Services
28211 2100 Support Services-Students
28211 2100 51300 1211 Additional Compensation: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 10,000 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 51300 1215 Additional Compensation: Registered Nurses 6,340 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 51300 1216 Additional Compensation: Health Assistants 5,288 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52111 1211 Educational Retirement: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 433 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52111 1215 Educational Retirement: Registered Nurses 961 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52111 1216 Educational Retirement: Health Assistants 801 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52112 1211 ERA - Retiree Health: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 57 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52112 1215 ERA - Retiree Health: Registered Nurses 127 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52112 1216 ERA - Retiree Health: Health Assistants 106 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52210 1211 FICA Payments: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 167 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52210 1215 FICA Payments: Registered Nurses 390 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52210 1216 FICA Payments: Health Assistants 316 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52220 1211 Medicare Payments: Coordinator/Subject Matter Specialist 39 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52220 1215 Medicare Payments: Registered Nurses 91 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52220 1216 Medicare Payments: Health Assistants 74 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 52720 1216 Workers Compensation Employer's Fee: Health Assistants 1 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 53711 0000 Other Charges 211 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 55915 0000 Other Contract Services 20,000 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2100 Total: Support Services-Students 45,402 0.00 0 0.00
28211 2000 Total: Support Services 45,402 0.00 0 0.00
28211 Total: NM Schools Covid-19 Testing Program DOH 45,402 0.00 0 0.00
28000 Total: State Direct Grants 45,402 0.00 0 0.00
29000 Combined State/Local Grants
29102 Private Dir Grants (Categorical)
29102 1000 Instruction
29102 1000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 2,477 0.00 0 0.00
29102 1000 Total: Instruction 2,477 0.00 0 0.00
29102 Total: Private Dir Grants (Categorical) 2,477 0.00 0 0.00
29000 Total: Combined State/Local Grants 2,477 0.00 0 0.00
31701 Capital Improvements SB-9 Local
31701 2000 Support Services
31701 2300 Support Services-General Administration
31701 2300 53712 0000 County Tax Collection Costs 470 0.00 450 0.00
31701 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 470 0.00 450 0.00
31701 2000 Total: Support Services 470 0.00 450 0.00
31701 4000 Capital Outlay
31701 4000 54315 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Bldgs/Grnds/Equipment (SB-9) 50,854 0.00 50,000 0.00
31701 4000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 0 0.00 6,725 0.00
31701 4000 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 25,594 0.00 7,298 0.00
31701 4000 57312 0000 Buses 0 0.00 1,358 0.00
31701 4000 Total: Capital Outlay 76,448 0.00 65,381 0.00
31701 Total: Capital Improvements SB-9 Local 76,918 0.00 65,831 0.00
31703 SB-9 State Match Cash


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 1413Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Budget Name: Maxwell 2022-2023


FD FN OBJ JOB Description Estimated Amt Estimated FTE Projected Amt Projected FTE


31703 4000 Capital Outlay
31703 4000 54315 0000 Maintenance & Repair - Bldgs/Grnds/Equipment (SB-9) 0 0.00 36,626 0.00
31703 4000 54500 0000 Construction Services 17,737 0.00 0 0.00
31703 4000 57311 0000 Vehicles General 53,313 0.00 0 0.00
31703 4000 Total: Capital Outlay 71,050 0.00 36,626 0.00
31703 Total: SB-9 State Match Cash 71,050 0.00 36,626 0.00
31900 Ed. Technology Equipment Act
31900 4000 Capital Outlay
31900 4000 53414 0000 Other Services 7,298 0.00 0 0.00
31900 4000 56113 0000 Software 1,519 0.00 50,000 0.00
31900 4000 56118 0000 General Supplies and Materials 0 0.00 4,147 0.00
31900 4000 56119 0000 Supply Assets ($5,000 or less). 33,339 0.00 42,702 0.00
31900 4000 Total: Capital Outlay 42,156 0.00 96,849 0.00
31900 Total: Ed. Technology Equipment Act 42,156 0.00 96,849 0.00
43000 Total Ed. Tech. Debt Services Sub-Fund
43000 2000 Support Services
43000 2300 Support Services-General Administration
43000 2300 53712 0000 County Tax Collection Costs 328 0.00 545 0.00
43000 2300 Total: Support Services-General Administration 328 0.00 545 0.00
43000 2000 Total: Support Services 328 0.00 545 0.00
43000 5000 Debt Service
43000 5000 53414 0000 Other Services 324 0.00 325 0.00
43000 5000 58214 0000 Debt Service Reserve 0 0.00 67,024 0.00
43000 5000 58311 0000 Bond Principal Payment 55,000 0.00 55,000 0.00
43000 5000 58322 0000 Bond Interest Payment 462 0.00 223 0.00
43000 5000 Total: Debt Service 55,786 0.00 122,572 0.00
43000 Total: Total Ed. Tech. Debt Services Sub-Fund 56,114 0.00 123,117 0.00


Total: Expenditure 3,087,589 28.72 3,733,408 30.08


5/10/2022 4:13:12 PMDate Printed: 1414Page of


State of New Mexico


Public School Operating Budget


Expenditure Detail with Job Class







Note: This material is written by NMSBA for informational purposes only, and not as legal advice. You may 
wish to consult with your attorney for further explanation and advice as to the content of this advisory. 


 
 
 


1 | Policy Services  
  


 2022 by New Mexico School Boards Association 


 


Volume 21, Number 1 May 2022 
 


CONTENTS 


 


Policy Advisory No. 229.………………………………...DO - Disposition of 


School Facilities to Charter Schools 


 


Policy Advisory No. 230…………………………………GBA – Equal Employment 


Opportunity 


 


Policy Advisory No. 231…………………………………GCIA – Teacher Residency 


Program 


 


Policy Advisory No. 232………………………………….GE - Retiree Return to 


Work 


 


 


Policy Advisory Discussion 


 


Policy Advisory No. 229.   DO – Disposition of Facilities to Charter Schools. The 2022 


Legislature via House Bill 43 amended the provisions of the Charter Schools Act to more 


specifically address the obligation of the public schools to develop a facilities 


prioritization plan and to notify charter schools located within the district of land and 


facilities available for lease, lease-purchase or purchase by the charter schools. 


 


Policy Advisory No. 230.   GBA – Equal Employment Opportunity. The amendment 


to this section expands the scope of the equal employment opportunity mandate, 


consistent with the protected categories listed in the New Mexico Human Rights Act. 
 


Policy Advisory No. 231.   GCIA – Teacher Residency Program. A new section GCIA 


is added to implement the provisions of the Teacher Residency Act, adopted in House 


Bill 13 by the 2022 New Mexico Legislature, as NMSA 1978 Sections 22-10B-3 and 22-


10B-4. The new law provides for full year guided apprenticeships for teaching residents 







Note: This material is written by NMSBA for informational purposes only, and not as legal advice. You may 
wish to consult with your attorney for further explanation and advice as to the content of this advisory. 


 
 
 


2 | Policy Services  
  


in the classrooms of Level Two and Level Three teachers, as well as training and 


specified stipends for teaching residents and supervising teachers, administrators and 


program coordinators. The teaching resident shall receive an expectation of 


employment with the sponsoring district, and ongoing mentoring and professional 


development opportunities. The teaching resident must make a commitment of three 


years teaching in the sponsoring district. 


 


Policy Advisory No. 232.   GE - Retiree Return to Work. A new subsection of the 


Educational Retirement Act authorized by House Bill 73 allows a retired member of 


the Educational Retirement Association (ERA) to return to work, without suspension of 


the retirees’ retirement benefits, provided that the retired member has not “rendered 


service” to a “local administrative unit” for at least 90 days after the date of retirement, 


and returns to work for no more than 36 consecutive or nonconsecutive months. Given 


the staffing shortages experienced by school districts statewide over the past couple of 


years, this added flexibility in job qualifications may assist local school boards and 


superintendents in covering vacancies in the workforce. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Note: This material is written by NMSBA for informational purposes only, and not as legal advice. You may 
wish to consult with your attorney for further explanation and advice as to the content of this advisory. 


 
 
 


3 | Policy Services  
  


Advisory 229 
 
D-3351  © DO 


DISPOSITION OF PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES TO CHARTER SCHOOLS (New 
Section) 


 


By May 1st of each year, the School District shall provide written notice to each 


charter school located within the School District that the District has land or 


facilities available which are not currently used for educational purposes, and 


may make such land and facilities available for lease, lease-purchase or purchase 


by the charter schools. District-owned land shall not be considered available to a 


charter school, if the District has justified its future use by the School District, in 


its five-year facilities master plan. 


The School District shall develop a facility prioritization plan that identifies which 


charter schools may lease, lease-purchase or purchase available school district 


facilities. 


 


Adopted:  


 
LEGAL REF.:  NMSA 1978 Section 22-8B-4F (revised 2022) 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Note: This material is written by NMSBA for informational purposes only, and not as legal advice. You may 
wish to consult with your attorney for further explanation and advice as to the content of this advisory. 


 
 
 


4 | Policy Services  
  


Advisory 230 


G-0200 © GBA 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 


 


Discrimination against an otherwise qualified individual with a disability or any 


individual by reason of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, age, or national 


origin is prohibited. Efforts will be made in recruitment and employment to ensure 


equal opportunity in employment for all qualified persons. Pursuant to the New 


Mexico Human Rights Act, it shall be considered an unlawful discriminatory practice 


for an employer, unless based on a bona fide occupational qualification or other 


statutory prohibition, to refuse to hire, to discharge, to promote or demote or to 


discriminate in matters of compensation, terms, conditions or privileges of 


employment against any person otherwise qualified because of race, age, religion, 


color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, pregnancy, 


childbirth or condition related to pregnancy or childbirth, physical or mental handicap 


or serious medical condition, or, if the employer has fifty or more employees, spousal 


affiliation; provided, however, that 29 U.S.C. Section 631(c)(1) and (2) shall apply to 


discrimination based on age; 


 


Adopted: Date of manual adoption 


 


LEGAL REF.:  Sections 28-1-2 NMSA et seq.; Section 28-1-7A NMSA 1978;  


20 U.S.C. 1703, Equal Employment Opportunity Act of 1972 


 


CROSS REF.:  AC - Nondiscrimination 


ACA - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex  


IHBA - Special Instructional Programs and Accommodations for 


Disabled Students  


JB - Equal Educational Opportunities 


KED - Public Concerns/Complaints about Facilities or Services 


 







Note: This material is written by NMSBA for informational purposes only, and not as legal advice. You may 
wish to consult with your attorney for further explanation and advice as to the content of this advisory. 


 
 
 


5 | Policy Services  
  


Advisory 231 
G-4150 © GCIA  


TEACHER RESIDENCY PRGRAM (New Section) 


 


The School Board recognizes the benefits of effective teacher preparation efforts 


in producing more highly qualified teachers, and that collaborative training by 


experienced teaching staff will foster a more diverse teaching environment for 


students within the School District and throughout the State. As a result, the 


School Board favors and will promote participation in the teacher residency 


program, to provide a full academic year of guided apprenticeship in the 


classrooms of Level Two or Level Three teachers, in partnership with a public 


post-secondary educational institution or tribal college. 


Such Level Two and Level Three teachers will receive ongoing evidence-based 


training in coaching and mentoring teaching residents, and compensation for the 


time and added responsibilities assumed. The School Board will provide 


additional support for the teacher residency program, as follows: 


- A stipend of not less than thirty-five thousand dollars ($35,000) per year for 


teaching residents; 


- A stipend of not less than two thousand dollars ($2,000) per year for Level 


Two and Level Three teachers participating in the program; 


- A stipend of not less than two thousand dollars ($2,000) per year for 


principals or head administrators at the participating schools; 


- Funding of not less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per year for 


teacher residency program coordinators at each PED-approved teacher 


residency program. 


Teaching residents, upon completion of the teacher residency program, shall 


receive an expectation of employment from the sponsoring school district, as well 


as mentoring, professional development and networking opportunities for not less 


than one year following completion of the program, and shall commit to serve a 


minimum of three years teaching at schools in such school district. 


 


Adopted:  


 
LEGAL REF.:  Sections 22-10B-3 and 22-10B-4 NMSA 1978 (revised 2022)  







Note: This material is written by NMSBA for informational purposes only, and not as legal advice. You may 
wish to consult with your attorney for further explanation and advice as to the content of this advisory. 


 
 
 


6 | Policy Services  
  


Advisory 232 
 


 


G-9400                © GE 


RETIREE RETURN TO WORK (New Section) 


A retired member of the Educational Retirement Association (ERA) is eligible to 


return to work for the School District without suspension of the member’s retirement 


benefits provided that the retired member has not rendered service to a local 


administrative unit, including a local school district, for at least 90 days after the 


date of retirement, and returns to work for no more than 36 consecutive or 


nonconsecutive months. “Rendered service” under this provision shall mean full- or 


part-time employment, substitute teaching, independent contractor work or 


volunteer service which would otherwise be performed by a paid employee or 


independent contractor. The Superintendent shall adopt administrative rules to 


implement and monitor employment falling within this provision. 


 


Adopted:  


LEGAL REF.:  NMSA 1978 Section 22-11-25.1(I)  


 


 







VV\ovit\11 ly 72.ev evi vte 
72.eport 


■■ 







11000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($243,619.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($243,619.00) $0.00 ($243,619.00)($247,015.00) $3,396.00 100.00%
11000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($2,908.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,908.00) $0.00 ($2,908.00)($2,908.00) $0.00 100.00%
11000.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL


DISTRICT ($9,909.00) ($65.62) ($6,003.27) ($3,905.73) $0.00 ($3,905.73)($9,909.00) $0.00 39.42%
11000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($875.00) ($86.97) ($756.25) ($118.75) $0.00 ($118.75)($875.00) $0.00 13.57%
11000.0000.41910.0000.011000.0000 RENTALS $0.00 ($36.00) ($72.00) $72.00 $0.00 $72.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.0000.41922.0000.011000.0000 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT -


CATERGORICAL ($2,600.00) $0.00 ($2,600.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 ($2,600.00) 0.00%
11000.0000.41953.0000.011000.0000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES ($39.00) ($30.00) ($3,972.81) $3,933.81 $0.00 $3,933.81$0.00 ($39.00) -10086.69%
11000.0000.41980.0000.011000.0000 REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR’S


EXPENDITURES ($2,706.00) $0.00 ($2,750.00) $44.00 $0.00 $44.00$0.00 ($2,706.00) -1.63%
11000.0000.43101.0000.011000.0000 STATE EQUALIZATION


GUARANTEE ($2,204,374.00) ($194,103.66) ($1,816,166.26) ($388,207.74) $0.00 ($388,207.74)($2,115,180.00) ($89,194.00) 17.61%
11000.0000.43104.0000.011000.0000 EMERGENCY - SUPPLEMENTAL ($90,546.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($90,546.00) $0.00 ($90,546.00)($90,546.00) $0.00 100.00%
11000.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH


GRANTS ($15,109.00) ($13,954.99) ($29,063.99) $13,954.99 $0.00 $13,954.99$0.00 ($15,109.00) -92.36%
11000.0000.44103.0000.011000.0000 IMPACT AID, PUBLIC LAW


103-382 ($246.00) ($114.00) ($257.00) $11.00 $0.00 $11.00($246.00) $0.00 -4.47%
11000.0000.44107.0000.011000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS ($5,796.00) $0.00 ($27,884.49) $22,088.49 $0.00 $22,088.49($5,796.00) $0.00 -381.10%
11000.0000.46100.0000.011000.0000 ACCESS BOARD (E-RATE) ($9,014.00) $0.00 ($8,305.20) ($708.80) $0.00 ($708.80)($9,014.00) $0.00 7.86%


FUND:  OPERATIONAL  - 11000 ($2,481,489.00) ($106,252.00) ($2,587,741.00) ($208,391.24) ($1,897,831.27) ($689,909.73) $0.00 ($689,909.73) 26.66%


12000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($19,332.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($19,332.00) $0.00 ($19,332.00)($18,542.00) ($790.00) 100.00%
12000.0000.41910.0000.011000.0000 RENTALS ($9,600.00) ($150.00) ($5,250.00) ($4,350.00) $0.00 ($4,350.00)($9,600.00) $0.00 45.31%


FUND:  TEACHERAGE - 12000 ($28,142.00) ($790.00) ($28,932.00) ($150.00) ($5,250.00) ($23,682.00) $0.00 ($23,682.00) 81.85%


13000.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($419.00) $419.00 $0.00 $419.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


13000.0000.43206.0000.011000.0000 TRANSPORTATION
DISTRIBUTION ($66,701.00) ($6,064.00) ($60,640.00) ($6,061.00) $0.00 ($6,061.00)($66,701.00) $0.00 9.09%


FUND:  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION - 13000 ($66,701.00) $0.00 ($66,701.00) ($6,064.00) ($61,059.00) ($5,642.00) $0.00 ($5,642.00) 8.46%


21000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($30,461.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($30,461.00) $0.00 ($30,461.00)($23,018.00) ($7,443.00) 100.00%
21000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($48.00) ($4.48) ($37.47) ($10.53) $0.00 ($10.53)($48.00) $0.00 21.94%
21000.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID


FROM THE FEDERAL ($54,260.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($54,260.00) $0.00 ($54,260.00)($54,260.00) $0.00 100.00%
21000.0000.44501.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANT - USDA


BREAKFAST/LUNCH $0.00 ($9,509.71) ($77,990.50) $77,990.50 $0.00 $77,990.50$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  FOOD SERVICES - 21000 ($77,326.00) ($7,443.00) ($84,769.00) ($9,514.19) ($78,027.97) ($6,741.03) $0.00 ($6,741.03) 7.95%


22000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($6,921.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,921.00) $0.00 ($6,921.00)($7,147.00) $226.00 100.00%
22000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($60.00) ($8.10) ($63.09) $3.09 $0.00 $3.09($60.00) $0.00 -5.15%
22000.0000.41701.0000.011000.0000 FEES - ACTIVITIES ($19,000.00) $0.00 ($7,951.86) ($11,048.14) $0.00 ($11,048.14)($19,000.00) $0.00 58.15%
22000.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($15,000.00) ($654.54) ($7,529.54) ($7,470.46) $0.00 ($7,470.46)($15,000.00) $0.00 49.80%
22000.0000.41920.0000.011000.0000 CONTRIBUTIONS AND


DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE ($1,720.00) $0.00 ($1,895.53) $175.53 $0.00 $175.53$0.00 ($1,720.00) -10.21%
FUND:  ATHLETICS - 22000 ($41,207.00) ($1,494.00) ($42,701.00) ($662.64) ($17,440.02) ($25,260.98) $0.00 ($25,260.98) 59.16%


23110.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($711.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($711.00) $0.00 ($711.00)($711.00) $0.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:58 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 1







23110.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) ($30.00) ($670.00) $170.00 $0.00 $170.00($500.00) $0.00 -34.00%
FUND:  GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND - 23110 ($1,211.00) $0.00 ($1,211.00) ($30.00) ($670.00) ($541.00) $0.00 ($541.00) 44.67%


23112.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($432.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00)($432.00) $0.00 100.00%
23112.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 23112 ($932.00) $0.00 ($932.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($932.00) $0.00 ($932.00) 100.00%


23113.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($1,628.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,628.00) $0.00 ($1,628.00)($1,628.00) $0.00 100.00%
23113.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($3,500.00) $0.00 ($371.50) ($3,128.50) $0.00 ($3,128.50)($3,500.00) $0.00 89.39%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2023 - 23113 ($5,128.00) $0.00 ($5,128.00) $0.00 ($371.50) ($4,756.50) $0.00 ($4,756.50) 92.76%


23114.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2024 - 23114 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) 100.00%


23115.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2020 - 23115 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00) 100.00%


23116.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2021 - 23116 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00%


23117.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($3,222.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,222.00) $0.00 ($3,222.00)($3,222.00) $0.00 100.00%
23117.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) ($365.00) ($10,816.50) $5,816.50 $0.00 $5,816.50($5,000.00) $0.00 -116.33%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2022 - 23117 ($8,222.00) $0.00 ($8,222.00) ($365.00) ($10,816.50) $2,594.50 $0.00 $2,594.50 -31.56%


23118.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($883.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($883.00) $0.00 ($883.00)($883.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  PBIS REWARDS  - 23118 ($883.00) $0.00 ($883.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($883.00) $0.00 ($883.00) 100.00%


23119.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($46.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($46.00) $0.00 ($46.00)($46.00) $0.00 100.00%
23119.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  STUDENT COUNCIL - 23119 ($1,046.00) $0.00 ($1,046.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,046.00) $0.00 ($1,046.00) 100.00%


23120.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS $0.00 $0.00 ($70.00) $70.00 $0.00 $70.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2027 - 23120 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($70.00) $70.00 $0.00 $70.00 0.00%


23121.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($3,424.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,424.00) $0.00 ($3,424.00)($3,424.00) $0.00 100.00%
23121.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($3,000.00) $0.00 ($5,560.00) $2,560.00 $0.00 $2,560.00($3,000.00) $0.00 -85.33%


FUND:  BOOSTER CLUB - 23121 ($6,424.00) $0.00 ($6,424.00) $0.00 ($5,560.00) ($864.00) $0.00 ($864.00) 13.45%


23123.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($10,388.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,388.00) $0.00 ($10,388.00)($10,388.00) $0.00 100.00%
23123.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) ($8,523.75) ($9,023.75) $4,023.75 $0.00 $4,023.75($5,000.00) $0.00 -80.48%


FUND:  PEE WEE SPORTS - 23123 ($15,388.00) $0.00 ($15,388.00) ($8,523.75) ($9,023.75) ($6,364.25) $0.00 ($6,364.25) 41.36%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:58 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 2







23125.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
23125.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE - 23125 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00) 100.00%


23126.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($5,441.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,441.00) $0.00 ($5,441.00)($5,441.00) $0.00 100.00%
23126.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) ($440.00) ($7,158.19) $2,158.19 $0.00 $2,158.19($5,000.00) $0.00 -43.16%


FUND:  FFA - 23126 ($10,441.00) $0.00 ($10,441.00) ($440.00) ($7,158.19) ($3,282.81) $0.00 ($3,282.81) 31.44%


23127.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($683.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($683.00) $0.00 ($683.00)($683.00) $0.00 100.00%
23127.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  LIBRARY - 23127 ($1,683.00) $0.00 ($1,683.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,683.00) $0.00 ($1,683.00) 100.00%


23149.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($2,666.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,666.00) $0.00 ($2,666.00)($2,666.00) $0.00 100.00%
23149.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($6,122.00) $0.00 ($216.00) ($5,906.00) $0.00 ($5,906.00)($6,122.00) $0.00 96.47%


FUND:  FCCLA - 23149 ($8,788.00) $0.00 ($8,788.00) $0.00 ($216.00) ($8,572.00) $0.00 ($8,572.00) 97.54%


23150.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($606.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($606.00) $0.00 ($606.00)($606.00) $0.00 100.00%
23150.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS $0.00 ($65.00) ($65.00) $65.00 $0.00 $65.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  ANNUAL - 23150 ($606.00) $0.00 ($606.00) ($65.00) ($65.00) ($541.00) $0.00 ($541.00) 89.27%


23155.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($15.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00)($15.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  DRAMA - 23155 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) 100.00%


23162.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($179.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($179.00) $0.00 ($179.00)($179.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  SCHOOL MALL - 23162 ($179.00) $0.00 ($179.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($179.00) $0.00 ($179.00) 100.00%


23178.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($554.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($554.00) $0.00 ($554.00)($554.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION - 23178 ($554.00) $0.00 ($554.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($554.00) $0.00 ($554.00) 100.00%


23179.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($175.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00)($175.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND - 23179 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) 100.00%


23180.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($310.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($310.00) $0.00 ($310.00)($310.00) $0.00 100.00%
23180.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($378.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($378.00) $0.00 ($378.00)($378.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES - 23180 ($688.00) $0.00 ($688.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($688.00) $0.00 ($688.00) 100.00%


23181.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS $0.00 $0.00 ($6,717.60) $6,717.60 $0.00 $6,717.60$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL REUNION FUND - 23181 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,717.60) $6,717.60 $0.00 $6,717.60 0.00%


23182.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS $0.00 $0.00 ($12,765.05) $12,765.05 $0.00 $12,765.05$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY - 23182 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($12,765.05) $12,765.05 $0.00 $12,765.05 0.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:58 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 3







24101.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($24,392.00) ($3,673.04) ($14,868.89) ($9,523.11) $0.00 ($9,523.11)($24,392.00) $0.00 39.04%


24101.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR $0.00 $0.00 ($2,322.25) $2,322.25 $0.00 $2,322.25$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  TITLE I - IASA - 24101 ($24,392.00) $0.00 ($24,392.00) ($3,673.04) ($17,191.14) ($7,200.86) $0.00 ($7,200.86) 29.52%


24106.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($36,363.00) $0.00 ($23,020.49) ($13,342.51) $0.00 ($13,342.51)($36,363.00) $0.00 36.69%


24106.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($18,374.00) $0.00 ($8,202.54) ($10,171.46) $0.00 ($10,171.46)($18,374.00) $0.00 55.36%


FUND:  ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B  - 24106 ($54,737.00) $0.00 ($54,737.00) $0.00 ($31,223.03) ($23,513.97) $0.00 ($23,513.97) 42.96%


24109.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($3,169.00) ($349.58) ($1,666.95) ($1,502.05) $0.00 ($1,502.05)($3,169.00) $0.00 47.40%


FUND:  IDEA B - PRESCHOOL  - 24109 ($3,169.00) $0.00 ($3,169.00) ($349.58) ($1,666.95) ($1,502.05) $0.00 ($1,502.05) 47.40%


24118.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($2,501.00) ($452.76) ($889.55) ($1,611.45) $0.00 ($1,611.45)($2,501.00) $0.00 64.43%


FUND:  FRESH FRUITS & vEGETABLES - 24118 ($2,501.00) $0.00 ($2,501.00) ($452.76) ($889.55) ($1,611.45) $0.00 ($1,611.45) 64.43%


24154.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($5,697.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,697.00) $0.00 ($5,697.00)($2,829.00) ($2,868.00) 100.00%


24154.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) $400.00 $0.00 $400.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING - 24154 ($2,829.00) ($2,868.00) ($5,697.00) $0.00 ($400.00) ($5,297.00) $0.00 ($5,297.00) 92.98%


24189.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($10,000.00) ($1,892.29) ($17,159.59) $7,159.59 $0.00 $7,159.59($10,000.00) $0.00 -71.60%


24189.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($1,515.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,515.00) $0.00 ($1,515.00)($1,515.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT - 24189 ($11,515.00) $0.00 ($11,515.00) ($1,892.29) ($17,159.59) $5,644.59 $0.00 $5,644.59 -49.02%


24307.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 $0.00 ($7,376.25) $7,376.25 $0.00 $7,376.25$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  CARES, GEERF, SEL - 24307 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($7,376.25) $7,376.25 $0.00 $7,376.25 0.00%


24308.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($96,654.00) ($10,069.65) ($83,815.68) ($12,838.32) $0.00 ($12,838.32)($96,654.00) $0.00 13.28%


FUND:  CRRSA, ESSER II FUND - 24308 ($96,654.00) $0.00 ($96,654.00) ($10,069.65) ($83,815.68) ($12,838.32) $0.00 ($12,838.32) 13.28%


24309.0000.44500.0000.011100.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($15,000.00) ($3,918.15) ($3,918.15) ($11,081.85) $0.00 ($11,081.85)$0.00 ($15,000.00) 73.88%


24309.0000.44500.0000.011105.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($14,750.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($14,750.00) $0.00 ($14,750.00)$0.00 ($14,750.00) 100.00%


24309.0000.44500.0000.011108.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($15,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00) $0.00 ($15,000.00)$0.00 ($15,000.00) 100.00%


FUND:  CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning - 24309 $0.00 ($44,750.00) ($44,750.00) ($3,918.15) ($3,918.15) ($40,831.85) $0.00 ($40,831.85) 91.24%


24312.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 $0.00 ($922.00) $922.00 $0.00 $922.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  CRRSA RETENTION STIPENDS - 24312 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($922.00) $922.00 $0.00 $922.00 0.00%


24316.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($13,318.00) $0.00 ($6,643.76) ($6,674.24) $0.00 ($6,674.24)$0.00 ($13,318.00) 50.11%


FUND:  USDE CRRSA ESSER II - AIR QUALITY - 24316 $0.00 ($13,318.00) ($13,318.00) $0.00 ($6,643.76) ($6,674.24) $0.00 ($6,674.24) 50.11%


24330.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($176,340.00) ($46,743.38) ($46,743.38) ($129,596.62) $0.00 ($129,596.62)$0.00 ($176,340.00) 73.49%


FUND:  CRRSA, ESSER III - 24330 $0.00 ($176,340.00) ($176,340.00) ($46,743.38) ($46,743.38) ($129,596.62) $0.00 ($129,596.62) 73.49%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:58 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 4







25153.0000.43214.0000.011000.0000 Inter-Governmental Contract
Revenue/REC ($43,090.00) ($1,714.28) ($16,774.59) ($26,315.41) $0.00 ($26,315.41)($34,841.00) ($8,249.00) 61.07%


FUND:  MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS - 25153 ($34,841.00) ($8,249.00) ($43,090.00) ($1,714.28) ($16,774.59) ($26,315.41) $0.00 ($26,315.41) 61.07%


25233.0000.44301.0000.011000.0000 OTHER RESTRICTED GRANTS -
FEDERAL DIRECT ($26,277.00) $0.00 ($16,878.13) ($9,398.87) $0.00 ($9,398.87)($9,084.00) ($17,193.00) 35.77%


FUND:  RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM - 25233 ($9,084.00) ($17,193.00) ($26,277.00) $0.00 ($16,878.13) ($9,398.87) $0.00 ($9,398.87) 35.77%


27107.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($6,520.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,520.00) $0.00 ($6,520.00)($6,520.00) $0.00 100.00%


27107.0000.43204.0000.011000.0000 PRIOR YEAR BALANCES ($2,245.00) $0.00 ($1,409.91) ($835.09) $0.00 ($835.09)($2,206.00) ($39.00) 37.20%
FUND:  2012 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY - 27107 ($8,726.00) ($39.00) ($8,765.00) $0.00 ($1,409.91) ($7,355.09) $0.00 ($7,355.09) 83.91%


27178.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($110,032.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00)$0.00 ($110,032.00) 100.00%


FUND:  SCHOOL BUSES - 27178 $0.00 ($110,032.00) ($110,032.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00) 100.00%


27183.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,178.70) ($321.30) $0.00 ($321.30)($1,500.00) $0.00 21.42%


FUND:  NM GROWN FVV - 27183 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,178.70) ($321.30) $0.00 ($321.30) 21.42%


27405.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00)$0.00 ($2,500.00) 100.00%


FUND:  2020 SCHOOL BUS CAMERAS - 27405 $0.00 ($2,500.00) ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00) 100.00%


27407.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($20,000.00) ($6,275.58) ($12,349.96) ($7,650.04) $0.00 ($7,650.04)$0.00 ($20,000.00) 38.25%


FUND:  FAMILY INCOME INDEX - 27407 $0.00 ($20,000.00) ($20,000.00) ($6,275.58) ($12,349.96) ($7,650.04) $0.00 ($7,650.04) 38.25%


28211.0000.43203.0000.000000.0000 STATE DIRECT GRANTS ($73,570.00) $0.00 ($22,071.00) ($51,499.00) $0.00 ($51,499.00)$0.00 ($73,570.00) 70.00%
FUND:  NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM DOH - 28211 $0.00 ($73,570.00) ($73,570.00) $0.00 ($22,071.00) ($51,499.00) $0.00 ($51,499.00) 70.00%


29102.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($2,477.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,477.00) $0.00 ($2,477.00)($2,477.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  PRIVATE DIRECT GRANTS - CATERGORICAL - 29102 ($2,477.00) $0.00 ($2,477.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,477.00) $0.00 ($2,477.00) 100.00%


31701.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($52,097.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($52,097.00) $0.00 ($52,097.00)($52,097.00) $0.00 100.00%
31701.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL


DISTRICT ($43,969.00) ($432.38) ($27,431.96) ($16,537.04) $0.00 ($16,537.04)($43,969.00) $0.00 37.61%
31701.0000.45304.0000.011000.0000 SALE OF PERSONAL


PROPERTY/EQUIPMENT ($6,952.00) $0.00 ($6,952.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 ($6,952.00) 0.00%
FUND:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL - 31701 ($96,066.00) ($6,952.00) ($103,018.00) ($432.38) ($34,383.96) ($68,634.04) $0.00 ($68,634.04) 66.62%


31703.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($33,137.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($33,137.00) $0.00 ($33,137.00)($33,137.00) $0.00 100.00%
31703.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH


GRANTS ($74,539.00) $0.00 ($36,167.00) ($38,372.00) $0.00 ($38,372.00)($36,167.00) ($38,372.00) 51.48%
FUND:  SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH - 31703 ($69,304.00) ($38,372.00) ($107,676.00) $0.00 ($36,167.00) ($71,509.00) $0.00 ($71,509.00) 66.41%


31900.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($137,047.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($137,047.00) $0.00 ($137,047.00)($124,326.00) ($12,721.00) 100.00%
31900.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($300.00) ($65.01) ($227.57) ($72.43) $0.00 ($72.43)($300.00) $0.00 24.14%
FUND:  EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT - 31900 ($124,626.00) ($12,721.00) ($137,347.00) ($65.01) ($227.57) ($137,119.43) $0.00 ($137,119.43) 99.83%


41000.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL
DISTRICT $0.00 $0.00 ($0.16) $0.16 $0.00 $0.16$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  DEBT SERVICES - 41000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.16) $0.16 $0.00 $0.16 0.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:58 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 5







43000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($69,231.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,231.00) $0.00 ($69,231.00)($66,903.00) ($2,328.00) 100.00%
43000.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL


DISTRICT ($55,462.00) ($527.44) ($33,408.28) ($22,053.72) $0.00 ($22,053.72)($55,462.00) $0.00 39.76%
FUND:  ED TECH DEBT SERVICE - 43000 ($122,365.00) ($2,328.00) ($124,693.00) ($527.44) ($33,408.28) ($91,284.72) $0.00 ($91,284.72) 73.21%


End of Report


($4,071,225.00) ($310,319.36) ($2,505,840.59) ($1,565,384.41) $0.00 ($1,565,384.41)Grand Total: ($645,211.00)($3,426,014.00) 38.45%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:58 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 6







VV\ovitVl l\-f Expevidltvtre 
12.eport 







11000.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $847,907.00 $69,576.77 $548,839.51 $299,067.49 $269,227.54 $29,839.95$853,303.00 ($5,396.00) 3.52%
11000.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $66,150.00 $3,560.01 $52,836.33 $13,313.67 $9,395.64 $3,918.03$56,450.00 $9,700.00 5.92%
11000.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $151,182.00 $10,450.77 $87,386.51 $63,795.49 $40,973.39 $22,822.10$136,073.00 $15,109.00 15.10%
11000.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $17,968.00 $1,379.63 $10,656.41 $7,311.59 $5,409.13 $1,902.46$17,968.00 $0.00 10.59%
11000.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $56,410.00 $4,214.83 $34,700.68 $21,709.32 $15,994.76 $5,714.56$56,410.00 $0.00 10.13%
11000.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $13,198.00 $985.69 $8,115.36 $5,082.64 $3,740.57 $1,342.07$13,198.00 $0.00 10.17%
11000.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $91,386.00 $6,974.86 $57,597.12 $33,788.88 $27,915.36 $5,873.52$103,386.00 ($12,000.00) 6.43%
11000.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $503.00 $39.85 $326.87 $176.13 $160.72 $15.41$503.00 $0.00 3.06%
11000.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $5,407.00 $407.98 $3,348.07 $2,058.93 $1,656.64 $402.29$5,407.00 $0.00 7.44%
11000.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $893.00 $69.45 $564.99 $328.01 $282.00 $46.01$893.00 $0.00 5.15%
11000.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $1,136.00 $78.54 $622.54 $513.46 $323.68 $189.78$1,136.00 $0.00 16.71%
11000.1000.52500.0000.000000.0000 UNEMPLOYMENT


COMPENSATION $2,543.00 $0.00 $2,535.75 $7.25 $0.00 $7.25$2,543.00 $0.00 0.29%
11000.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $12,700.00 $0.00 $12,642.00 $58.00 $0.00 $58.00$12,700.00 $0.00 0.46%
11000.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $265.00 $46.07 $207.29 $57.71 $0.00 $57.71$265.00 $0.00 21.78%
11000.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $1,046.14 ($1,046.14) $485.29 ($1,531.43)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $4,970.00 $1,967.85 $5,392.60 ($422.60) $3,185.22 ($3,607.82)$3,770.00 $1,200.00 -72.59%
11000.1000.53760.0000.000000.0000 TUITION FOR CONCURRENT


ENROLLMENT $5,600.00 $0.00 $225.00 $5,375.00 $4,375.00 $1,000.00$5,600.00 $0.00 17.86%
11000.1000.55813.0000.000000.0000 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL -


NON-TEACHERS $0.00 $0.00 $45.32 ($45.32) $0.00 ($45.32)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.1000.55817.0000.000000.0000 STUDENT TRAVEL $500.00 $0.00 $20.00 $480.00 $0.00 $480.00$500.00 $0.00 96.00%
11000.1000.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $14,406.00 $0.00 $5,481.82 $8,924.18 $0.00 $8,924.18$14,406.00 $0.00 61.95%
11000.1000.56112.0000.000000.0000 OTHER TEXTBOOKS $26,915.00 $535.60 $5,098.36 $21,816.64 $2,000.00 $19,816.64$24,915.00 $2,000.00 73.63%
11000.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $5,101.00 $0.00 $4,700.00 $401.00 $300.00 $101.00$2,601.00 $2,500.00 1.98%
11000.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $26,539.00 $677.53 $17,948.77 $8,590.23 $5,209.67 $3,380.56$20,000.00 $6,539.00 12.74%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,332,027.00 $19,652.00 $1,351,679.00 $100,965.43 $860,337.44 $491,341.56 $390,634.61 $100,706.95 7.45%


11000.2100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $111,565.00 $4,718.92 $37,043.02 $74,521.98 $18,167.38 $56,354.60$111,565.00 $0.00 50.51%
11000.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $16,904.00 $714.92 $5,612.04 $11,291.96 $2,752.37 $8,539.59$16,904.00 $0.00 50.52%
11000.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $2,234.00 $94.38 $740.88 $1,493.12 $363.36 $1,129.76$2,234.00 $0.00 50.57%
11000.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $6,919.00 $268.76 $2,110.88 $4,808.12 $1,036.13 $3,771.99$6,919.00 $0.00 54.52%
11000.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,620.00 $62.86 $493.71 $1,126.29 $242.34 $883.95$1,620.00 $0.00 54.56%
11000.2100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $18,838.00 $390.78 $3,172.62 $15,665.38 $1,452.84 $14,212.54$18,838.00 $0.00 75.45%
11000.2100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $2.90 $22.94 $41.06 $11.34 $29.72$64.00 $0.00 46.44%
11000.2100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $822.00 $22.30 $173.26 $648.74 $84.06 $564.68$822.00 $0.00 68.70%
11000.2100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $148.00 $3.76 $30.08 $117.92 $15.04 $102.88$148.00 $0.00 69.51%
11000.2100.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $111.00 $16.40 $114.40 ($3.40) $63.14 ($66.54)$111.00 $0.00 -59.95%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 1







11000.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION
PREMIUM $1,595.00 $0.00 $1,597.00 ($2.00) $0.00 ($2.00)$1,595.00 $0.00 -0.13%


11000.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION
EMPLOYER'S FEE $20.00 $2.53 $9.89 $10.11 $0.00 $10.11$20.00 $0.00 50.55%


11000.2100.53211.0000.000000.0000 DIAGNOSTICIANS -
CONTRACTED $9,500.00 $0.00 $3,753.08 $5,746.92 $2,122.11 $3,624.81$7,500.00 $2,000.00 38.16%


11000.2100.53212.0000.000000.0000 SPEECH THERAPISTS -
CONTRACTED $20,174.00 $2,144.55 $15,547.99 $4,626.01 $4,611.45 $14.56$19,974.00 $200.00 0.07%


11000.2100.53213.0000.000000.0000 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS -
CONTRACTED $25,550.00 $1,205.25 $9,722.17 $15,827.83 $4,404.79 $11,423.04$15,550.00 $10,000.00 44.71%


11000.2100.53214.0000.000000.0000 THERAPISTS - CONTRACTED $2,556.00 $271.27 $1,898.89 $657.11 $1,042.11 ($385.00)$2,556.00 $0.00 -15.06%
11000.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -


CONTRACTED $39,750.00 $8,052.36 $23,557.14 $16,192.86 $18,186.50 ($1,993.64)$39,750.00 $0.00 -5.02%
11000.2100.53218.0000.000000.0000 SPECIALISTS - CONTRACTED $8,350.00 $2,366.73 $6,143.53 $2,206.47 $2,205.23 $1.24$6,250.00 $2,100.00 0.01%
11000.2100.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $755.83 ($755.83) $0.00 ($755.83)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $225.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225.00 $350.00 ($125.00)$225.00 $0.00 -55.56%
11000.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $250.00 $0.00 $187.49 $62.51 $0.00 $62.51$250.00 $0.00 25.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $252,895.00 $14,300.00 $267,195.00 $20,338.67 $112,686.84 $154,508.16 $57,110.19 $97,397.97 36.45%


11000.2200.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $25,357.00 $523.94 $4,225.04 $21,131.96 $2,179.95 $18,952.01$25,357.00 $0.00 74.74%
11000.2200.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,500.00 $227.28 $2,045.52 $454.48 $454.48 $0.00$7,438.00 ($4,938.00) 0.00%
11000.2200.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $2,155.00 $113.82 $947.93 $1,207.07 $399.14 $807.93$4,969.00 ($2,814.00) 37.49%
11000.2200.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $275.00 $15.02 $125.10 $149.90 $52.69 $97.21$657.00 ($382.00) 35.35%
11000.2200.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $852.00 $36.42 $305.06 $546.94 $116.49 $430.45$2,035.00 ($1,183.00) 50.52%
11000.2200.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $476.00 $8.52 $71.31 $404.69 $27.26 $377.43$476.00 $0.00 79.29%
11000.2200.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $9,733.00 $259.34 $2,214.80 $7,518.20 $1,037.36 $6,480.84$9,733.00 $0.00 66.59%
11000.2200.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $24.00 $0.74 $6.32 $17.68 $2.96 $14.72$24.00 $0.00 61.33%
11000.2200.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $367.00 $9.14 $78.04 $288.96 $36.56 $252.40$367.00 $0.00 68.77%
11000.2200.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $67.00 $1.76 $15.06 $51.94 $7.04 $44.90$67.00 $0.00 67.01%
11000.2200.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00$50.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2200.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $462.00 $0.00 $459.00 $3.00 $0.00 $3.00$462.00 $0.00 0.65%
11000.2200.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $8.00 $0.81 $3.47 $4.53 $0.00 $4.53$8.00 $0.00 56.63%
11000.2200.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $25,000.00 $2,953.13 $24,066.14 $933.86 $3,402.92 ($2,469.06)$6,000.00 $19,000.00 -9.88%
11000.2200.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $0.00 $0.00 $151.15 ($151.15) $0.00 ($151.15)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-INSTRUCTION - 2200 $57,643.00 $9,683.00 $67,326.00 $4,149.92 $34,713.94 $32,612.06 $7,716.85 $24,895.21 36.98%


11000.2300.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $150,511.00 $11,292.42 $112,924.20 $37,586.80 $23,601.12 $13,985.68$150,511.00 $0.00 9.29%
11000.2300.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $22,803.00 $1,710.80 $17,108.00 $5,695.00 $3,575.58 $2,119.42$22,803.00 $0.00 9.29%
11000.2300.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $3,011.00 $225.84 $2,258.41 $752.59 $472.01 $280.58$3,011.00 $0.00 9.32%
11000.2300.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $9,332.00 $636.52 $6,463.99 $2,868.01 $1,336.05 $1,531.96$9,332.00 $0.00 16.42%
11000.2300.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $2,183.00 $148.86 $1,511.67 $671.33 $312.46 $358.87$2,183.00 $0.00 16.44%
11000.2300.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $20,344.00 $1,612.32 $12,102.96 $8,241.04 $3,224.64 $5,016.40$14,844.00 $5,500.00 24.66%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 2







11000.2300.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $5.28 $52.80 $11.20 $10.56 $0.64$64.00 $0.00 1.00%
11000.2300.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $1,255.00 $102.64 $1,049.18 $205.82 $205.28 $0.54$1,232.00 $23.00 0.04%
11000.2300.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $204.00 $16.96 $169.60 $34.40 $33.92 $0.48$204.00 $0.00 0.24%
11000.2300.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $33.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33.00 $0.00 $33.00$33.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.52500.0000.000000.0000 UNEMPLOYMENT


COMPENSATION $857.00 $0.00 $856.26 $0.74 $0.00 $0.74$857.00 $0.00 0.09%
11000.2300.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $2,148.00 $0.00 $2,142.00 $6.00 $0.00 $6.00$2,148.00 $0.00 0.28%
11000.2300.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $56.00 $4.60 $18.40 $37.60 $0.00 $37.60$56.00 $0.00 67.14%
11000.2300.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $3,000.00 $453.00 $1,835.02 $1,164.98 $490.00 $674.98$3,000.00 $0.00 22.50%
11000.2300.53411.0000.000000.0000 AUDITING $15,665.00 $0.00 $8,961.75 $6,703.25 $0.00 $6,703.25$15,665.00 $0.00 42.79%
11000.2300.53412.0000.000000.0000 BOND/BOARD ELECTIONS $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.53413.0000.000000.0000 LEGAL $23,306.00 $1,155.00 $7,230.97 $16,075.03 $7,234.03 $8,841.00$8,000.00 $15,306.00 37.93%
11000.2300.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $0.00 $3,827.56 $3,827.56 ($3,827.56) $3,827.54 ($7,655.10)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2300.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $6,000.00 $236.57 $4,177.76 $1,822.24 $2,061.49 ($239.25)$6,000.00 $0.00 -3.99%
11000.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION


COSTS $100.00 $0.66 $60.03 $39.97 $0.00 $39.97$100.00 $0.00 39.97%
11000.2300.55400.0000.000000.0000 ADVERTISING $665.00 $665.00 $665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$665.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2300.55811.0000.000000.0000 BOARD TRAVEL $4,000.00 $0.00 $2,315.83 $1,684.17 $650.00 $1,034.17$4,000.00 $0.00 25.85%
11000.2300.55812.0000.000000.0000 BOARD TRAINING $1,250.00 $0.00 $750.00 $500.00 $1,075.00 ($575.00)$1,250.00 $0.00 -46.00%
11000.2300.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $800.00 $0.00 $320.37 $479.63 $0.00 $479.63$800.00 $0.00 59.95%
11000.2300.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,500.00 $356.22 $1,361.50 $1,138.50 $0.00 $1,138.50$2,500.00 $0.00 45.54%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $251,758.00 $20,829.00 $272,587.00 $22,450.25 $188,163.26 $84,423.74 $48,109.68 $36,314.06 13.32%


11000.2400.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $118,091.00 $8,983.98 $82,272.62 $35,818.38 $28,185.25 $7,633.13$118,091.00 $0.00 6.46%
11000.2400.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $17,892.00 $1,361.06 $12,464.18 $5,427.82 $4,270.03 $1,157.79$17,892.00 $0.00 6.47%
11000.2400.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $2,363.00 $179.68 $1,645.44 $717.56 $563.71 $153.85$2,363.00 $0.00 6.51%
11000.2400.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $7,324.00 $477.58 $4,381.28 $2,942.72 $1,508.44 $1,434.28$7,324.00 $0.00 19.58%
11000.2400.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,714.00 $111.70 $1,024.70 $689.30 $352.79 $336.51$1,714.00 $0.00 19.63%
11000.2400.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $23,095.00 $1,819.46 $16,486.46 $6,608.54 $5,458.38 $1,150.16$14,086.00 $9,009.00 4.98%
11000.2400.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $76.00 $5.02 $57.60 $18.40 $15.06 $3.34$64.00 $12.00 4.39%
11000.2400.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $964.00 $46.18 $425.90 $538.10 $138.54 $399.56$639.00 $325.00 41.45%
11000.2400.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $296.00 $22.18 $204.54 $91.46 $66.54 $24.92$0.00 $296.00 8.42%
11000.2400.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $1,656.00 $0.00 $1,651.00 $5.00 $0.00 $5.00$1,656.00 $0.00 0.30%
11000.2400.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $20.00 $4.37 $17.71 $2.29 $0.00 $2.29$20.00 $0.00 11.45%
11000.2400.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2400.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $400.00 $0.00 $335.00 $65.00 $60.00 $5.00$0.00 $400.00 1.25%
11000.2400.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $320.00 $0.00 $320.37 ($0.37) $0.00 ($0.37)$320.00 $0.00 -0.12%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 3







11000.2400.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $500.00 $0.00 $25.76 $474.24 $0.00 $474.24$500.00 $0.00 94.85%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION   - 2400 $165,669.00 $10,042.00 $175,711.00 $13,011.21 $121,312.56 $54,398.44 $41,618.74 $12,779.70 7.27%


11000.2500.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $74,554.00 $6,213.00 $62,130.00 $12,424.00 $12,985.17 ($561.17)$74,554.00 $0.00 -0.75%
11000.2500.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $11,295.00 $941.26 $9,412.60 $1,882.40 $1,967.23 ($84.83)$11,295.00 $0.00 -0.75%
11000.2500.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $1,492.00 $124.26 $1,242.60 $249.40 $259.70 ($10.30)$1,492.00 $0.00 -0.69%
11000.2500.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $4,623.00 $337.62 $3,380.08 $1,242.92 $709.91 $533.01$4,623.00 $0.00 11.53%
11000.2500.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,082.00 $78.96 $790.52 $291.48 $166.03 $125.45$1,082.00 $0.00 11.59%
11000.2500.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $11,115.00 $827.00 $8,176.36 $2,938.64 $1,654.00 $1,284.64$11,115.00 $0.00 11.56%
11000.2500.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $2.64 $26.40 $5.60 $5.28 $0.32$32.00 $0.00 1.00%
11000.2500.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $392.00 $32.66 $326.60 $65.40 $65.32 $0.08$392.00 $0.00 0.02%
11000.2500.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $76.00 $6.30 $63.00 $13.00 $12.60 $0.40$76.00 $0.00 0.53%
11000.2500.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $1,046.00 $0.00 $1,042.00 $4.00 $0.00 $4.00$1,046.00 $0.00 0.38%
11000.2500.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $2.30 $9.20 $0.80 $0.00 $0.80$10.00 $0.00 8.00%
11000.2500.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,500.00 $750.76 $1,505.76 ($5.76) $0.00 ($5.76)$1,500.00 $0.00 -0.38%
11000.2500.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $3,550.00 $1,691.82 $2,186.82 $1,363.18 $0.00 $1,363.18$3,550.00 $0.00 38.40%
11000.2500.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $12,775.00 $0.00 $12,734.42 $40.58 $0.00 $40.58$8,775.00 $4,000.00 0.32%
11000.2500.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $685.00 $0.00 $320.37 $364.63 $0.00 $364.63$685.00 $0.00 53.23%
11000.2500.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,200.00 $0.00 $1,502.12 $697.88 $0.00 $697.88$2,200.00 $0.00 31.72%
FUNCTION:  CENTRAL SERVICES   - 2500 $122,427.00 $4,000.00 $126,427.00 $11,008.58 $104,848.85 $21,578.15 $17,825.24 $3,752.91 2.97%


11000.2600.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $59,338.00 $5,077.22 $49,901.32 $9,436.68 $10,609.90 ($1,173.22)$59,338.00 $0.00 -1.98%
11000.2600.51200.0000.000000.0000 OVERTIME EXPENSE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $4,443.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,443.00 $0.00 $4,443.00$4,443.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $9,814.00 $769.18 $7,438.85 $2,375.15 $1,607.37 $767.78$9,814.00 $0.00 7.82%
11000.2600.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $1,296.00 $101.56 $982.22 $313.78 $212.23 $101.55$1,296.00 $0.00 7.84%
11000.2600.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $4,016.00 $295.76 $2,915.25 $1,100.75 $619.76 $480.99$4,016.00 $0.00 11.98%
11000.2600.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $939.00 $69.16 $681.82 $257.18 $144.92 $112.26$939.00 $0.00 11.96%
11000.2600.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $4,726.00 $393.82 $3,893.64 $832.36 $787.64 $44.72$4,726.00 $0.00 0.95%
11000.2600.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $5.28 $55.44 $8.56 $10.56 ($2.00)$64.00 $0.00 -3.13%
11000.2600.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $206.00 $17.16 $171.60 $34.40 $34.32 $0.08$206.00 $0.00 0.04%
11000.2600.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $46.00 $4.06 $40.60 $5.40 $8.12 ($2.72)$46.00 $0.00 -5.91%
11000.2600.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 $7.64 $68.76 ($68.76) $15.28 ($84.04)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2600.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $911.00 $0.00 $844.00 $67.00 $0.00 $67.00$911.00 $0.00 7.35%
11000.2600.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $20.00 $4.40 $45.86 ($25.86) $0.00 ($25.86)$20.00 $0.00 -129.30%
11000.2600.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $1,000.00 $0.00 $854.59 $145.41 $88.00 $57.41$1,000.00 $0.00 5.74%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 4







11000.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $500.00 $500.00$1,000.00 $0.00 50.00%


11000.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND
GROUNDS $7,050.00 $300.00 $2,115.95 $4,934.05 $2,400.00 $2,534.05$2,000.00 $5,050.00 35.94%


11000.2600.54313.0000.000000.0000 M&R - VEHICLES $8,250.00 ($12.45) $2,679.95 $5,570.05 $7,112.45 ($1,542.40)$1,250.00 $7,000.00 -18.70%
11000.2600.54411.0000.000000.0000 ELECTRICITY $25,940.00 $2,668.67 $26,365.52 ($425.52) $8,650.93 ($9,076.45)$22,840.00 $3,100.00 -34.99%
11000.2600.54412.0000.000000.0000 BUILDING HEAT/NATURAL GAS $21,549.00 $3,404.10 $20,098.23 $1,450.77 $4,991.49 ($3,540.72)$21,549.00 $0.00 -16.43%
11000.2600.54415.0000.000000.0000 WATER/SEWAGE $4,069.00 $355.12 $3,492.13 $576.87 $576.87 $0.00$4,069.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2600.54416.0000.000000.0000 COMMUNICATIONS $25,358.00 $1,412.19 $14,358.52 $10,999.48 $10,485.75 $513.73$21,358.00 $4,000.00 2.03%
11000.2600.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $62,029.00 $0.00 $59,801.25 $2,227.75 $0.00 $2,227.75$62,029.00 $0.00 3.59%
11000.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $1,200.00 $0.00 $125.00 $1,075.00 $475.00 $600.00$1,200.00 $0.00 50.00%
11000.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $20,000.00 $137.58 $7,970.62 $12,029.38 $7,773.82 $4,255.56$20,000.00 $0.00 21.28%
11000.2600.56211.0000.000000.0000 GASOLINE $6,646.00 $1,040.41 $2,352.17 $4,293.83 $6,147.83 ($1,854.00)$5,000.00 $1,646.00 -27.90%
11000.2600.56214.0000.000000.0000 LUBRICANTS/ANTI-FREEZE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.56215.0000.000000.0000 TIRES/TUBES $1,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 $500.00 $1,100.00$1,600.00 $0.00 68.75%
11000.2600.57331.0000.000000.0000 FIXED ASSETS (MORE THAN


$5,000) $6,950.00 $0.00 $6,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $6,950.00 0.00%
11000.2600.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $0.00 $449.99 $1,969.88 ($1,969.88) $0.00 ($1,969.88)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $252,214.00 $27,746.00 $279,960.00 $16,500.85 $216,173.17 $63,786.83 $63,752.24 $34.59 0.01%


11000.2900.58218.0000.000000.0000 75% JUNE CREDIT $2,908.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 $0.00 $2,908.00$2,908.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES - 2900 $2,908.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 $0.00 $2,908.00 100.00%


11000.3100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $23,944.00 $2,534.71 $6,187.92 $17,756.08 $10,343.25 $7,412.83$23,944.00 $0.00 30.96%
11000.3100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $18.18 $323.55 ($323.55) $0.00 ($323.55)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.3100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,575.00 $386.76 $1,017.25 $2,557.75 $1,566.97 $990.78$3,575.00 $0.00 27.71%
11000.3100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $472.00 $51.06 $134.30 $337.70 $206.87 $130.83$472.00 $0.00 27.72%
11000.3100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,485.00 $125.74 $161.21 $1,323.79 $511.16 $812.63$1,485.00 $0.00 54.72%
11000.3100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $348.00 $29.41 $240.50 $107.50 $119.54 ($12.04)$348.00 $0.00 -3.46%
11000.3100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $12,967.00 $1,080.56 $8,644.48 $4,322.52 $4,322.24 $0.28$12,967.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.3100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $48.00 $5.28 $10.56 $37.44 $21.12 $16.32$48.00 $0.00 34.00%
11000.3100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $586.00 $59.54 $219.04 $366.96 $238.16 $128.80$586.00 $0.00 21.98%
11000.3100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $89.00 $7.34 $58.72 $30.28 $29.36 $0.92$89.00 $0.00 1.03%
11000.3100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $420.00 $0.00 $235.00 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00$420.00 $0.00 44.05%
11000.3100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $14.00 $4.60 $9.20 $4.80 $0.00 $4.80$14.00 $0.00 34.29%
11000.3100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $0.00 $0.00 $113.37 ($113.37) $0.00 ($113.37)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $43,948.00 $0.00 $43,948.00 $4,303.18 $17,355.10 $26,592.90 $17,358.67 $9,234.23 21.01%


FUND:  OPERATIONAL  - 11000 $2,481,489.00 $106,252.00 $2,587,741.00 $192,728.09 $1,655,591.16 $932,149.84 $644,126.22 $288,023.62 11.13%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 5







12000.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $1,500.00 $0.00 $68.24 $1,431.76 $0.00 $1,431.76$1,500.00 $0.00 95.45%


12000.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND
GROUNDS $4,790.00 $0.00 $3,983.05 $806.95 $408.33 $398.62$0.00 $4,790.00 8.32%


12000.2600.54411.0000.000000.0000 ELECTRICITY $300.00 $0.00 $44.11 $255.89 $0.00 $255.89$300.00 $0.00 85.30%
12000.2600.54412.0000.000000.0000 BUILDING HEAT/NATURAL GAS $300.00 $0.00 $47.02 $252.98 $252.98 $0.00$300.00 $0.00 0.00%
12000.2600.54415.0000.000000.0000 WATER/SEWAGE $300.00 $0.00 $52.16 $247.84 $0.00 $247.84$300.00 $0.00 82.61%
12000.2600.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $1,300.00 $0.00 $1,398.75 ($98.75) $0.00 ($98.75)$1,300.00 $0.00 -7.60%
12000.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $500.00 $847.49 $999.24 ($499.24) $214.29 ($713.53)$500.00 $0.00 -142.71%
12000.2600.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$2,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $6,200.00 $4,790.00 $10,990.00 $847.49 $6,592.57 $4,397.43 $875.60 $3,521.83 32.05%


12000.4000.54500.0000.000000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $17,942.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,942.00 $0.00 $17,942.00$21,942.00 ($4,000.00) 100.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $21,942.00 ($4,000.00) $17,942.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,942.00 $0.00 $17,942.00 100.00%


FUND:  TEACHERAGE - 12000 $28,142.00 $790.00 $28,932.00 $847.49 $6,592.57 $22,339.43 $875.60 $21,463.83 74.19%


13000.2700.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $39,530.00 $758.94 $8,059.22 $31,470.78 $0.00 $31,470.78$39,530.00 $0.00 79.61%
13000.2700.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $0.00 $345.00 ($345.00) $0.00 ($345.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $5,913.00 $114.98 $1,272.42 $4,640.58 $0.00 $4,640.58$5,913.00 $0.00 78.48%
13000.2700.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $812.00 $15.18 $167.99 $644.01 $0.00 $644.01$812.00 $0.00 79.31%
13000.2700.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $2,428.00 $46.76 $514.86 $1,913.14 $0.00 $1,913.14$2,428.00 $0.00 78.79%
13000.2700.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $566.00 $10.93 $120.39 $445.61 $0.00 $445.61$566.00 $0.00 78.73%
13000.2700.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $4,726.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,726.00 $0.00 $4,726.00$4,726.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.31 $2.65 $29.35 $0.00 $29.35$32.00 $0.00 91.72%
13000.2700.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $206.00 $5.99 $52.12 $153.88 $0.00 $153.88$206.00 $0.00 74.70%
13000.2700.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $46.00 $1.00 $7.74 $38.26 $0.00 $38.26$46.00 $0.00 83.17%
13000.2700.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 $2.31 $20.02 ($20.02) $0.00 ($20.02)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $577.00 $0.00 $546.00 $31.00 $0.00 $31.00$577.00 $0.00 5.37%
13000.2700.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $0.18 $4.64 $5.36 $0.00 $5.36$10.00 $0.00 53.60%
13000.2700.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 ($100.00) $5,160.00 ($5,260.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $0.00 $0.00 $132.50 ($132.50) $1,056.50 ($1,189.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.54314.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUSES $0.00 $0.00 $3,289.34 ($3,289.34) $1,210.66 ($4,500.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.55111.0000.000000.0000 TRANSPORTATION PER-CAPITA


FEEDERS $3,349.00 $336.60 $2,247.22 $1,101.78 $2,061.26 ($959.48)$3,349.00 $0.00 -28.65%
13000.2700.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $1,613.00 $0.00 $1,635.00 ($22.00) $0.00 ($22.00)$1,613.00 $0.00 -1.36%
13000.2700.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $50.00 $0.00 $88.00 ($38.00) $6.01 ($44.01)$50.00 $0.00 -88.02%
13000.2700.55916.0000.000000.0000 BUS INSPECTIONS $703.00 $250.19 $250.19 $452.81 $0.00 $452.81$703.00 $0.00 64.41%
13000.2700.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $300.00 $0.00 $639.94 ($339.94) $65.91 ($405.85)$300.00 $0.00 -135.28%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 6







13000.2700.56212.0000.000000.0000 DIESEL FUEL $5,000.00 $1,671.37 $5,150.36 ($150.36) $0.00 ($150.36)$5,000.00 $0.00 -3.01%
13000.2700.56215.0000.000000.0000 TIRES/TUBES $325.00 $0.00 $0.00 $325.00 $275.00 $50.00$325.00 $0.00 15.38%
13000.2700.56216.0000.000000.0000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/PARTS $515.00 $23.99 $1,093.78 ($578.78) $1,309.65 ($1,888.43)$515.00 $0.00 -366.69%
13000.2700.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,332.13 ($2,332.13)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $66,701.00 $0.00 $66,701.00 $3,238.73 $25,739.38 $40,961.62 $13,477.12 $27,484.50 41.21%


FUND:  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION - 13000 $66,701.00 $0.00 $66,701.00 $3,238.73 $25,739.38 $40,961.62 $13,477.12 $27,484.50 41.21%


21000.3100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $13,562.00 $0.00 $14,070.62 ($508.62) $0.00 ($508.62)$13,562.00 $0.00 -3.75%
21000.3100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $2,055.00 $0.00 $2,131.65 ($76.65) $0.00 ($76.65)$2,055.00 $0.00 -3.73%
21000.3100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $272.00 $0.00 $281.42 ($9.42) $0.00 ($9.42)$272.00 $0.00 -3.46%
21000.3100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $841.00 $0.00 $867.15 ($26.15) $0.00 ($26.15)$841.00 $0.00 -3.11%
21000.3100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $197.00 $0.00 $202.84 ($5.84) $0.00 ($5.84)$197.00 $0.00 -2.96%
21000.3100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $31.68 $0.32 $0.00 $0.32$32.00 $0.00 1.00%
21000.3100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $190.00 $0.00 $257.28 ($67.28) $0.00 ($67.28)$190.00 $0.00 -35.41%
21000.3100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $0.00 $9.20 $0.80 $0.00 $0.80$10.00 $0.00 8.00%
21000.3100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,500.00 $498.79 $498.79 $1,001.21 $0.00 $1,001.21$1,500.00 $0.00 66.75%
21000.3100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $800.00 $0.00 $375.67 $424.33 $680.00 ($255.67)$400.00 $400.00 -31.96%
21000.3100.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -


FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $1,950.00 $150.00 $1,595.08 $354.92 $500.00 ($145.08)$1,500.00 $450.00 -7.44%
21000.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL


PROGRAMS $48,360.00 $5,277.81 $44,281.41 $4,078.59 $15,659.79 ($11,581.20)$41,767.00 $6,593.00 -23.95%
21000.3100.56117.0000.000000.0000 NON-FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL


PROGRAMS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $5,000.00 $1,177.74 $2,370.64 $2,629.36 $84.07 $2,545.29$5,000.00 $0.00 50.91%
21000.3100.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,263.73 $736.27 $983.05 ($246.78)$5,000.00 $0.00 -4.94%
FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $77,326.00 $7,443.00 $84,769.00 $7,104.34 $71,237.16 $13,531.84 $17,906.91 ($4,375.07) -5.16%


FUND:  FOOD SERVICES - 21000 $77,326.00 $7,443.00 $84,769.00 $7,104.34 $71,237.16 $13,531.84 $17,906.91 ($4,375.07) -5.16%


22000.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$2,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $303.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303.00 $0.00 $303.00$303.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00$40.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124.00 $0.00 $124.00$124.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $29.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.00 $0.00 $29.00$29.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,574.00 $0.00 $140.00 $1,434.00 $0.00 $1,434.00$1,800.00 ($226.00) 91.11%
22000.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $4,747.00 $280.00 $1,448.19 $3,298.81 $2,772.00 $526.81$4,747.00 $0.00 11.10%
22000.1000.55817.0000.000000.0000 STUDENT TRAVEL $13,557.00 $885.00 $8,479.08 $5,077.92 $158.00 $4,919.92$13,557.00 $0.00 36.29%
22000.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $20,327.00 $1,583.95 $12,552.36 $7,774.64 $58.68 $7,715.96$18,607.00 $1,720.00 37.96%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $41,207.00 $1,494.00 $42,701.00 $2,748.95 $22,619.63 $20,081.37 $2,988.68 $17,092.69 40.03%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 7







FUND:  ATHLETICS - 22000 $41,207.00 $1,494.00 $42,701.00 $2,748.95 $22,619.63 $20,081.37 $2,988.68 $17,092.69 40.03%


23110.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $1,211.00 $62.75 $1,024.89 $186.11 $0.00 $186.11$1,211.00 $0.00 15.37%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,211.00 $0.00 $1,211.00 $62.75 $1,024.89 $186.11 $0.00 $186.11 15.37%


FUND:  GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND - 23110 $1,211.00 $0.00 $1,211.00 $62.75 $1,024.89 $186.11 $0.00 $186.11 15.37%


23112.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $932.00 $0.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00$932.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 100.00%


FUND:  PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 23112 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 100.00%


23113.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $5,128.00 $499.24 $499.24 $4,628.76 $1,233.00 $3,395.76$5,128.00 $0.00 66.22%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $5,128.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 $499.24 $499.24 $4,628.76 $1,233.00 $3,395.76 66.22%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2023 - 23113 $5,128.00 $0.00 $5,128.00 $499.24 $499.24 $4,628.76 $1,233.00 $3,395.76 66.22%


23114.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2024 - 23114 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%


23115.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2020 - 23115 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%


23116.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2021 - 23116 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


23117.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $8,222.00 $1,472.10 $4,405.89 $3,816.11 $33.00 $3,783.11$8,222.00 $0.00 46.01%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $8,222.00 $0.00 $8,222.00 $1,472.10 $4,405.89 $3,816.11 $33.00 $3,783.11 46.01%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2022 - 23117 $8,222.00 $0.00 $8,222.00 $1,472.10 $4,405.89 $3,816.11 $33.00 $3,783.11 46.01%


23118.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $883.00 $0.00 $81.96 $801.04 $0.00 $801.04$883.00 $0.00 90.72%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $883.00 $0.00 $883.00 $0.00 $81.96 $801.04 $0.00 $801.04 90.72%


FUND:  PBIS REWARDS  - 23118 $883.00 $0.00 $883.00 $0.00 $81.96 $801.04 $0.00 $801.04 90.72%


23119.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $1,046.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,046.00 $0.00 $1,046.00$1,046.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,046.00 $0.00 $1,046.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,046.00 $0.00 $1,046.00 100.00%


FUND:  STUDENT COUNCIL - 23119 $1,046.00 $0.00 $1,046.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,046.00 $0.00 $1,046.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 8







23121.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $6,424.00 $0.00 $6,646.71 ($222.71) $0.00 ($222.71)$6,424.00 $0.00 -3.47%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $6,424.00 $0.00 $6,424.00 $0.00 $6,646.71 ($222.71) $0.00 ($222.71) -3.47%


FUND:  BOOSTER CLUB - 23121 $6,424.00 $0.00 $6,424.00 $0.00 $6,646.71 ($222.71) $0.00 ($222.71) -3.47%


23123.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $15,388.00 $2,385.16 $4,514.85 $10,873.15 $0.00 $10,873.15$15,388.00 $0.00 70.66%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $15,388.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 $2,385.16 $4,514.85 $10,873.15 $0.00 $10,873.15 70.66%


FUND:  PEE WEE SPORTS - 23123 $15,388.00 $0.00 $15,388.00 $2,385.16 $4,514.85 $10,873.15 $0.00 $10,873.15 70.66%


23125.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%


FUND:  CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE - 23125 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00%


23126.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $10,441.00 $1,384.28 $9,094.90 $1,346.10 $2,517.18 ($1,171.08)$10,441.00 $0.00 -11.22%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $10,441.00 $0.00 $10,441.00 $1,384.28 $9,094.90 $1,346.10 $2,517.18 ($1,171.08) -11.22%


FUND:  FFA - 23126 $10,441.00 $0.00 $10,441.00 $1,384.28 $9,094.90 $1,346.10 $2,517.18 ($1,171.08) -11.22%


23127.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $1,683.00 $291.57 $586.06 $1,096.94 $0.00 $1,096.94$1,683.00 $0.00 65.18%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,683.00 $0.00 $1,683.00 $291.57 $586.06 $1,096.94 $0.00 $1,096.94 65.18%


FUND:  LIBRARY - 23127 $1,683.00 $0.00 $1,683.00 $291.57 $586.06 $1,096.94 $0.00 $1,096.94 65.18%


23149.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $8,788.00 $0.00 $196.00 $8,592.00 $0.00 $8,592.00$8,788.00 $0.00 97.77%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $8,788.00 $0.00 $8,788.00 $0.00 $196.00 $8,592.00 $0.00 $8,592.00 97.77%


FUND:  FCCLA - 23149 $8,788.00 $0.00 $8,788.00 $0.00 $196.00 $8,592.00 $0.00 $8,592.00 97.77%


23150.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $606.00 $0.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00$606.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 100.00%


FUND:  ANNUAL - 23150 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $0.00 $606.00 $0.00 $606.00 100.00%


23155.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00$15.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00%


FUND:  DRAMA - 23155 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00%


23162.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $179.00 $0.00 $171.30 $7.70 $0.00 $7.70$179.00 $0.00 4.30%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $179.00 $0.00 $179.00 $0.00 $171.30 $7.70 $0.00 $7.70 4.30%


FUND:  SCHOOL MALL - 23162 $179.00 $0.00 $179.00 $0.00 $171.30 $7.70 $0.00 $7.70 4.30%


23178.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $554.00 $0.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00$554.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 9







FUND:  MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION - 23178 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00 100.00%


23179.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00$175.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 100.00%


FUND:  MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND - 23179 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 100.00%


23180.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $688.00 $0.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00$688.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 100.00%


FUND:  PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES - 23180 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $0.00 $688.00 $0.00 $688.00 100.00%


23181.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $0.00 $800.00 $2,163.16 ($2,163.16) $0.00 ($2,163.16)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $2,163.16 ($2,163.16) $0.00 ($2,163.16) 0.00%


FUND:  MAXWELL REUNION FUND - 23181 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $2,163.16 ($2,163.16) $0.00 ($2,163.16) 0.00%


23182.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $1,121.00 $0.00 $4,482.12 ($3,361.12) $1,961.50 ($5,322.62)$0.00 $1,121.00 -474.81%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $1,121.00 $1,121.00 $0.00 $4,482.12 ($3,361.12) $1,961.50 ($5,322.62) -474.81%


FUND:  DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY - 23182 $0.00 $1,121.00 $1,121.00 $0.00 $4,482.12 ($3,361.12) $1,961.50 ($5,322.62) -474.81%


24101.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $11,498.00 $1,050.18 $7,573.51 $3,924.49 $4,284.93 ($360.44)$11,498.00 $0.00 -3.13%
24101.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $1,742.00 $159.10 $1,145.30 $596.70 $649.16 ($52.46)$1,742.00 $0.00 -3.01%
24101.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $230.00 $21.00 $151.10 $78.90 $85.68 ($6.78)$230.00 $0.00 -2.95%
24101.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $713.00 $45.09 $322.53 $390.47 $172.42 $218.05$713.00 $0.00 30.58%
24101.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $167.00 $10.53 $75.41 $91.59 $40.34 $51.25$167.00 $0.00 30.69%
24101.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $6,020.00 $463.10 $3,493.19 $2,526.81 $1,852.40 $674.41$6,020.00 $0.00 11.20%
24101.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $16.00 $1.32 $9.86 $6.14 $5.28 $0.86$16.00 $0.00 5.38%
24101.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $255.00 $16.34 $123.23 $131.77 $65.36 $66.41$255.00 $0.00 26.04%
24101.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $49.00 $3.16 $23.80 $25.20 $12.64 $12.56$49.00 $0.00 25.63%
24101.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $51.00 $0.00 $228.00 ($177.00) $0.00 ($177.00)$51.00 $0.00 -347.06%
24101.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $6.00 $1.21 $4.52 $1.48 $0.00 $1.48$6.00 $0.00 24.67%
24101.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $1,562.00 $0.00 $1,586.47 ($24.47) $0.00 ($24.47)$1,562.00 $0.00 -1.57%
24101.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180.00 $0.00 $180.00$180.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $22,489.00 $0.00 $22,489.00 $1,771.03 $14,736.92 $7,752.08 $7,168.21 $583.87 2.60%


24101.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $1,903.00 $0.00 $1,903.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$1,903.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $1,903.00 $0.00 $1,903.00 $0.00 $1,903.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  TITLE I - IASA - 24101 $24,392.00 $0.00 $24,392.00 $1,771.03 $16,639.92 $7,752.08 $7,168.21 $583.87 2.39%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 10







24106.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $22,680.00 $1,925.91 $15,702.21 $6,977.79 $7,682.28 ($704.49)$22,680.00 $0.00 -3.11%
24106.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00$900.00 $0.00 100.00%
24106.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,436.00 $291.77 $2,378.87 $1,057.13 $1,163.86 ($106.73)$3,436.00 $0.00 -3.11%
24106.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $453.00 $38.53 $314.04 $138.96 $153.64 ($14.68)$453.00 $0.00 -3.24%
24106.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,406.00 $113.35 $923.22 $482.78 $448.64 $34.14$1,406.00 $0.00 2.43%
24106.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $329.00 $26.51 $215.94 $113.06 $104.96 $8.10$329.00 $0.00 2.46%
24106.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $6,333.00 $241.20 $1,929.60 $4,403.40 $964.80 $3,438.60$6,333.00 $0.00 54.30%
24106.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $33.00 $3.30 $26.40 $6.60 $13.20 ($6.60)$33.00 $0.00 -20.00%
24106.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $224.00 $9.52 $76.16 $147.84 $38.08 $109.76$224.00 $0.00 49.00%
24106.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $49.00 $1.84 $14.72 $34.28 $7.36 $26.92$49.00 $0.00 54.94%
24106.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 $1.48 $11.42 ($11.42) $5.92 ($17.34)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24106.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $316.00 $0.00 $317.00 ($1.00) $0.00 ($1.00)$316.00 $0.00 -0.32%
24106.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $11.00 $2.70 $10.88 $0.12 $0.00 $0.12$11.00 $0.00 1.09%
24106.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00$900.00 $0.00 100.00%
24106.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $500.00 $0.00 $522.75 ($22.75) $0.00 ($22.75)$500.00 $0.00 -4.55%
24106.1000.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $39,070.00 $0.00 $39,070.00 $2,656.11 $22,443.21 $16,626.79 $10,582.74 $6,044.05 15.47%


24106.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $4,500.00 $375.00 $3,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,499.94 $0.06$4,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
24106.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $682.00 $56.82 $454.56 $227.44 $227.27 $0.17$682.00 $0.00 0.02%
24106.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $90.00 $7.50 $60.00 $30.00 $30.00 $0.00$90.00 $0.00 0.00%
24106.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $279.00 $21.56 $172.72 $106.28 $86.24 $20.04$279.00 $0.00 7.18%
24106.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $65.00 $5.04 $40.40 $24.60 $20.16 $4.44$65.00 $0.00 6.83%
24106.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $52.00 $0.00 $78.00 ($26.00) $0.00 ($26.00)$52.00 $0.00 -50.00%
24106.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $3.00 $0.21 $0.84 $2.16 $0.00 $2.16$3.00 $0.00 72.00%
24106.2100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%
24106.2100.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $1,827.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,827.00 $0.00 $1,827.00$1,827.00 $0.00 100.00%
24106.2100.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $320.38 ($320.38) $0.00 ($320.38)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24106.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,500.00 $309.98 $478.59 $2,021.41 $0.00 $2,021.41$2,500.00 $0.00 80.86%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $10,298.00 $0.00 $10,298.00 $776.11 $4,605.49 $5,692.51 $1,863.61 $3,828.90 37.18%


24106.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $4,269.00 $0.00 $4,061.49 $207.51 $0.00 $207.51$4,269.00 $0.00 4.86%
24106.2300.55400.0000.000000.0000 ADVERTISING $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00$600.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $4,869.00 $0.00 $4,869.00 $0.00 $4,061.49 $807.51 $0.00 $807.51 16.58%


24106.2600.56211.0000.000000.0000 GASOLINE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 11







FUND:  ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B  - 24106 $54,737.00 $0.00 $54,737.00 $3,432.22 $31,110.19 $23,626.81 $12,446.35 $11,180.46 20.43%


24109.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $0.00 $93.92 $93.92 ($93.92) $0.00 ($93.92)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $93.92 $93.92 ($93.92) $0.00 ($93.92) 0.00%


24109.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,000.00 $83.34 $666.72 $333.28 $333.34 ($0.06)$1,000.00 $0.00 -0.01%
24109.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $152.00 $12.64 $101.12 $50.88 $50.54 $0.34$152.00 $0.00 0.22%
24109.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $20.00 $1.66 $13.28 $6.72 $6.64 $0.08$20.00 $0.00 0.40%
24109.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $62.00 $4.80 $38.40 $23.60 $19.20 $4.40$62.00 $0.00 7.10%
24109.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $15.00 $1.14 $9.04 $5.96 $4.55 $1.41$15.00 $0.00 9.40%
24109.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.00 $0.00 $14.00$14.00 $0.00 100.00%
24109.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $1.00 $0.04 $0.16 $0.84 $0.00 $0.84$1.00 $0.00 84.00%
24109.2100.53212.0000.000000.0000 SPEECH THERAPISTS -


CONTRACTED $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $544.85 $55.15$600.00 $0.00 9.19%
24109.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -


CONTRACTED $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00$800.00 $0.00 100.00%
24109.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $259.00 $0.00 $0.00 $259.00 $0.00 $259.00$259.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $2,923.00 $0.00 $2,923.00 $103.62 $828.72 $2,094.28 $959.12 $1,135.16 38.84%


24109.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $246.00 $0.00 $246.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$246.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $246.00 $0.00 $246.00 $0.00 $246.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  IDEA B - PRESCHOOL  - 24109 $3,169.00 $0.00 $3,169.00 $197.54 $1,168.64 $2,000.36 $959.12 $1,041.24 32.86%


24118.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL
PROGRAMS $2,501.00 $310.20 $2,501.00 $0.00 $50.00 ($50.00)$2,501.00 $0.00 -2.00%


FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $2,501.00 $0.00 $2,501.00 $310.20 $2,501.00 $0.00 $50.00 ($50.00) -2.00%


FUND:  FRESH FRUITS & vEGETABLES - 24118 $2,501.00 $0.00 $2,501.00 $310.20 $2,501.00 $0.00 $50.00 ($50.00) -2.00%


24154.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $500.00 $3,437.04 $3,437.04 ($2,937.04) $0.00 ($2,937.04)$0.00 $500.00 -587.41%
24154.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $76.00 $520.70 $520.70 ($444.70) $0.00 ($444.70)$0.00 $76.00 -585.13%
24154.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $10.00 $68.75 $68.75 ($58.75) $0.00 ($58.75)$0.00 $10.00 -587.50%
24154.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $31.00 $213.10 $213.10 ($182.10) $0.00 ($182.10)$0.00 $31.00 -587.42%
24154.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $8.00 $49.83 $49.83 ($41.83) $0.00 ($41.83)$0.00 $8.00 -522.88%
24154.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,829.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,829.00 $0.00 $2,829.00$2,829.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $2,829.00 $625.00 $3,454.00 $4,289.42 $4,289.42 ($835.42) $0.00 ($835.42) -24.19%


24154.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $223.00 $0.00 $223.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $223.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $0.00 $223.00 $223.00 $0.00 $223.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


24154.2400.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $933.60 $933.60 ($933.60) $0.00 ($933.60)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24154.2400.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $0.00 $141.44 $141.44 ($141.44) $0.00 ($141.44)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 12







24154.2400.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $0.00 $18.67 $18.67 ($18.67) $0.00 ($18.67)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24154.2400.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $0.00 $57.88 $57.88 ($57.88) $0.00 ($57.88)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24154.2400.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $0.00 $13.54 $13.54 ($13.54) $0.00 ($13.54)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24154.2400.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,020.00 $0.00 $2,020.00$0.00 $2,020.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION   - 2400 $0.00 $2,020.00 $2,020.00 $1,165.13 $1,165.13 $854.87 $0.00 $854.87 42.32%


FUND:  TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING - 24154 $2,829.00 $2,868.00 $5,697.00 $5,454.55 $5,677.55 $19.45 $0.00 $19.45 0.34%


24189.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $2,375.00 $0.00 $842.00 $1,533.00 $0.00 $1,533.00$2,375.00 $0.00 64.55%
24189.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,646.00 $325.79 $2,178.43 ($532.43) $0.00 ($532.43)$1,646.00 $0.00 -32.35%
24189.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $607.00 $49.36 $457.55 $149.45 $0.00 $149.45$607.00 $0.00 24.62%
24189.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $81.00 $6.51 $60.41 $20.59 $0.00 $20.59$81.00 $0.00 25.42%
24189.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $248.00 $13.97 $129.51 $118.49 $0.00 $118.49$248.00 $0.00 47.78%
24189.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $58.00 $3.29 $30.30 $27.70 $0.00 $27.70$58.00 $0.00 47.76%
24189.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $5,993.00 $0.00 $7,444.06 ($1,451.06) $0.00 ($1,451.06)$5,993.00 $0.00 -24.21%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $11,008.00 $0.00 $11,008.00 $398.92 $11,142.26 ($134.26) $0.00 ($134.26) -1.22%


24189.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $507.00 $0.00 $507.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$507.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $507.00 $0.00 $507.00 $0.00 $507.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT - 24189 $11,515.00 $0.00 $11,515.00 $398.92 $11,649.26 ($134.26) $0.00 ($134.26) -1.17%


24308.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $2,675.00 $0.00 $2,675.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $2,675.00 0.00%
24308.1000.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $12,325.00 ($0.23) $5,127.00 $7,198.00 $0.00 $7,198.00$15,000.00 ($2,675.00) 58.40%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 ($0.23) $7,802.00 $7,198.00 $0.00 $7,198.00 47.99%


24308.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $4,673.00 $0.00 $4,673.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$4,673.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $4,673.00 $0.00 $4,673.00 $0.00 $4,673.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


24308.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $45,512.00 $0.00 $39,527.36 $5,984.64 $0.00 $5,984.64$50,200.00 ($4,688.00) 13.15%


24308.2600.54416.0000.000000.0000 COMMUNICATIONS $4,688.00 $700.00 $8,888.00 ($4,200.00) $0.00 ($4,200.00)$0.00 $4,688.00 -89.59%
24308.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $26,781.00 ($142.82) $1,695.64 $25,085.36 $0.00 $25,085.36$26,781.00 $0.00 93.67%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $76,981.00 $0.00 $76,981.00 $557.18 $50,111.00 $26,870.00 $0.00 $26,870.00 34.90%


FUND:  CRRSA, ESSER II FUND - 24308 $96,654.00 $0.00 $96,654.00 $556.95 $62,586.00 $34,068.00 $0.00 $34,068.00 35.25%


24309.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $26,510.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,510.00 $0.00 $26,510.00$0.00 $26,510.00 100.00%
24309.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $7,250.00 $1,727.59 $2,155.74 $5,094.26 $10,749.97 ($5,655.71)$0.00 $7,250.00 -78.01%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $33,760.00 $33,760.00 $1,727.59 $2,155.74 $31,604.26 $10,749.97 $20,854.29 61.77%


24309.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -
CONTRACTED $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00$0.00 $7,500.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 13







FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 100.00%


24309.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $3,490.00 $0.00 $3,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $3,490.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $0.00 $3,490.00 $3,490.00 $0.00 $3,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning - 24309 $0.00 $44,750.00 $44,750.00 $1,727.59 $5,645.74 $39,104.26 $10,749.97 $28,354.29 63.36%


24316.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND
GROUNDS $6,655.00 $467.29 $467.29 $6,187.71 $3,762.32 $2,425.39$0.00 $6,655.00 36.44%


24316.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$0.00 $2,500.00 100.00%
24316.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $4,163.00 $2,444.31 $9,088.07 ($4,925.07) $0.00 ($4,925.07)$0.00 $4,163.00 -118.31%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $0.00 $13,318.00 $13,318.00 $2,911.60 $9,555.36 $3,762.64 $3,762.32 $0.32 0.00%


FUND:  USDE CRRSA ESSER II - AIR QUALITY - 24316 $0.00 $13,318.00 $13,318.00 $2,911.60 $9,555.36 $3,762.64 $3,762.32 $0.32 0.00%


24330.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $35,268.00 $8,240.00 $8,240.00 $27,028.00 $0.00 $27,028.00$0.00 $35,268.00 76.64%
24330.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $8,250.00 $0.00 $8,145.65 $104.35 $0.00 $104.35$0.00 $8,250.00 1.26%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $43,518.00 $43,518.00 $8,240.00 $16,385.65 $27,132.35 $0.00 $27,132.35 62.35%


24330.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $12,759.00 $0.00 $12,759.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $12,759.00 0.00%
24330.2300.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00$0.00 $7,500.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $0.00 $20,259.00 $20,259.00 $0.00 $12,759.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 37.02%


24330.2600.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $20,835.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,835.00 $0.00 $20,835.00$0.00 $20,835.00 100.00%
24330.2600.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,157.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,157.00 $0.00 $3,157.00$0.00 $3,157.00 100.00%
24330.2600.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $417.00 $0.00 $0.00 $417.00 $0.00 $417.00$0.00 $417.00 100.00%
24330.2600.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,292.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,292.00 $0.00 $1,292.00$0.00 $1,292.00 100.00%
24330.2600.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $299.00 $0.00 $0.00 $299.00 $0.00 $299.00$0.00 $299.00 100.00%
24330.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -


FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $46,771.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,771.00 $0.00 $46,771.00$0.00 $46,771.00 100.00%
24330.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND


GROUNDS $39,792.00 $0.00 $17,892.60 $21,899.40 $0.00 $21,899.40$0.00 $39,792.00 55.03%
24330.2600.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $0.00 $17,099.84 $25,045.97 ($25,045.97) $0.00 ($25,045.97)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $0.00 $112,563.00 $112,563.00 $17,099.84 $42,938.57 $69,624.43 $0.00 $69,624.43 61.85%


FUND:  CRRSA, ESSER III - 24330 $0.00 $176,340.00 $176,340.00 $25,339.84 $72,083.22 $104,256.78 $0.00 $104,256.78 59.12%


25153.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION
PREMIUM $540.00 $0.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $540.00 0.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $540.00 $540.00 $0.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


25153.2100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $17,335.00 $1,074.58 $8,596.64 $8,738.36 $4,433.62 $4,304.74$17,335.00 $0.00 24.83%
25153.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $125.04 $125.04 ($125.04) $0.00 ($125.04)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $2,627.00 $181.74 $1,321.34 $1,305.66 $671.70 $633.96$2,627.00 $0.00 24.13%
25153.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $347.00 $23.98 $174.44 $172.56 $88.71 $83.85$347.00 $0.00 24.16%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 14







25153.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,074.00 $65.86 $471.07 $602.93 $237.19 $365.74$1,074.00 $0.00 34.05%
25153.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $251.00 $15.39 $110.17 $140.83 $55.48 $85.35$251.00 $0.00 34.00%
25153.2100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $0.00 $291.54 $2,365.54 ($2,365.54) $1,213.84 ($3,579.38)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $1.90 $15.42 $16.58 $7.92 $8.66$32.00 $0.00 27.06%
25153.2100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $0.00 $14.42 $117.07 ($117.07) $60.08 ($177.15)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $0.00 $3.15 $25.59 ($25.59) $13.12 ($38.71)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 $4.18 $33.90 ($33.90) $17.36 ($51.26)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $240.00 $0.00 $0.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00$240.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $1.46 $6.52 $3.48 $0.00 $3.48$10.00 $0.00 34.80%
25153.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -


CONTRACTED $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00$12,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,598.00 $0.00 $467.93 $2,130.07 $701.83 $1,428.24$925.00 $1,673.00 54.97%
25153.2100.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00$0.00 $3,000.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $34,841.00 $4,673.00 $39,514.00 $1,803.24 $13,830.67 $25,683.33 $7,500.85 $18,182.48 46.02%


25153.2700.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,760.00 $58.61 $423.64 $1,336.36 $0.00 $1,336.36$0.00 $1,760.00 75.93%
25153.2700.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $350.00 $8.88 $64.22 $285.78 $0.00 $285.78$0.00 $350.00 81.65%
25153.2700.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $46.00 $1.18 $8.48 $37.52 $0.00 $37.52$0.00 $46.00 81.57%
25153.2700.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $145.00 $3.16 $23.83 $121.17 $0.00 $121.17$0.00 $145.00 83.57%
25153.2700.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $35.00 $0.75 $5.57 $29.43 $0.00 $29.43$0.00 $35.00 84.09%
25153.2700.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $0.00 $15.90 $82.87 ($82.87) $0.00 ($82.87)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $0.00 $0.10 $0.56 ($0.56) $0.00 ($0.56)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $0.00 $0.79 $4.09 ($4.09) $0.00 ($4.09)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $0.00 $0.18 $0.91 ($0.91) $0.00 ($0.91)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 $0.23 $1.18 ($1.18) $0.00 ($1.18)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $0.00 $0.07 $0.43 ($0.43) $0.00 ($0.43)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.56212.0000.000000.0000 DIESEL FUEL $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $700.00 $0.00 $700.00$0.00 $700.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $0.00 $3,036.00 $3,036.00 $89.85 $615.78 $2,420.22 $0.00 $2,420.22 79.72%


FUND:  MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS - 25153 $34,841.00 $8,249.00 $43,090.00 $1,893.09 $14,986.45 $28,103.55 $7,500.85 $20,602.70 47.81%


25233.1000.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $6,750.00 $0.00 $100.00 $6,650.00 $0.00 $6,650.00$4,500.00 $2,250.00 98.52%
25233.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $6,158.00 $0.00 $11,088.50 ($4,930.50) $0.00 ($4,930.50)$3,000.00 $3,158.00 -80.07%
25233.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $6,869.00 $102.82 $5,313.49 $1,555.51 $2,838.61 ($1,283.10)$1,584.00 $5,285.00 -18.68%
25233.1000.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $5,500.00 $4,165.44 $4,165.44 $1,334.56 $0.00 $1,334.56$0.00 $5,500.00 24.26%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $9,084.00 $16,193.00 $25,277.00 $4,268.26 $20,667.43 $4,609.57 $2,838.61 $1,770.96 7.01%


25233.2100.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $990.77 $9.23$0.00 $1,000.00 0.92%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 15







FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $990.77 $9.23 0.92%


FUND:  RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM - 25233 $9,084.00 $17,193.00 $26,277.00 $4,268.26 $20,667.43 $5,609.57 $3,829.38 $1,780.19 6.77%


27107.2200.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $122.09 ($122.09) $0.00 ($122.09)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
27107.2200.56114.0000.000000.0000 LIBRARY AND AUDIO-VISUAL $8,765.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,765.00 $0.00 $8,765.00$8,726.00 $39.00 100.00%
27107.2200.57332.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $0.00 $0.00 $2,084.34 ($2,084.34) $0.00 ($2,084.34)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-INSTRUCTION - 2200 $8,726.00 $39.00 $8,765.00 $0.00 $2,206.43 $6,558.57 $0.00 $6,558.57 74.83%


FUND:  2012 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY - 27107 $8,726.00 $39.00 $8,765.00 $0.00 $2,206.43 $6,558.57 $0.00 $6,558.57 74.83%


27178.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00$0.00 $110,032.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  SCHOOL BUSES - 27178 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00%


27183.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL
PROGRAMS $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,178.70 $321.30 $321.00 $0.30$1,500.00 $0.00 0.02%


FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,178.70 $321.30 $321.00 $0.30 0.02%


FUND:  NM GROWN FVV - 27183 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,178.70 $321.30 $321.00 $0.30 0.02%


27405.2700.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33$0.00 $2,500.00 2.97%
FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33 2.97%


FUND:  2020 SCHOOL BUS CAMERAS - 27405 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33 2.97%


27407.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,835.00 $247.84 $1,520.82 $314.18 $0.00 $314.18$0.00 $1,835.00 17.12%
27407.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $280.00 $37.55 $230.41 $49.59 $0.00 $49.59$0.00 $280.00 17.71%
27407.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $40.00 $4.96 $30.43 $9.57 $0.00 $9.57$0.00 $40.00 23.93%
27407.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $115.00 $15.37 $94.28 $20.72 $0.00 $20.72$0.00 $115.00 18.02%
27407.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $30.00 $3.60 $22.05 $7.95 $0.00 $7.95$0.00 $30.00 26.50%
27407.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $0.00 $0.35 $0.58 ($0.58) $0.00 ($0.58)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
27407.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $2,700.00$0.00 $2,700.00 100.00%
27407.1000.56112.0000.000000.0000 OTHER TEXTBOOKS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$0.00 $5,000.00 100.00%
27407.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $10,000.00 $464.35 $11,225.41 ($1,225.41) $364.95 ($1,590.36)$0.00 $10,000.00 -15.90%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $774.02 $13,123.98 $6,876.02 $364.95 $6,511.07 32.56%


FUND:  FAMILY INCOME INDEX - 27407 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $774.02 $13,123.98 $6,876.02 $364.95 $6,511.07 32.56%


28211.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $25,800.00 $680.00 $12,308.27 $13,491.73 $0.00 $13,491.73$0.00 $25,800.00 52.29%
28211.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,970.00 $103.03 $1,864.75 $2,105.25 $0.00 $2,105.25$0.00 $3,970.00 53.03%
28211.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $525.00 $13.60 $246.18 $278.82 $0.00 $278.82$0.00 $525.00 53.11%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 16







28211.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,600.00 $42.16 $748.13 $851.87 $0.00 $851.87$0.00 $1,600.00 53.24%
28211.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $375.00 $9.86 $175.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$0.00 $375.00 53.33%
28211.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $0.00 $0.00 $0.71 ($0.71) $0.00 ($0.71)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
28211.2100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
28211.2100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $300.00 $0.00 $210.86 $89.14 $0.00 $89.14$0.00 $300.00 29.71%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $0.00 $33,570.00 $33,570.00 $848.65 $15,553.90 $18,016.10 $0.00 $18,016.10 53.67%


28211.2300.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $2,857.14 $4,285.71 ($4,285.71) $5,714.29 ($10,000.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
28211.2300.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $0.00 $432.86 $649.29 ($649.29) $865.72 ($1,515.01)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
28211.2300.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $0.00 $57.14 $85.71 ($85.71) $114.28 ($199.99)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
28211.2300.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $0.00 $167.32 $250.98 ($250.98) $334.63 ($585.61)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
28211.2300.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $0.00 $39.14 $58.71 ($58.71) $78.28 ($136.99)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,553.60 $5,330.40 ($5,330.40) $7,107.20 ($12,437.60) 0.00%


28211.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $40,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00$0.00 $40,000.00 50.00%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 50.00%


FUND:  NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM DOH - 28211 $0.00 $73,570.00 $73,570.00 $4,402.25 $40,884.30 $32,685.70 $7,107.20 $25,578.50 34.77%


29102.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,959.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,959.00 $0.00 $1,959.00$1,959.00 $0.00 100.00%
29102.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $297.00 $0.00 $0.00 $297.00 $0.00 $297.00$297.00 $0.00 100.00%
29102.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $39.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39.00 $0.00 $39.00$39.00 $0.00 100.00%
29102.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $121.00 $0.00 $0.00 $121.00 $0.00 $121.00$121.00 $0.00 100.00%
29102.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $29.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.00 $0.00 $29.00$29.00 $0.00 100.00%
29102.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $32.00$32.00 $0.00 100.00%
29102.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $0.00 $547.04 $547.04 ($547.04) $1,928.73 ($2,475.77)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $2,477.00 $0.00 $2,477.00 $547.04 $547.04 $1,929.96 $1,928.73 $1.23 0.05%


FUND:  PRIVATE DIRECT GRANTS - CATERGORICAL - 29102 $2,477.00 $0.00 $2,477.00 $547.04 $547.04 $1,929.96 $1,928.73 $1.23 0.05%


31701.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION
COSTS $500.00 $4.32 $274.32 $225.68 $0.00 $225.68$500.00 $0.00 45.14%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $4.32 $274.32 $225.68 $0.00 $225.68 45.14%


31701.4000.54315.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT $53,952.00 $798.58 $15,167.30 $38,784.70 $71,922.45 ($33,137.75)$40,000.00 $13,952.00 -61.42%


31701.4000.54500.0000.000000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$0.00 $2,000.00 100.00%
31701.4000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
31701.4000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
31701.4000.57311.0000.000000.0000 VEHICLES GENERAL $11,712.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,712.00 $0.00 $11,712.00$30,000.00 ($18,288.00) 100.00%
31701.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $4,358.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,358.00 $1,358.00 $3,000.00$0.00 $4,358.00 68.84%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 4/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2022


4/30/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 05/11/2022 11:30:49 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.17 Page: 17





		ADP17E4.tmp

		Proposed



		ADPDD39.tmp

		Proposed



		13000 FY22 Emergency Fuel Allocations Memo.pdf

		Emergency Fuel - Exhibit A

		Emergency Fuel Award Memo 5-9-22 FINAL



		ADP3B7E.tmp

		Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     April 25, 2022

		Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date

		Present                                                   Absent

		Mary Lou Kern (via phone)

		Monica Hoy – Presiding Officer

		Krystal Harty

		Char Mondragon

		Kacie Deines

		Amy Roble – Superintendent

		Susan Robinson – Business Manager

		Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant

		1. Call to Order: Vice-President, Monica Hoy, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.














